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Minutes:

Chairman Delzer opened the hearing on House Bill 1002. Roll call was taken at an earlier
hearing today.

Attachments Provided

Biennial Report- 1002.1.13.09A

Al Jaeger's Written Testimony- 1002.1.13.09B

Line ltem Expenditures spreadsheet packet- 1002.1.13.09C

Secretary of State, Al Jaeger, presented the committee with his biennial report and his written

testimony.

Chairman Delzer: | had a discussion with Karen Mund this morning; she said that you were
responsible for collecting the number of new legislators who want the hardcopy of the Code.
How many have requested it out of the new legislators?

Al Jaeger, Secretary of State: | do not. What we do by law, A few sessions ago, Rep.
Carlisle had the law amended. The law at one time mandated that every legislator received a

hardbound copy of the Century Code. Now it is an option thing. Each year we send out a letter
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to all of the new legislators to see if they want a hard copy or a CD copy of the code. We have
had legislators that requested the hard copy and later returned them to our office still shrink
wrapped.
Chairman Delzer: | would still like a copy of this list.
Al Jaeger, Secretary of State: Ok.
Chairman Delzer: | would think that is getting to be less and less every time.
Al Jaeger, Secretary of State: Yes it is. With your computers and search ability you can do
much better with that. The thing that you need to keep in mind in this appropriation for this
public printing though is the reason you guys get the cd is because it is included in this
contract price with the publisher. | don’t get the cd. The only thing we can give agencies is the
hardbound copy. If | want a cd | have to go to this company here and buy it. In a sense what is
. happening is because we have the legislative council the way it is arranged, you are in a sense

getting the cd free.
Mr. Jaeger continued his testimony with the major accomplishments of the Office.

Chairman Delzer: So the contract for license fee for the new database system is the $780,000
for the next biennium?

Al Jaeger, Secretary of State: Yes. it will be for the next two bienniums and then it will drop
down.

Chairman Delzer: What will it drop down to?

Al Jaeger, Secretary of State: | will have to get you that figure.

. Chairman Delzer: You have already made the contact with them?
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Al Jaeger, Secretary of State: The contract is written in such a manner that if you don’t give
us the money, the project will stop. Essentially, the gains that we will have in productivity, the
things that we will be able to offer the public in terms of online filing and on off chute of that
that we are investigating is that we think that at some point we will be able to use the system to
allow all of you to file your campaign contribution reports online. There are a number of
features to it. That is just to kind of bring you quickly up to date on that project.

Chairman Delzer: What was the original cost of the one you scrapped and how does that
differ from the cost of the new one?

Al Jaeger, Secretary of State: | am sorry. | do not remember that off the top of my head.
Chairman Delzer: If you would get that for us.

Representative Kaldor: Did the vendor that you were using do a preliminary analysis?

. Al Jaeger, Secretary of State: We had a partnership with the state of North Carolina. We
were going to use the system that they had created. We had come in a partnership with them.
They were using their resources and we were using ours and it was going to be kind of a
win/win situation. We made a couple of trips to North Carolina and what in hindsight happened
is that the review of the architecture internally at ITD, something just didn’t mesh right. As we
got into the fall of the year things started cropping up but we were not quite being made aware
of them. Mike Ressler is the first to say that. What happened then is that people internaily, the
problems that they were seeing were not being pushed up to the top. It was not until all of a
sudden | am hearing that my staff is running into problems because they would say well this
isn't quite what we wanted and they were getting well this is the way that it has to be. All of a
sudden we get to December and something is not right and finally it all kind of comes out that

. the architecture is not good. t doesn’t matter how much more money we toss at it. | think we

did the right thing but the need is still there.
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Representative Kaldor: The issue come to be is how do we try to avoid this in the future?

Al Jaeger, Secretary of State: | think ITD has made internal changes also. On this particular
project, everything is in green. We have monthly meetings. Staff is meeting all of the time. This
particular vendor that we have has actually given us a price break on this particular project.
They have made a business decision that if they are successfut in North Dakota; they are

going to have a very marketable product.

Mr. Jaeger continued his testimony with the Election Management System and the Future
Critical Issues.

Chairman Delzer: How much did you request from the Emergency Commission for the
General Services Fund?

Al Jaeger, Secretary of State: It was an increase of $165,520.

Mr. Jaeger continued with his testimony regarding Election Reform (Page 7 of testimony).

Chairman Delzer: Has this bill been introduced?

Al Jaeger, Secretary of State: No, we were hoping it would be rolled into our budget.
Representative Kempenich: Is it my understanding that you would like $25000 in a line that
you could cap but you think that you are only going to use about $15,0007

Al Jaeger, Secretary of State: No we need the $25,000.

Chairman Delzer: | understand the language but why was this not included in the Governor's
Budget?

Al Jaeger, Secretary of State: At the time of the budget we didn’t not have the figures yet.

Representative Kempenich: INAUDIBLE
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Al Jaeger, Secretary of State: [t is right around there.

Representative Kempenich: Have you started any of the calculations?

Al Jaeger, Secretary of State: The law currently does not allow them to do that.

Chairman Delzer: What is the Federal Share of this then?

Al Jaeger, Secretary of State: None because the federal interest has been earned on the
federal money and it is rolled into the account.

Chairman Delzer: If you have the authority why do you not have the authority to roll over the
General Fund?

Al Jaeger, Secretary of State: | do not know.

Chairman Delzer: Is that fund growing more than you are using it and at what level do you tell
the feds that you don’t need anymore?

Al Jaeger, Secretary of State: First of all you have an interesting question because the feds
have not come through and given us alt of the money that is authorized in the bill.

Chairman Delzer: My question is do we really need to spend it all in North Dakota? Are you
getting everything done without spending the total amount?

Al Jaeger, Secretary of State: | am hoping to use this as an endowment.

Vice Chairman Thoreson: So how much money has not been sent from the Feds?

Al Jaeger, Secretary of State: About $3million.

Vice Chairman Thoreson: This was authorized how long ago?

Al Jaeger, Secretary of State: 1990.

Mr. Jaeger referred to a packet of spreadsheets that he had distributed.
Vice Chairman Thoreson: You developed these sheets yourself?

Al Jaeger, Secretary of State: Yes.
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Chairman Delzer: Do you use PeopleSoft?

Al Jaeger, Secretary of State: | was told there might be a way but | have not had a chance to
look.

Chairman Delzer: Tammy, PeopleSoft has to be filled out. Is it filled out by each agency?
Tammy Dolan, OMB: Yes the agency staff is entering the information to PeopleSoft.

Vice Chairman Thoreson: Is this something you made or is it extracted from PeopleSoft?
Al Jaeger, Secretary of State: | made it.

Chairman Delzer: Are the revenues set by statute?

Al Jaeger, Secretary of State: | believe they are set by law. It is interesting that you brought
that up because we have increased our revenue and the fees that we have charged in our
office have remained unchanged since 1993 or 1995. The increased revenue is the result of
having 45-50,000 new filings of new business registrations.

Chairman Delzer: In essence they are a tax on everybody doing business or however you
want to say it. What is our reasoning for wanting the revenues to be so much higher?

Al Jaeger, Secretary of State: Don’t miss understand the fees have remained the same.
Chairman Delzer: | understand that. Why if we can reduce the fees and make it even easier
for people to start a new business, have we looked at that?

Al Jaeger, Secretary of State: Right now an annual report costs $25.00 and that is probably
pretty close to what it costs us to process it so. The revenues are more because more
companies have registered with us so those fees come in. At some point you still make a profit
but to cut back on the fees that have been in effect for so long, right now yes we are a profit
center for the state of North Dakota and we return quite a bit more to the General Fund than

what my appropriation is. It is not based on us being greedy or anything like that. It is based on

the number of businesses in the system.
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Chairman Delzer: | understand that and | am not arguing that. It is in essence a tax on people
doing business in North Dakota.

Representative Glassheim: So you have increased filings have you had increased FTEs over
the last decade? And you have had increased costs of [T which is helping you to process the
filings.

Al Jaeger, Secretary of State: Our productivity is up and we have reached a point where |
have kept our operations pretty much in line despite that increase.

Representative Glassheim: So the total increase in fees, is that to cover the cost of the
increased IT to process these fees?

Al Jaeger, Secretary of State: Right and we are not asking for any fee changes. There is on
thing | might just mention very quickly because | think it is kind of important. If you go to page
eight of my hand out | have the optional requests listed there. | just wanted to bring on thing to
your attention and maybe ask you to consider one thing. The North Dakota Business
Development Engine, we put in there $3,400,000. This was project number six on the SITAC
list. It is a project that got started three or four years ago and what it would do is, the Secretary
of State’s office has been kind of picked as the focus point of this project. This is a project that
would benefit about fifteen to seventeen agencies. Everybody has been involved in this. What
it does is that it offers their customer a single portal to come in and to do business with a
number of different agencies and really enhance services for the public and at the same time
help cross communication with agencies. The Governor did not put it in. Last biennium the
project was authorized if we had revenue that would be generated from the publicly traded
corporation bill. At this point we don't have any but we certainly know that it wont take too long
and we will have some of those. Last time what was in my appropriation bill was the authority

to borrow from the Bank of North Dakota if | could show a future revenue stream to offset the
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cost of that particular project. At this point to say would you please give me $3.4million or us
agencies that amount of money, | don't know if that is feasible for you to consider. This project
is too important to let it die. | would like you to consider something similar to what was done in
the last biennium which would authorize us to then move ahead with the project. The project is
basically approved if | have the money for it. We have all of the plans set that | think some of
you have seen the different things. Representative Skarphol who is on the interim IT
committee is very much aware of the project and knows it in quite detail.

Representative Berg: Just to follow up to that. What are the benefits to the business?

Al Jaeger, Secretary of State: First of all, the main thing would be is that a business couid go
to a single portal and not have to go to a bunch of different websites to do a lot of your
business because this would allow you to do business with a number of different places.

. Representative Berg: We are not changing business we are just changing the portal. What |
would like to see is us change we do business and get the Tax Department, Job Service, and
Workers Comp working with a business to report in one place. Is there a way whether this or
another way to pull those together so people have one check they write, one point of contact?
Al Jaeger, Secretary of State: | think that this is probably toward that end. What | can do is
there is a very detailed information on it and | will make sure you get it.

Chairman Delzer: Just furnish that when we go into more detail. Also let us know why you had
$2.9million in this biennium and now you are asking for $3.4million for the next one.
Al Jaeger, Secretary of State: The higher figure is a figure that ITD has given us as revised

from a couple of years ago.

. The hearing was closed.
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Vice Chairman Thoreson: Let's move to 1002. | have some information here that was just
handed out. You should have each received some information dated February 2, a memo with
a bunch of detailed information from the Secretary of State. There is an additional FTE in
there—an accountant position. OMB has suggested that they have the FTE.

Tammy Dolan, OMB: Yes, you are correct.

Vice Chairman Thoreson: This would put him in the same system as some of the other
agencies are doing to input their fiscal data into PeopleSoft so it is more easily accessible.
The memo that you see has quite a lot of different things. It talks about the business
development engine which is another project which the Secretary has been working on the
operating platform. You can see there are amendments listed on the first page. We have
also the issue with the issue of the ____ election fund. Apparently those funds are deposited
in to one account and the Secretary is concerned that when the feds audit us that there may
be an issue about the interest on our portion not being there. Does anyone remember—it was

like around $30.0
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Representative Kempenich: | think it is $25,000. Truthfully, the whole thing with this is the
increase is one FTE, after that it is federal funds. | don't know about that $780.0. | don’t know
where a person wants to go with that.

Vice Chairman Thoreson: If you have any ideas just put them together. The FTE is the one
question | have and | think that it has been demonstrated pretty fairly that this is something that
the Secretary should be having in his department. The final word has not come down yet on
where we are with additional people and what is going to happen. So let’s think about that. If
you have any ideas throw them out now or we will come back and revisit it after the weekend.
Representative Dosch: Just to comment on the $780.0—that is for the system they are
putting in and that is basically committed to. There is going to be three additional payments so
there really isn’t anything we can do about that.

Representative Kempenich: That is what they have already spent. They system is more
than that.

Representative Dosch: There is another $1.3 million to finish that project. It is something
they have to do.

Vice Chairman Thoreson: | believe so. Moving forward is something we are going to have
to do to complete the project.

Representative Kempenich: We might as well put in an amendment removing that FTE.
Representative Glassheim: The business program of $3.0 million is not in the budget and
we are not interested in putting it in.

Representative Kempenich: There was money in to start it last biennium. They spent
$780.0 and things didn’t work. They pulled the plug on the project for right now. They gained

some knowledge of where they want to go with it but that was basically they pulled the plug
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instead of keeping going forward. The project manager decided this wasn't working so they
are regrouping right now and seeing what they can salvage out of what they did get
accomplished and then are starting over again.

Representative Glassheim: So the 780,000 is to pay for the cost of developing the business
development engine that didn’t work out. There is no money in the budget for continuing that.
Representative Kempenich: There was some money appropriated last session and the
$780.0 is what they spent. | think the appropriation was about $3 million.

Vice Chairman Thoreson: | think it was a loan authorization. We may be talking about two
different things. If you look at the memo and bullet point number 3. The discussion is to
either fund it or allow borrowing authority. | don’t know if that is something we want to do—it's
an additiona! $3.4 million.

Chairman Delzer returned to the meeting.

Representative Kaldor: This is one of many of these. | would be very interested if LC could
develop some kind of list of the many contracts or loans that we have entered into that are
going to be paid out over the period of the next two biennia. It seems like we have a lot of
these—contracts that are to be paid off in 3 or 4 instaliments. It's hard to get a handle on this
and if it will be an ongoing operating expense.

Chairman Delzer: For all the bills in Government Operations?

Representative Kaldor: For all the state agencies. | would be happy if it were just for us and
our agencies.

Chairman Delzer: So that we can prioritize within ourselves too. Also ones we will be seeing

in the second half. If that's not too hard to do.
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. Representative Kempenich: This idea of giving someone borrowing authority for the future.
| know it's like bonding but it doesn’t seem to be described the same way. We are committing
the money and we are calling one-time money. We should probably pay for it up front. Most
of it is technology projects.
Representative Kaldor: it might be the right thing to do because they are work in progress
types of agreements. You don’t want to put money into a box waiting to spend it in two years
and four years. We just need to get a handle on this and an understanding. It seems like
more and more agencies are coming in with that. | am assuming it is technology things that
drive this.
Chairman Delzer: If we do them and accept them, we should certainly have language in the
bill that we expect it to be part of the budget next time and not listed as an OAR. It should be

. part of the base budget. They should have planned it for that. It certainly shouldn’t be
anything we have to find money for next time if there is shortage in the ending fund balance.
Representative Dosch: | would like an amendment to take $20,000 out of the travel expense.
They have a 54% increase over previous years.
Chairman Delzer: Did we have a discussion with them on the computers? Is that part of your
$20.0 also?
Vice Chairman Thoreson: | don't remember having a discussion about the computers.
Chairman Delzer: The election reform, is that all federal dollars?
Representative Dosch: Are you looking at number five.
Chairman Delzer: | imagine it fits under that category but on the bill it is 5.4
Representative Dosch: That 2.8 is the difference between the $4.5 million and the other $1.6

. they are backing out of the original software
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Chairman Delzer: But it is all federal funding?

Representative Dosch: Yes it is. My comments on the Election Reform line say that it is all
federal dollars.

Chairman Delzer: This has GF for a new computer program. Correct. Has he had an RFP
for that?

Representative Dosch: It is already in progress. That's the first instaliment on that. To finish
paying off the system it would another $1.350 million. So that is why we had the discussion on
whether there are other obligations are out there beyond this next biennium. That is the work
in progress on the current system they are migrating to now. So, they really can’t change that
at this point.

Chairman Delzer: Again, if people want to come up with amendments iater on, let's not be
afraid to discuss them.

End of discussion of amendments for HB 1002
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Vice Chairman Thoreson: Secretary of State is House Bill 1002. | believe we discussed
having amendments drafted to remove the FTE accountant position and also reduce the
operating expenses by $20,000. For purposes of discussion | would move those amendments.
Chairman Delzer: You have heard the motion is there a second?

Representative Kempenich: Second.

Chairman Delzer: The motion was made and seconded, any discussion? Representative
Thoreson did you have anything further to add?

Vice Chairman Thoreson: | think we have talked about this. | think at this time it is just best if
we remove that.

Representative Glassheim: Could you refresh me, what was the purpose of this position?
Vice Chairman Thoreson: This position | believe was put in as a suggestion of OMB to work
in an accountant role. The Secretary's office has been maintaining things on a separate
system such as an Excel spreadsheets and that sort of thing. While the position may be useful
| believe that perhaps we can find other ways of bringing the office into using the system that is
_in place perhaps through training or finding somebody within the Secretary’s office to handle

this. | would hope that would be the case.
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Chairman Delzer: If | remember right | don't believe the Secretary had ever asked for this. |

think it is something OMB suggested.
Representative Berg: | guess my question is, you've got $780,000 for this platform migration
and then $4.5million for the equipment to implement the electronic poll books, and this position
relates to | am not sure. | see it referenced a couple of different places. One is kind of an
accountant and 1 think it is also referenced as a data base. | don’'t have a problem with the
motion but | am just.
Chairman Delzer: It seems to me that with the $780,000, it seemed to me that was a case
where they had been funded for doing the IT program and they stopped it. This $780,000 was
supposed to replace that one. The $4.5million is all HAVA money, which | don't know how solid
that is but on the green sheet it is all equipment for counties to help with the Help Americans

. Vote Act. Counties will have five years to repay the money to the election fund. | guess | do not
know, can anybody tell me what the election fund is used for?
Representative Kempenich: It is to educate the county and the voters. It is all pass through
to the counties. | do have a question, the Secretary brought up $25,000 to balance his books
where did that go?
Vice Chairman Thoreson: That is correct. The Secretary does have an issue with if there is a
federal audit of the HAVA funds, there was the issue of interest gathered on just the state’s
match and | don't know that we want to put an amendment on with the specific dollar amount
however we may need to add something in language wise allowing that to occur. That did not
come up in our discussion.
Chairman Delzer: It is a case on the interest on the HAVA money is going into the state

. General Fund instead of staying in the HAVA account?
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Vice Chairman Thoreson: That is correct. For us to receive the federal dollars, it was a 95/5
split. The state had to provide a 5% match to the 95% from the feds. When that money was
housed in the bank, apparently the interest on the state’s 5% portion should have been
separated and was not so there is some concern that a federal audit would show that the
federal dollars are paying the interest on the state portion.

Chairman Delzer: This is something that the Secretary brought forward now. There is nothing
in the budget about it. Did the Secretary bring that forward Tammy?

Tammy Dolan, OMB: That was an issue that we had discussed. Right now there is not
language that directs that the interest earned on that money stays in the fund. So without that
language all of the interest goes to the General Fund. We had talked about that along with the
adding for the back interest that would have accrued to that account plus we did not have an
amount that we could work with at that time so we did not add that into the budget.

Chairman Delzer: What about the language? Did you consider adding the language? Did you
on purpose not add it?

Tammy Dolan, OMB: We talked about it but we thought that the issue should be dealt with
together because right now it is not allowable that the interest even accrues to that fund so we
did not put it in the bill. We thought that it could be dealt with together when we would be
adding back the interest if you so chose to go that way.

Chairman Delzer: The Governor's office take on that was that that was something that you
would worry about after the federal audit if they complained about it?

Tammy Dolan, OMB: That would not be our position. It is just that right now in the
Treasurer’s Office only allocates interest to those funds that are established that way that
directs that the interest goes to them other than that for the most part it stays in the General

Fund.
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Chairman Delzer: lt is a question whether or not somebody wants to propose that

amendment.
Representative Kempenich: We might as well get it out. | propose that the interest money...
Chairman Delzer: | think we have a motion on the table. Let's go ahead and deal with this
motion and then we will take another one.
Representative Kaldor: | do have a question before we move on relating to the account
specialist three. | am just looking at the narrative in the OMB website. | am a little bit
concerned about this one because | think and maybe Tammy can correct me if | am wrong but
it looks like the reason that they are asking for this is because of business demands which is a
good thing because it indicates that our economy is driving more business requests of the
agency. We certainly would not want to obstruct the growth of business or delay the ability of

. businesses to get their recordings and all of their filings done properly and timely. 1 don’t know
if there is more to it than that, | would be open to that but | wonder if maybe Tammy could
elaborate on why the OMB did not recommend this.
Chairman Delzer: This is one that the Secretary of State did not ask for correct?
Representative Kaldor: That is why | want to know why OMB said you ought to do this.
Roxanne Woeste, Legislative Council: It was included in the optional requests.
Chairman Delzer: It was an optional request of theirs?
Roxanne Woeste, Legislative Council: Yes.
Chairman Delzer: Of the Secretary of State or was it one that you guys added?
Tammy Dolan, OMB: No. Roxanne is correct. The Secretary of State did include an optional
request for the position. We have to work very closely with the Secretary of State throughout

. the year. They do not have an accounting specialist on staff that handles a lot of the

accounting issues. They do the daily processing of the business and that person is very busy.
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The Secretary himself does all of the financial reporting and if this position were in place he
could actually not do that because he has plenty of other duties that he also has to work on.
This past biennium the reason that we worked with the Secretary of State and actually, |
believe he is convinced now that he needs this position because there were some federal
reporting issues that we found over the biennium that we worked with him to clear up that were
fairly complex. Their budget is becoming more complex with the federal dollars, general dollars
and all of their business activity. Between those issues that we found and just the amount of
activity they have, this position would help them in the future do all of their federal reporting.
For example the interest issue that was identified. We believe that had they had a position
looking at these things over the years they might have seen this earlier. They have not had a
federal finding yet but they think that there may be issues when they are audited. That is why
. we requested it. It was mainly the complexity of the office and to allow the secretary to focus
on his other duties.
Chairman Delzer: If we allow this is it going to change the way things are done and is it going
to free up any of the Secretary of the State's time?
Tammy Dolan, OMB: That is an issue that we talked about with him before he submitted the
request. | believe if they get a person in that position that has the expertise and can do the
things that the Secretary wants done yes, it would free up more of his time.
Chairman Delzer: Is there anything that is going to be done that is not currently being done?
Tammy Dolan, OMB: | think if a person was using the system and the reports that come off of
the system the way that they could. | think there is some duplication to put it bluntly. | think
there is some duplication of effort there that yes would free up time because of all of the

. transferring from one area to the other.
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Chairman Delzer: | don’t argue that at all, the question is whether or not this position is going
to free that up and what is going to happen if it does? What is going to be the improvements to
the citizens of North Dakota by freeing that time up? Now because who are you freeing the
time up for?

Tammy Dolan, OMB: For the Secretary of State. They would probably have more frequent
financial reporting.

Chairman Delzer: They are currently already doing all of the BARS and everything but they
are also doing this other.

Tammy Dolan, OMB: For their daily operations, yes, they have to use PeopleSoft. They do
use PeopleSoft for all of their information is there. It is mainly how the information is utilized on
the administration side afterwards that would change.

Representative Meyer: Aren't we talking about how we want him to quit putting all of his
reports on Excel spreadsheets? | mean it is just a redundancy.

Chairman Delzer: Yes and no. It is his prerogative of how he does that. The question is
whether or not he is going to change even if we give him another staff person.
Representative Kempenich: What would this position be classified as?

Tammy Dolan, OMB: Accounting Specialist |ll.

Representative Kempenich: Would it just be accounting or a CPA or what?

Tammy Dolan, OMB: It could be a CPA yes.

Representative Kempenich: We have four different budgets now that are asking for
accountants. | don’t think he has got enough money in here for one thing if he is going to ask
for what he is looking for. | think we should leave this out for right now and see how passionate
they are about it. | know that there are four different budgets right now that are looking for

accountants and a lot of them are higher than a three.
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House Appropriations Committee
Government Operations Division
Bill/Resolution No. 1002

Hearing Date; 2/9/09

Chairman Delzer: Further comments by the committee?

A motion was made by Vice Chairman Thoreson, seconded by Representative
Kempenich to remove the funding for the Account Budget Specialist FTE position and

remove $20,000 from operating. Amendment was adopted by voice vote.

Vice Chairman Thoreson: Representative Kempenich pointed out that in the testimony which
the Secretary of State distributed during his hearing; he did propose language to deal with this
interest earnings. What it does is it amends section 16.1-01-15 of the Century Code. That is
the part that sets up the election fund that the Secretary maintains. The way it reads out says
the monies in the election fund must be used for the exclusive purpose of carrying out activities
for the Help America Vote Act 2002 and are subject to Chapter 54-16. His proposed language
after the words election fund, he wants the following language, and any interest earnings on
the election fund. So | guess if we were to amend this we would need to put in a section
adding that language to 16.1-01-15.

Representative Kempenich: If you go down to section two he has the dollar amount that he
would like to have in there too, $24,332.54. | have another question too. It goes down the
amount appropriated here represents the imputed interest earnings allocated to the amount
of? Is that an underline under the amount of?

Vice Chairman Thoreson: No | think that is a copy line.

Representative Meyer: Is that the exact amount that has been identified as past due.

Vice Chairman Thoreson: that is the estimate but then he also has the language here or so
much of the sum as may be necessary. | think that was just a best guess estimate.

Chairman Delzer: If we put a dollar amount in there that would be the limit.
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House Appropriations Committee
Government Operations Division
Bill/Resolution No. 1002

Hearing Date: 2/9/09

Representative Meyer: That was my question because if we are implying to get it into
compliance with the federal why would we put the dollar amount in there?

Chairman Delzer: You would have to have a dollar amount so we know how much to put in
there. | don’t think you could do it without a dollar amount. You need to appropriate some
money for it.

Vice Chairman Thoreson: For purposes to move this along, | would move an amendment -
which would add the language to section n16.1-01-15 and also an appropriation of $25,000 or
so much of the sum as they deem necessary.

Chairman Delzer: That is out of the General Fund.

Vice Chairman Thoreson: Correct.

Representative Dosch: Second.

Chairman Delzer: Discussion by the committee.

A motion was made by Vice Chairman Thoreson, seconded by Representative Dosch to
add the language provided by the Secretary of State regarding the Election Fund and to
appropriate $25,000 or as much of the sum as needed to cover the interest of the fund.

Amendment was adopted by voice vote.

Representative Berg: One other thing that caught my eye while we were going through this is
the Century Code. | think we have like 700 sets that we are paying for. We are just keeping the
same number for this next biennium. | guess my question is that | am assuming that most

people are using the information electronically. | don't know. | guess my question is it would be

good if someone would tell us where we are going five years down the road and if it is all going



Page 9

House Appropriations Committee
Government Operations Division
Bill/Resolution No. 1002

. Hearing Date: 2/9/09

to be electronic maybe we should migrate to that position quicker rather than let this languish
on. | don't know if anyone, there is a letter from Jim Smith that kind of talks about it
Chairman Delzer: |s it a requirement of that number by Century Code?
Roxanne Woeste, Legislative Council: This is an area | am not very familiar with. | can
check with the Director and perhaps he can give you more information.
Representative Berg: | guess that is what | would ask. Just check with Jim and | guess |
would be open to even removing that hard number and just leaving them a little flexibility.
Representative Dosch: It is my understanding that it is in code that we may be provided with
this. Anyone who requests will be provided. A vast majority are getting theirs on disk now but
because it is in code that upon request the legislator would be provided with this. | think it
would be a code issue that we would have to change if we want to sunset that.

. Chairman Delzer: Your understanding is not that the code sets 700 but anyone provided.
Representative Dosch: It is any one requested and that is why at the start of each session,
new legislators get a deal saying do you want a full set or do you just want the disk.
Chairman Delzer: Did you ask of those 700 that they are getting how many of them they are
using?

Representative Berg: | think Roxanne should just talk to Jim. It says 700 and we have 141
legislators so it is way more than just legislators. | think we maybe need some hard copies but
at the same time. | think we are spending $163,000 for those 700 and then another $330,000
for the update with Lexus.

Chairman Delzer: | think our issue is, | don't know, | think the Secretary could adjust that on
his own if he wanted to.

. Representative Berg: | think it is probably required on who gets them in the Century Code.
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House Appropriations Committee
Government Operations Division
Bill/Resolution No. 1002

Hearing Date: 2/9/09

Chairman Delzer: Roxanne, if you could gather some information from Jim on that and again,
none of these are final. We will still have final action on these bills on a later date.
Representative Meyer: That number does, for those of us that have the hard copies, the
current updates is part of it.

Chairman Delzer: Anything further on Secretary of State?

Chairman Delzer closed the discussion of amendments for House Bill 1002.



2009 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

Bill/Resolution No. 1002

House Appropriations Committee
Government Operations Division

[] Check here for Conference Committee
Hearing Date: 2/13/09

Recorder Job Number: 9433

Committee Clerk Signatur'é’?M ﬂw@k
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Minutes:

Chairman Delzer opened the discussion of amendments on House Bill 1002.

Chairman Delzer reviewed the amendment.

A motion was made by Vice Chairman Thoreson, seconded by Representative

Glassheim to adopt amendment 98003.0101 to House Bill 1002. The amendment was

adopted by voice vote.

Representative Berg: So there is a net of about a $128,000 reduction in General Fund, is that

right?

Chairman Delzer: Yes. $127,979 and one FTE

A motion was made by Vice Chairman Thoreson, seconded by Representative

Glassheim for a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation for House Bill 1002 to the

House Appropriations Full Committee. The vote was 8 yeas, 0 nays and 0 absent and

not voting. The carrier will be Representative Meyer.



2009 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

HB 1002
House Appropriations Committee
1 Check here for Conference Committee
Hearing Date; February 16, 2008

Recorder Job Number: 9583, 9584

Committee Clerk Signature Jg !f 7( ‘A,A,/
7 rd 7

Minutes:

Chm. Svedjan turned the Committee discussion to HB 1002, Secretary of State budget.

Rep. Meyer distributed amendment .0101 (Attachment A).

Rep. Meyer explained the Statement of Purpose of Amendment on p. 2 of amendment .0101.
The Section added $25,000 out of the General Fund to cover the interest costs on the state

match in the Help America Vote Act (HAVA). (1:10)

Rep. Meyer moved amendment .0101. Rep. Delzer seconded the motion. The motion to
adopt amendment .0101 carried by a voice vote and the amendment was adopted.

(2:46)

Rep. Meyer moved a Do Pass as Amended. Rep. Delzer seconded the motion.

Rep. Glassheim: With what we did before of taking 2 percent of the entire salary line item,
we've reduced one position by $125,000 and in addition we’re going to be taking $84,000 out
of the salary line item to make this fund which might restore the $125,000. It seems to me a
problem to take vacant positions away, we're still penalizing the agency 2 percent or 3 percent

even though we already penalized them. That seems to be a problem going forward. (3:25)
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House Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution No. HB 1002
Hearing Date: February 16, 2009

. Chm. Svedjan: | think you should not confuse the removal of the FTE. If this bill passes, that
FTE would not be re-eligible to be requested. If we're removing an FTE and we pass the bill
that FTE is gone. For any others that exist that are newly approved FTEs or are vacant
positions, those would be eligible to be funded under the plan.

Rep. Glassheim: On 4a of the Carlson proposal, | think it says that this funding pool would
allow restoration of critical new or vacant FTEs removed from the budget. (4:54)

Chm. Svedjan: It does say that. It would be good to get clarification on that, but my
understanding was that if we are disallowing an FTE in the budgeting process that that position
wouldn’t be eligible to be restored but . . .

Rep. Glassheim: Maybe it just means new positions that they don’t have funding for but we
approved.

. Chm. Svedjan: My guess is that the restoration of critical new positions . . .

Rep. Berg: | think the thought was that an agency would look at its entire employee base and
determine which are the higher priority employees. Before they refill a vacant position there
may be another position that's more important. (6:17)

Becky Keller, Legislative Council: | submitted a request.

Chm. Svedjan: We will get an answer to that.

Rep. Delzer: We had a discussion about the amount of printing the Secretary of State does
with the Century Code books. We think he is probably printing more than is necessarily being

used but | think the language allows him the latitude to decide how many to print. (7:15)

The Do Pass as Amended motion carried by a roll call vote of 24 yeas, 0 nays and 1

. absent and not voting. Rep. Meyer will carry the bill.
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House Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution No. HB 1002
Hearing Date: February 16, 2009

. Job #9584

Becky Keller, Legislative Council: We have a clarification from upstairs for the FTE that are

removed. They are eligible for the pool with Budget Section approval.

Rep. Hawken: When | asked a question this morning on the equity money we don’t have now,

but if we did have some, the answer to my question on did that have to go to the Budget

Section was no. | have been told that is incorrect. | would like a clarification on that because

since the Senate did not choose to take out the equity money we might be redoing this. Would

it have to go to the budget section to get approval if we had an equity pool?

Chm. Svedjan: My understanding has been, no.

Rep. Hawken: That's what was said this morning.

Chm. Svedjan: We're talking about two different things here. You're talking about the equity
. pool. The question here had to do with whether or not. . .

Rep. Hawken: | know. This was a different question. | know for the FTEs they have to go but

not for equity.

Chm. Svedjan: | don't believe they have to.

Rep. Kempenich: If you look at the summary of what we had this morning and look at number

three, there is a critical salary funding pool which would be established but they probably

would have to . .. (1:59)

Chm. Svedjan: That's another issue. That's the pool that's created by taking a portion of the

vacant positions in the FTEs. The equity pool is a different issue.

Rep. Kempenich: If you read Section 10 of the OMB budget, the only thing that is guaranteed

in that budget is $100. The rest of it is by agency. They can use it however they see fit.

. Chm. Svedjan: For salary purposes.
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House Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution No. HB 1002
Hearing Date: February 16, 2009

Rep. Kempenich: For salary and equity adjustments in the budget. Now whether those
managers want to manage that way or not that's another issue. There is going to be monies
available for some of these critical areas. | think these vacant FTEs | think is to address issues
through Human Resources in this pool that got established.

Chm. Svedjan: We'll move to HB 1004.
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98003.0101 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. House Appropriations - Government
Fiscal No. 1 Operations

February 9, 2009

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1002

Page 1, line 2, after the first semicolon insert "to provide for a transfer;”

Page 1, line 3, replace "section” with "sections 16.1-01-15 and" and after "to” insert "interest
earnings on the election fund ang”

Page 1, line 16, replace "579,058" with "453,079" and replace "3,213,551" with "3,087,572"
Page 1, iine 17, replace "1,123,769" with "1 ,086,769" and replace "3,182,950" with "3,155,950"

Page 1, line 21, replace "1,607,704" with "1 454,725" and replace "14,718,608" with
"14,565,629"

Page 1, line 23, replace "1,566,591" with "1 413,612" and replace "5,803,830" with "5,650,651"
Page 1, line 24, replace "1.00" with "0.00" and replace "28.00" with "27.00"

Page 2, line 11, replace "1,600,091" with "1 472,112" and replace "6,140,630" with "6,012,651"

Page 2, line 13, replace "1,641,204" with "1 513,225 and replace "15,055,608" with
"14,927,629" .

Page 2, after line 13, insert:

"SECTION 2. APPROPRIATION - TRANSFER. There is appropriated out of
any moneys in the general fund in the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the
sum of $25,000, which the ofiice of management and budget shall transfer to the
secretary of state election fund for imputed interest earnings allocable to the amount of
nonfederal funds contained in the election fund, for the biennium beginning July 1,
2009, and ending June 30, 2011."

Page 2, line 19, replace "$824,153" with "$824,153" and replace "&?80.000" with "$780,000"

Page 2, after line 19, insert:

f=
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o
z

“Transfer to election fund
Page 2, line 20, replace "780,000" with "805,000"

Page 2, after line 24, insert:

"SECTION 4. AMENDMENT. Section 16.1-01-15 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

16.1-01-15. Secretary of state to establish and maintain an election fund.
The secretary of state shall establish and maintain a fund, known as the election fund,
in the state treasury for the purpose of depositing payments and grants made to the
state under the provisions of sections 101, 101(c), and 906, and title lll of the Help
America Vote Act of 2002 [Pub. L. 107-252; 116 Stat. 1666; 42 U.S.C. 15301, 42 U.8.C.

Page No. 1 98003.0101



15545, 42 U.S.C. 15481-15502), and funds appropriated by the state. The moneys in

the. election fund and any interest earnings on the election fund must be used for the
exclusive purpose of carrying out activities of the Help America Vote Act of 2002 and

. are subject to chapter 54-16."

Renumber accordingly

A copy of the statement of purpose of amendment is attached.

Page No. 2 98003.0101



Bill No. 1002 Fiscal No. 1

ATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

ouse Bill No. 1002 - Summary of House Action

Executive House House
Budget Changes Version
Secretary of State
Total &l funds $14,718,608 (§127.979) $14,590,629
Less estimated income 8,914,978 0 8914978
General fund $5,803,630 {$127,979) $5,675,651
Public Printing
Total ali funds $337,000 $0 $337,000
Less estimated income 0 0 0
General fund $337,000 30 $£337.000
Bill total
Total all funds $15,055,608 ($127.979) $14,927.629
Less estimated income 8,914,978 0 8,914,978
General fund $6,140,630 (3127,979) $6,012,651
House Bill No. 1002 - Secretary of State - House Action
Executive House House
Budget Changes Version
Salarics and wages | $3,213,551 (3125979 33,087,572
Operating expenses 3,182,950 (27,000) 3,155,950
Petition review 8,000 8,000
Election reform 8,314,107 8,314,107
i Transfer - Election fund 25,000 25,000
Total all funds $14,718,608 ($127,979) $14,590,629
) Less estimated income 8,914 978 0 8914978
General fund 35,803,630 ($127.979) $5,675,651
FTE 28.00 {1.00) 27.00

Department No. 108 - Secretary of State - Detail of House Changes

Salaries and wages
Operating expenses
Petition review
Election rcform
Transfer - Election fund

Total all funds
Less estimated income

General fund

FTE

Decreases
Funding for Provides for
Removes New Operating Transfer to Total House
FTE Position' Expenses’ Election Fund® Changes

($125,979) ($125,979)
{7.000) (20,000) (27,000)
25,000 25,000
(3132,979) ¢320.000) $25,000 ($127,979)
0 0 0 0
(3132,97%) (320,000} $25.000 15127,979)
(1.00} 0.00 .00 ¢(1.00)




Bill No. 1002 Fiscal No. 1 _ 02/09/09

is amendment removes funding added in the executive budget for a new FTE account budget specialist position, including’
125,979 for salaries and wages and $7.000 for related operating expenses.

2 This amendment decreases funding for operating expenses by $20,000 from the general fund.

3 The amendment adds a section to amend North Dakota Century Code Section 16.1-01-15 to provide that any interest earnings on the
election fund must be used for the exclusive purpose of carrying out activities of the Help America Vote Act of 2002 and provides for
a one-time transfer of $25,000 from the general fund to the election fund for the imputed interest earnings allocable to the amount of

nonfederal funds contained in the fund.



Date; 2/9/09
Roll Call Vote # 1

2009 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 1002

House House Appropriations- Government Operations Committee

[] Check here for Conference Committee

Q8003 pI0o|
Legislative Council Amendment Number "Click here to type Amendment Number"

Action Taken Adopt Amendment

XVoice Vote ] Roll Call Vote

Motion Made By Vice Chairman Thoreson: Seconded By Representative Kempenich:

Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes | No
Chairman Delzer Representative Glassheim
Vice Chairman Thoreson Representative Meyer
Representative Kempenich Representative Kaldor

Representative Berg
Representative Dosch

Total (Yes) "Click here to type Yes Vote" No "Click here to type No Vote"

Absent

Floor Assignment _"Click here to type Floor Assignment”

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

Remove funding for account budget Specialist FTE position added in the executive budget.
Remove $20,000

AMENDMENT ADOPTED



Date: 2/9/09
Roll Call Vote # 2

2009 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 1002

House House Appropriations- Government Operations Committee

[] Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number "Click here to type Amendment Number"

Action Taken Adopt Amendment

X]Voice Vote [] Roll Call Vote
Motion Made By Vice Chairman Thoreson: Seconded By  Representative Dosch:
Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes | No
Chairman Delzer Representative Glassheim
Vice Chairman Thoreson Representative Meyer
Representative Kempenich Representative Kaldor

Representative Berg
Representative Dosch

Total (Yes) "Click here to type Yes Vote" No _"Click here to type No Vote”

Absent

Floor Assignment  "Click here to type Floor Assignment”

if the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

Election Fund Language to add the interest to the fund
An Appropriation for 25,000 or as much of the sum as needed.

AMENDMENT ADOPTED



Date: 2/12/09
Roll Call Vote #: 1

2009 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 1002

House House Appropriations- Government Operations Committee

[ ] Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number 98003.0101

Action Taken Adopt Final Amendment

XVoice Vote [] Roll Call Vote
Motion Made By Vice Chairman Thoreson: Seconded By Representative Glassheim:
Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes | No
Chairman Delzer Representative Glassheim
Vice Chairman Thoreson Representative Meyer
Representative Kempenich Representative Kaldor

Representative Berg

Representative Dosch

Total (Yes) No

Absent

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

Amendment Attached

ADOPTED



Date: 2/13/09
Roll Call Vote #: 2

2009 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 1002

House House Appropriations- Government Operations Committee

[ ] Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Councit Amendment Number 98003.0101

Action Taken Do Pass as Amended

[ JVoice Vote X] Roll Call Vote

Motion Made By Vice Chairman Thoreson: Seconded By  Representative Glassheim:

Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes | No
Chairman Delzer X Representative Glassheim | X
Vice Chairman Thoreson X Representative Meyer X
Representative Kempenich X Representative Kaldor X
Representative Berg X
Representative Dosch X
Total (Yes) 8 No 00

Absent 0

Floor Assignment _ Representative Meyer:

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:



Roll Call Vote #:

Date: 2/ ¢ /fo$
f

2009 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. _ Z 0 2~

Full House Appropriations Committee
[ ] Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

20

Yo

éjﬂﬂg. //(j/

Action Taken W Lot Lzl e L O O
rd

Motion Made By Y/
{

Seconded By / ,(/é\p,

Representatives Yes

No Representatives

Yes

No

Chairman Svedjan

Vice Chairman Kempenich

Rep. Skarphol

Rep. Kroeber

Rep. Wald Rep. Onstad
Rep. Hawken Rep. Williams
Rep. Klein

Rep. Martinson

Rep. Delzer Rep. Glassheim
Rep. Thoreson Rep. Kaldor
Rep. Berg Rep. Meyer
Rep. Dosch
Rep. Pollert Rep. Ekstrom
Rep. Bellew Rep. Kerzman
Rep. Kreidt Rep. Metcalf
Rep. Nelson
Rep. Wieland

Total (Yes) No

Absent

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

%»L/)/Mz

,W




Date: 2/ ¢ oy
é_’

Raoll Calf Vote #:

2009 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILLURESOLUTIONNO. /220~

Full House Appropriations Committee
[_1 Conference Committee

Legislative Council amendment Number Sbopz.010/(

Action Taken: Ezl’{o Pass [ | Do Not Pass D/Agmended

Motion Made By: %% Seconded By: ,//.4/47,1/,

d
Representatives Yes 4 No Representatives Yes | No
Chairman Svedjan v
Vice Chairman Kempenich v
Rep. Skarphol v Rep. Kroeber \
Rep. Wald / Rep. Onstad N
Rep. Hawken v Rep. Williams S
Rep. Klein g
Rep. Martinson v
-

Rep. Deizer v Rep. Glassheim N
Rep. Thoreson N Rep. Kaldor ]
Rep. Berg N Rep. Meyer e
Rep. Dosch N
Rep. Pollert Rep. Ekstrom L
Rep. Bellew v Rep. Kerzman —
Rep. Kreidt N % Rep. Metcalf v
Rep. Nelson %
Rep. Wieland v

Total Yes 29 No_ [

Absent /

Floor Assignment: %,//, . %/M

Ha

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: HR-30-3091
February 17,2009 1:10 p.m. Carrier: S. Meyer
Insert LC: 98003.0101 Title: .0200

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1002: Appropriations Committee  (Rep. Svedjan, Chalrman) recommends
AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when s¢ amended, recommends DO PASS
' (24 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1002 was placed on the
Sixth order on the caiendar ‘

Page 1, line 2, after the first semicolon insert "to provide for a transfer;"

Page 1, line 3, replace "section” with "sections 16.1-01-15 and" and after "to" insert "interest
earnings on the election fund and”

Page 1, line 18, replace "579,058" with "453,079" and replace "3,213,551" with "3,087,572"
Page 1, line 17, replace "1,123,769" with "1,096,769" and replace "3,182,950" with "3,155,950"

Page 1, line 21, replace "1,607,704" with "1,454,725" and replace "14,718,608" with
"14,565,629" .

Page 1, line 23, replace "1,566,591" with "1,413,612" and réplace "5,803,630" with "5,650,651"
Page 1, line 24, replace "1.00" with "0.00" and replace "28.00" with "27.00"
Page 2, line 11, replace "1,600,091" with "1,472,112" and replace "6,140,630" with "6,012,651"

Page 2, Iine‘ 13, replace "1,641,204" with "1,513,225" and replace "15,055,608" with
"14,927,629" '

Page 2, after line 13, insert:

"SECTION 2. APPROPRIATION - TRANSFER. There is appropriated out of
any moneys in the general fund in the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the
sum of $25,000, which the office of management and budget shall transfer to the
secretary of state election fund for imputed interest earnings allocable to the amount of
nonfederal funds contained in the election fund, for the biennium begmnmg July 1,
2009, and ending June 30, 2011."

Page 2, line 19, replace "$824,153" with "$824,153" and replace "$780,000" with "$780,000"

Page 2, after line 19, insert:
"Transfer to election fund 0 25.000"

Page 2, line 20, replace "780,000" with "805,000"
Page 2, after line 24, insert:

"SECTION 4. AMENDMENT. Section 16.1-01-15 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

16.1-01-15. Secretary of state to establish and maintain an electlon fund.
The secretary of state shall establish and maintain a fund, known as the election fund,
in the state treasury for the purpose of depositing payments and grants made to the
state under the provisions of sections 101, 101(c}, and 206, and title lll of the Help
America Vote Act of 2002 [Pub.L. 107-252; 116 Stat. 1666; 42 U.S.C. 15301,
42 U.5.C. 15545, 42 U.S.C. 15481-15502], and funds appropriated by the state. The
moneys in the election fund and any interest earnings on_the election fund must be
used for the exclusive purpose of carrying out activities of the Help America Vote Act of
2002 and are subject to chapter 54-16."

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 HR-30-3091




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: HR-30-3091
February 17, 2009 1:10 p.m. Carrier: S. Meyer

Insert LC: 98003.0101 Title: .0200
. Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT - LC 98003.0101 FN 1

A copy of the statement of purpose of amendment is on file in the Legislative Council Office.

{2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 2 HR-30-3001



98003.0102 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for )/‘

Title.0300 House Appropriations 2 / T4 /O

Fiscal No. 2 February 16, 2009

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1002

Page 1, line 2, after the first semicolon insert "to provide for a transfer;"

Page 1, line 3, replace "section" with "sections 16.1-01-15 and” and after "to" insert "interest
earnings on the election fund and to" '

Page 1, line 18, replace "579,058" with “307,132" and replace "3,213,551" with "2,941 ,625"
Page 1, line 17, replace "1 ,123,769" with "1,096,769" and replace "3,182,950" with "3,155,950" |

Page 1, line 21, replace "1,607,704" with *1 ,308,778" and replace "14,718,608" with
"14,419,682"

Page 1, line 22, replace "41,113" with "38,660" and replace "8,914,978" with "8,912 525"
Page 1, line 23, replace "1,566,591" with "1 ,270,118" and replace "5,803,630" with "5,507,157"
Page 1, line 24, replace "1.00" with "0.00" and replace "28.00" with "27.00"

Page 2, line 11, replace "1,600,091" with "1,328,618" and replace "6,140,630" with "5,869,157"
Page 2, line 12, replace "41,113" with "38,660" and replace "8,914,978" with "8.912 525"

Page 2, line 13, replace "1,641,204" with "1,367,278" and replace "15,055,608" with
"14,781,682"

Page 2, after line 13, insert;

"SECTION 2. APPROPRIATION - TRANSFER. Thereis appropriated out of
any moneys in the general fund in the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the
sum of $25,000, which the office of management and budget shall transfer to the
secretary of state election fund for imputed interest earnings allocable to the amount of
nonfederal funds contained in the election fund, for the biennium beginning July 1,

2009, and ending June 30, 2011."
Page 2, line 19, replace "$824,153" with "$824,153" and replace "$780,000" with "$780,000"

Page 2, after line 19, insert:
25,000"

o

"Transfer o election fund
Page 2, line 20, replace "780,000" with "805,000"

Page 2, after line 24, insert:

"SECTION 4. AMENDMENT. Section 16.1-01-15 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as foliows:

16.1-01-15, Secretary of state to establish and maintain an electiqn fund.
The secretary of state shall establish and maintain a fund, known as the election fund,
in the state treasury for the purpose of depositing payments and grants made to the

Page No. 1 98003.0102

'



e under the provisions of sections 101, 101(c), and 906, and title Ili of the Help

stat
America Vote Act of 2002 [Pub. L. 107-252; 116 Stat. 1666; 42 U.S.C. 15301,42 U.S.C.

15545, 42 U.S.C. 15481-1.5502], and funds appropriated by the state. The moneys in

exclusive purpose of carrying out activities of the Help America Vote Act of 2002 and
are subject to chapter 54-16."

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT - LC 98003.0102 FN 2

A copy of the statement of purpose of amendment Is attached.

Page No. 2 98003.0102



Bill No. 1002  Fiseal No. 2

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House Bill No. 1002 - Summary of House Action

02/18/09

5%

Executive House House
Budget Changes Version .
Secretary of State
Total al) funds 514,718,608 (3273,926) $14,444,682
Less estimated income 8914978 (2,453) 8,912,525
General fund $5,803,630 (3271,473) $5,532,157
Public Printing
Total all funds $337,000 $0 $337,000
Less estimated income 0 0 0
General fund $337,000 $0 $337,000
Bill total
Total all funds $15,055,608 ($273,526) $14,781,682
Less estimated income 8914978 (2,453) 8912525
General fund $6,140,630 $271,473 $5,860,157
House Bill No. 1002 - Secretary of State - House Action
Executive House House
Budget Changes Version
Salaries and wages $3,213,551 ($271,926) $2,941,625
Operating cxpenses 3,182,950 (27,000) 3,155,950
Petition review 8,000 8,000
Election reform 8314,107 8,314,107
Transfer - Election fund 25,000 25,000
Total all funds 514,718,608 (s273,9zg $14,444,682
Less estimated income 8914978 (2,453) 8,912 525
. General fund $5,803,630 (3271,473) $5,532,157
FTE 28.00 1.00 27.00
Department No. 108§ - Secretary of State - Detail of House Changes
Reduces Decreases
Funding for Funding for Provides for
Removes New Anticipated Removes Salary Operating Transfer to Total House
FTE Position’ Salary Savings'  Equity Funding’ Expenses’ Election Fund® Changes
Salaries and wages ($125,979) ($61,90%) ($84,042) ($271,926)
Operating expenses (7,000) (20,000} (27,000)
Petition review
Election reform
Transfer - Election fund 25,000 25,000
Total all funds ($132,979) {$61,905) (384,042) (320,000 $25,000 ($273,926)
Less estimated income 0 (2,453) 0 0 0 (2,453)
General fund ($132,979) ($59,452) ($84,042) ($20,000) $25,000 ($271,473)
FTE {1.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100
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Bill No. 1002  Fiscal No.2

' This amendment removes funding added in the executive budget for a new FTE account budget specialist position, including
$125,979 for salaries and wages and $7,000 for reiated operating expenses.

? This amendment reduces salaries and wages funding to recognize anticipated savings from vacant positions and employee turnover.
* This amendment removes funding added in the executive budget for state employee salary equity adjustments.

* This amendment decreases funding for operating expenses by $20,000 from the general fund.

nonfederal funds contained in the fund,



REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: HR-30-3291
February 18, 2009 12:46 p.m. Carrier: S. Meyer
Insert LC: 98003.0102 Title: .0300

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1002: Appropriations Commlittee  (Rep. Sved]an, Chairman) recommends
AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS
(24 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1002 was placed on the
Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 2, after the first semicolon insert "to provide for a transfer;"

Page 1, line 3, replace "section” with "sections 16.1-01-15 and" and after "to" insert "interest
earnings on the election fund and to"

Page 1, line 186, replace "579,058" with "307,132" and replace "3,213,551" with "2,941,625"
Page 1, line 17, replace "1,123,769" with "1,096,769" and replace "3,182,950" with "3,155,350"

Page 1, line 21, replace "1,607,704" with "1,308,778" and replace "14,718,608" with
"14,419,682"

Page 1, line 22, replace "41,113" with "38,660" and replace "8.914,978" with "8,912,525"
Page 1, line 23, replace "1,566,591" with "1,270,118" and replace "5,803,630" with "5,507,157"
Page 1, line 24, replace "1.00" with "0.00" and replace "28.00" with "27.00"

Page 2, line 11, replace "1,600,091" with "1,328,618" and replace "6,140,630" with "5,869,157"
Page 2, line 12, replace "41,113" with "38.660" and replace "8.914,978" with "8,912,525"

Page 2, line 13, replace "1,641,204" with "1,367,278" and replace "15,055,608" with
"14,781,682"

Page 2, after line 13, insert:

"SECTION 2. APPROPRIATION - TRANSFER. There is appropriated out of
any moneys in the general fund in the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the
sum of $25,000, which the office of management and budget shall transfer to the
secretary of state election fund for imputed interest earnings allocable to the amount of
nonfederal funds contained in the election fund, for the biennium beginning July 1,
2009, and ending June 30, 2011."

Page 2, line 19, replace "$824,153" with "$824,153" and replace "$780.000" with "$780,000"

Page 2, after line 19, insert:
"Transfer to election fund 0 25,000"

Page 2, line 20, replace "780,000" with "805,000"
Page 2, after line 24, insert:

"SECTION 4. AMENDMENT. Section 16.1-01-15 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

16.1-01-15. Secretary of state to establish and maintain an election fund.
The secretary of state shall establish and maintain a fund, known as the election fund,
in the state treasury for the purpose of depositing payments and grants made to the
state under the provisions of sections 101, 101(¢), and 906, and title lll of the Help
America Vote Act of 2002 [Pub.l. 107-252; 116 Stat. 1666; 42 U.S.C. 15301,

(2) DESK, (3} COMM Page No. 1 HR-30-3201



REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: HR-30-3291
February 18, 2009 12:46 p.m. Carrler: S. Meyer
Insert LC: 98003.0102 Title: .0300

42 U.5.C. 15545, 42 U.S.C. 15481-15502], and funds appropriated by the state. The
moneys in the election fund and any interest earnings on the election fund must be
used for the exclusive purpose of carrying out activities of the Help America Vote Act of
2002 and are subject to chapter 54-16."

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT - LC 98003.0102 FN 2

A copy of the statement of purpose of amendment is on file in the Legislative Council Office.

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 2 HA-30-3291
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2009 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

Bill/Resolution No. 1002
Senate Appropriations Commitiee
[] Check here for Conference Committee
Hearing Date: 02-25-09

Recorder Job Number; 9689 )
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Committee Clerk Signature Eé{" é :‘f i}'Ai Zg /[ZV(/Z/

Minutes:

V. Chair Grindberg opened the hearing on HB 1002, the Secretary of State and public printing
appropriation.

Alvin A. Jaeger, Secretary of State testified in favor of HB 1002 and provided written
testimony # 1 entitled the FIFTY-SEVENTH BIENNIAL REPORT JULY 1, 2005 — JUNE 30,
2007. He also provided written testimony # 2. (06.38)

Senator Warner said he is new to the appropriations committee and asked if Al Jaeger has
some background information for request #6 on page 9.

Al Jaeger said yes, he will have it sent to the committee. Regarding request 1 on page 9, he
said OMB has already determined the positions are critical and it was at their urging that he
included the accounting FTE.

Senator Krauter asked if there are any vacancies in the 27 FTEs.

Al Jaeger said they have two vacant positions. He explained his staff's longevity, his staff
equity request and the difficulty in hiring new employees while being unable to give raises to
current employees. He also left with the committee a list of his staff's years of service (#3)
(26.00)

Senator Robinson clarified that when he talks about people at the top taking less, he is

talking about percentage.
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Senate Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution No. 1002

Hearing Date: February 25, 2009

. Al Jaeger said that is correct. He has two carrots; one is someone with many years of
experience that is fed up with the work environment in the private sector. The other is fully
funded health insurance.

Senator Robinson said on the Senate side in SB 2003, they have a $100 minimum. With the
equity and FTEs, what additional bumps can you give your staff at the bottom pay levels?

Al Jaeger said with the grade 5 person, it was about $180/month. He does have some
people he will have to give the $100 bump. They are at the very bottom.

Senator Krauter said he is trying to understand the history of the vacant FTE's. How long
have they been vacant? What is the history of applicants?

Al Jaeger said they had two grade 5 FTEs vacant and hired two people about 9 months ago.
They hire with a six month probation period. One employee made it and one didn't, he gave

. notice in December to one. That position has been vacant since December. They ended up
with 60 or 70 applications. He had to put that on hold because all the managers are so
involved with the tech project, there is no one to train a new employee. At the moment he has
a temp in the office. He is not happy about it and is the victim of circumstance. It is his intent
is to fill that position within a few months. The other position is in a technical support area,
grade 8 or 10; she took a job with another agency with a considerable increase in salary.
Again, they are a victim of timing. The project they are doing is very intense. The senior
managers are too busy now to hire and train. Normally, the only vacancies he has are in grade
5 positions.

Senator Krauter asked about the time frame in filling the second position. When was it
vacated?

. Al Jaeger said it has been vacant since last fall. With the project and the elections, they ran

out of time to hire. It is a position they want to fill because the duties tie into their new project.
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Senate Appropriations Committee
Bili/Resolution No. 1002

Hearing Date: February 25, 2009

He continued describing his written testimony (35.26) He does the budgeting work himself
because there is no one on his staff with the education to do it. OMB has recommended he
put an accountant on staff.

Senator Christmann asked if the data base and processing migration project and the
business development project can be done at same time.

Al Jaeger said the migration project should be done by end of the year. The business
development engine can't really start until after that. OMB has recommended the Secretary of
State’s office be the lead agency on the project. It goes across many agencies and the
funding is divided between all the involved agencies.

Senator Christmann said he is trying to follow the migration project. There was about
$600,000 for the initial part. He asked about the funds that were leftover when the plug was
pulled. The $780,000, is that the high licensing cost he has been referring to?

Al Jaeger explained his expenditures and the general service operating fund. He requested
the excess over $75,000 in the general services account not be turned back to the general
fund as it always has been and used instead for the project, which is his request number 5 on
page 9. He explained the $20,000 reduction in his budget by the House is substantial.
Senator Robinson clarified the migration project would be done by the end of the calendar
year, not fiscal year.

Al Jaeger said he is talking about this coming fail which is why he wants to carry the funds
forward after the end of the biennium. He finished explaining his requests on page 9. (42.46)
V. Chair Grindberg asked about HB 1340, have there been any filings in North Dakota as a
result of that?

Al Jaeger said it will happen; it is a matter of when. HB 1340 is the publicly traded

corporations bill. He has been interviewed by Wolford, Wall Street Journal, and a number of
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Senate Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution No. 1002

Mearing Date: February 25, 2009

. different agencies. Carl Icon has written severai articles and he mentions North Dakota every
time. (44.31) We are not going to replace Delaware but Delaware is shaking in their boots.
The reason it is taking so long, corporate boards are resistant to change. There are about a
dozen being talked about. It is such an important project. If we do get some, the licensing fee
is $40,000 per year and that is half of what Rhode Island charges. There is a potential
revenue stream. UND Law Review is holding a symposium on publically traded corporations
in April and he has been asked to do an article for the magazine and a presentation. Someone
will be coming in from Delaware. The author of the bili will be there. His position all along is it
isn’'t up to him to debate the pros and cons, it is an option. It does not impact any existing
corporations in the state. (46.59)

Senator Mathern asked for further information on request #6 on page 8.

. Al Jaeger said he asked for $3.4 million, the governor recommended 0.

Senator Robinson commended Al Jaeger for being very proactive on that project. He was
very open and aggressive in reporting. When he decided it wasn'’t going to work, the
technology committee knew about it promptly. The committee was impressed with that. That is
the way it is supposed to work.

Senator Warner said he is trying to get a handle on labor needs. He asked how much quality
control goes into monitoring the quality of the filings. Does he anticipate the need for more
employees?

Al Jaeger said his staff examines every document completely. The staff in his registration unit
are not paralegals but they almost could be. There are attorneys in this state who bill their
clients well based on the help they receive from the Secretary of State’s staff.

. Senator Warner asked if he was anticipating a decline in the number of employees.
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Senate Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution No. 1002

Hearing Date: February 25, 2009

Al Jaeger said they will have less overtime. They are processing almost 45,000 more
documents than they were 15 years ago. The duties in the office will switch. Under the new
system, when paperwork comes in, it will be scanned. That is why it is critical to have some
equity adjustments. He has talked to OMB about changing some of the grades. His grade &
people are doing grade 6 work. They need the type of person that has some intuitive
reasoning. It may ultimately result in a decrease in the number of employees but for the next
biennium, it won't.

Senator Warner asked if the documents age out of the system.

Al Jaeger said he doesn’t know. Clara Jenkins, who is in charge of the project and has been
with the office for 36 years, knows the details. There are files over at archives for corporations
that have been in existence for over 100 years. They have a very good record retention
system.

V. Chair Grindberg closed the hearing on HB 1002.

Senator Krauter asked Roxanne for a current list of vacancies and a list of what agencies are
spending on overtime.

Wiritten testimony # 3 North Dakota Business Development Engine Executive summary was

submitted to the committee after the hearing was closed.



2009 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

Bil/Resolution No. HB 1002
Senate Appropriations Committee
[ ] Check here for Conference Committee
Hearing Date: March 13, 2009

Recorder Job Number; 10892 (starting at 13:13)

Minutes:

Chairman Holmberg opened discussion on HB 1002 and stated there are two different
amendments.

Senator Warner said that he asked Senator Wardner to accompany him to the Secretary of
State's office for the discussions and wanted two sets of eyes. He presented two amendments
.0302 and .0303. Both amendments restore the governor’s budget recommendations for this
budget. It restores a cut of $20,000 in the secretary of state’s operating line; restores an FTE
which is a financial analyst and budget specialist which was approved by the governor but
deleted by the House. The Secretary of State’s office has never had a financial officer. As
larger and larger amounts of money are flowing through the office, they want to be sure and
maintain the integrity of federal funds. The Secretary of State was overwhelmed by the
amount of effort it was taking and he requested a financial officer, and we agreed. The
distinction between the two amendments — the Sec. of State advocated being the lead agency
for 15 different agencies in gbvernment to coordinate their efforts in developing new
businesses in the state. They would be able to reach each other's data bases within certain
limits. This upgrade of technology would be an expansion beyond the governor's budget.
The technology upgrade would be funded in the .0302 and it is not funded in the .0303

amendment but it continues some loan authorization money which was actually in the
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Bill/Resolution No. HB 1002
Hearing Date: March )292009
. commerce budget bill Ia\gt session. That authorizes the Secretary of State to borrow the
money if he can prove that he has a revenue stream which would finance it through the b_udget
section. The revenue stream which we'd be anticipating would be the change in corporate
governance structure that we adopted last session which would make ND a haven for
shareholder friendly corporations.
Discussion continued on the HAVA funds (Help America Vote Act) and using ITD versus
private vendors for providing this program to the state.
V. Chair Grindberg felt that an RFP should be set up and the process bid.
Senator Wardner said |TD would be watching and making sure the project is run right.
Senator Robinson was wondering if ITD would be excluded if private vendors were cheaper.
V. Chair Grindberg stated that if a number is put on the bill, that's what your cost will be.
. You still don't have competitive bid.
Senator Christmann: | think we should try to get this out into the private sector. A private
company has to come in from zero.
Senator Warner moved to accept the .0302 amendment which authorizes the complete
project.
Chairman Holmberg reminded the committee that these are all general fund money.
Division A — restoring the FTE position - Voice vote passed
Division B - Business development engine project - failed
Division C - restore funding for operating expenses ($20,000) - passed

Division D — providing the matching funds — passed.
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Roxanne Woeste, \A
essence adopted amendment .0303.

Senator Warner moved Do Pass on the .0303 amendment.
Senator Wardner seconded.

Voice vote passed.

Senator Warner moved Do Pass HB 1002.
Senator Mathern seconded.
A Roll Call vote was taken. Yea: 13 Nay: 0 Absent: 1

Senator Warner will carry the bill.



98003.0303 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for

Title, oy e Senator Warner
Fiscal No. 3 . March 12, 2009
. . | _ . PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1002

Page 1, line 2, after the third semicolon insert "to provide a contingent appropriation; to provide
an exemption;”

Page 1, line 16, replace "307,132" with "579,058" and replace "2,941,625" with "3,213,551"
Page 1, line 17, replace "1,096,769" with "1,123,769" and replace "3,155,950" with "3,182,950"
Page 1, line 19, replace "2,824,877" with "2,854,877" and replace "8,314,107" with "8,344,107"

Page 1, line 21, replace "1,308,778" with "1,637,704" and replace "14,419,682" with
"14,748,608"

Page i, line 22, replace "38,660" with "41,113" and replace "8,912,525" with "8,914,978"

Page 1, line 23, replace "1,270,118" with "1,596,591" and replace "5,507,157" with "5,833,630"
Page 1, line 24, replace "0.00" with "1.00" and replace the second "27.00" with "28.00"

Page 2, line 11, replace "1,328,618" with "1,655,091" and replace "5,869,157" with "6,195,630"
_ Page 2, line 12, replace "38,660" with "3,441,811" and replace "8,912.525" with "12,315.676"

. Page 2, line 13, replace "1,367,278" with "5,096,902" and replace "14,781,682" with
"18,511,306"

Page 2, after line 19, insert:

"SECTION 3. LOAN AUTHORIZATION - CONTINGENT APPROPRIATION -
BUDGET SECTION APPROVAL. Subject to budget section approval, the secretary of
state may borrow up to $3,400,698 from the Bank of North Dakota,which is
appropriated to the secretary of state for the purpose of implementing the North Dakota
business development engine computer project, during the biennium beginning July 1,
2009, and ending June 30, 2011. The secretary of state may request budget section
approval only if the revenues projected by the secretary of state and the office of
management and budget to be generated as a result of provisions of chapter 102 of the
2007 Session Laws over the term of the proposed loan based on the trend of actual
corporate charters granted are anticipated to be sufficient to repay the proposed loan,
including interest over the term of the loan.,” '

Page 2, after line 31, insert:

"SECTION 5. EXEMPTION - GENERAL SERVICES OPERATING FUND. Any
unexpended and unobligated balance remaining in the secretary of state's general
services operating fund on June 30, 2009, is not subject to the provisions of section
54-09-08, and any unexpended funds are available and may be expended by the
secretary of state, during the biennium beginning July 1, 2009, and ending June 30,

/ : 2011, for the database and processing platform migration project.”

. Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 98003.0303
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A copy of the statement of purpose of amendment is attached.
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Bill No. 1002 Fiscal No. 3

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House Bill No. 1002 - Summary of Senate Action

03/13/09

Executive House Senate Senate
Budget VYersion Changes Version
Secretary of State
Total all funds $14,718,608 $14,444 682 $3,729,624 $18,174,306
Less estimated income 8,914 578 8912525 3,403,151 12,315,676
General fund $5,803,630 $5,532,157 $326,473 $5,858,630
Public Printing
Total all funds $337,000 $337,000 $0 $337,000
Less estimated income 0 0 4] 0
Generat fund $337,000 $337,000 $0 $337,000
Bill total
Total all funds $15,055,608 $14,78] 682 $3,729,624 $18,511,306
Less estimated income 8914978 8912525 3,403 151 12,315,676
General fund $6,140,630 $5,869,157 $326,473 $6,195,630
House Bill No. 1002 - Secretary of State - Senate Action
Executive House Senate Senate
Budget Version Changes Version
Salaries and wages $3,213,551 $2,941,625 $271,926 $3,213,551
Operating expenses 3,182,950 3,155,950 27,000 3,182,950
Petition review 8,000 8,000 8,000
Election reform 8,314,107 8314,107 30,000 8,344,107
Transfer - Election fund 25,000 25,000
Contingent appropriation 3,400,698 3,400,698
Total all funds $14,718,608 $14,444 682 $3,729,624 $18,174 306
Less estimated income 8914978 8912525 3,403,151 12,315,676
General fund $5,803,630 $5,532,157 $326,473 $5,858,630
FTE 28.00 27.00 1.00 28,00
Department No. 108 - Secretary of State - Detail of Senate Changes
Provides
Restores Contingent
Funding Restores Provides Appropriation
Relating to Funding for Funding for for Information
Restores New Anticipated Restores Salary Operating Matching Technology
FTE Posltion' Salary Savings'  Equity Funding® Expenses’ Federal Funds® Project*
Salaries and wages $125979 $61,905 384,042
Operating expenses 7,000 20,000
Petition review
Election refonm 30,000
Transfer - Election fund
Contingent appropriation 3,400,698
Total all funds $132979 $61,905 $84,042 $20,000 $30,000 $3,400,698
Less estimated income 0 2,453 0 0 0 3,400,698
General fund $132,979 $359,452 $84,042 $20,000 $30,000 $0
FTE 1.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00



Bilt No. 1002 Fiscal No. 3 03/13/09

Total Senate
Changes

Salaries and wages $271,926
Operating expenses 21,000
Petition review

Election reform 30,000
Transfer - Election fund

Contingent appropriation 3,400,698
Total all funds $3,729,624
Less estimated income 3403151
General fund $326,473
FTE 1.00

' This amendment restores the new FTE account budget specialist position added in the executive budget but removed by the House,
including $125,979 for salaries and wages and $7,000 for related operating expenses.

? This amendment restores funding for salaries and wages removed by the House to recognize anticipated savings from vacant
positions and employee turnover,

3 This amendment restores salary equity funding removed by the House.
* Funding removed by the House for operating expenses is restored.

* Funding of $30,000 from the general fund is added for the state's 5 percent match for approximately $500,000 of federal funds to be
deposited in the election reform fund.

® This amendment provides that, subject to Budget Section approval, the Secretary of State may borrow up to $3,400,698 from the
Bank of North Dakota which is appropriated to the Secretary of State for implementing the North Dakota business development
engine computer project during the 2009-11 biennium if additional revenues from corporate charters are anticipated to be sufficient to

repay the loan and accrued interest.

This amendment also provides that any unexpended and unobligated balance remaining in the Secretary of State's general services
operating fund on June 30, 2009, is not subject to the provisions of North Dakota Century Code Section 54-09-08, and any
unexpended funds are available and may be expended by the Secretary of State during the 2009-11 biennium for the database and
processing platform migration project.
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Roll Call Vote # {

2009 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTIONNO. N8 /00 2

Senate Senate Appropriations Committee

[] Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number D303 M

Action Taken m Do Pass []Do NotPass [ ]Amended U’oﬂ/
Motion Made By [/{//A/VL«M/ Seconded By MV W
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-47-4905
March 16, 2009 7:18 a.m. Carrier: Warner
Insert LC: 98003.0303 Title: .0400

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1002, as engrossed: Appropriations Committee (Sen. Holmberg, Chairman)
recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends
DO PASS (13 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed HB 1002
was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 2, after the third semicolon insert "to provide a contingent appropriation; to provide
an exemption;"

Page 1, line 16, replace "307,132" with "579,058" and replace "2,941,625" with "3,213,551"
Page 1, line 17, replace "1,096,769" with "1,123,769" and replace "3,155,950" with "3,182,950"
Page 1, line 19, replace "2,824,877" with "2,854,877" and replace "8,314,107" with "8,344,107"

Page 1, line 21, replace "1,308,778" with "1,637,704" and replace "14,419,682" with
"14,748,608"

Page 1, line 22, replace "38,660" with "41,113" and replace "8.912,525" with "8,914,978"

Page 1, line 23, replace "1,270,118" with "1,596,591" and replace "5,507,157" with "5,833,630"
Page 1, line 24, replace "0.00" with "1.00" and replace the second "27.00" with "28.00"

Page 2, line 11, replace "1,328,618" with "1,655,091" and replace "5,869,157" with "6,195,630"
Page 2, line 12, replace "38,660" with "3,441,811" and replace "8.912.525" with "12,315.676"

Page 2, line 13, replace "1,367,278" with "5,096,902" and replace "14,781,682" with
"18,511,306"

Page 2, after line 19, insert:

"SECTION 3. LOAN AUTHORIZATION - CONTINGENT APPROPRIATION -
BUDGET SECTION APPROVAL. Subject to budget section approval, the secretary of
state may borrow up to $3,400,698 from the Bank of North Dakota, which is
appropriated to the secretary of state for the purpose of implementing the North Dakota
business development engine computer project, during the biennium beginning July 1,
2009, and ending June 30, 2011. The secretary of state may request budget section
approval only if the revenues projected by the secretary of state and the office of
management and budget to be generated as a result of provisions of chapter 102 of the
2007 Session Laws over the term of the proposed loan based on the trend of actual
corporate charters granted are anticipated to be sufficient to repay the proposed loan,
including interest over the term of the foan.”

Page 2, after line 31, insert:

"SECTION 5. EXEMPTION - GENERAL SERVICES OPERATING FUND. Any
unexpended and unobligated balance remaining in the secretary of state's general
services operating fund on June 30, 2009, is not subject to the provisions of section
54-09-08, and any unexpended funds are available and may be expended by the
secretary of state, during the biennium beginning July 1, 2009, and ending June 30,
2011, for the database and processing platform migration project.”

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT - LLC 98003.0303 FN 3

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 SR-47-4905



REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-47-4905
March 16, 2008 7:18 a.m. Carrier: Warner
Insert LC: 98003.0303 Tltle: .0400

. A copy of the statement of purpose of amendment is on file in the Legislative Council Office.
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Bill/Resolution No. 1002

House Appropriations Committee
Government Operations Division

Check here for Conference Committee
Hearing Date: 4/17/09

Recorder Job Number: 11928
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Minutes:
Vice Chairman Thoreson opened the conference committee on House Bill 1002. All conferees

were present.

Vice Chairman Thoreson: | guess this morning we are going to have a little discussion about
the changes made on the Senate side of House Bill 1002. | know there are still some issues
that are yet to be resolved | think in regards with equity and other things so we probably won't
come to any major decisions this morning but | guess for our purpose get some information on
the changes which you made after the budget came over to your side.

Senator Krebsbach: | am sure we are waiting for some kind of response for what we did and
why.

Vice Chairman Thoreson: Yes.

Senator Krebsbach: | will go into what we did and | welcome my two colleagues to jump in at
any time because they are probably more aquatinted with this than | am. | didn't work on the
subcommittee of this one but at the same time it is one that | am very interested in. We did
restore the 2% reduction in salary that you folks made. It was requested by the agency that

this be done and we have been doing this on all of our budgets. Also we restored the equity
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House Appropriations Committee
Government Operations Division
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. Hearing Date: 4/17/09
dollars and there was a request for a full time equivalent accounting budget specialist which

really has been recommended that they have. What we are dealing with here folks is an
agency with a budget of $18,511,000. They need this specialist in their agency. We did restore
that. Also we restored the $20,000 | believe it was reduction in your operating expenses. We
felt they showed good justification for the need for that. Also there was the amendment put in
to allow them to carry over their unexpended funds. Then we included the language of
authorization for their budget section approval for the development engine project that they are
involved in. That pretty much covers what we did restore and | would welcome any comments
from my colleagues on that.
Senator Kilzer: On the item of $20,000 that the House had taken out for operating expenses,
the testimony showed that about 75% is technology and the remaining $5000 is for

. miscellaneous things but necessary like postage and things like that.
Senator Warner: If | could point out that this is a very well established agency with employees
that have an extraordinary long tenure. There will be an unusually large number of people who
are approaching retirement. Traditionally and if fact by law | guess these employees are
entitled to compensation for a certain amount of sick leave and vacation time and severance
packages of sorts. There will be will be an unusually amount of these people retiring in the
coming years and traditionally that is the money that has come from roll up from unfilled
positions that is usually being needed to fill that need. That was the justification we had for
restoring all of their anticipated dollars from FTEs that were unfilled.
Representative Meyer: Would someone refresh my memory on the $3.4million for the
implementing of the business development engine computer project? Did we have that

. presented to us or did it just happen when it got to the Senate? | can't remember.
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Vice Chairman Thoreson: We did have that discussion in the first half on the business
development engine project.

Representative Meyer: And we removed that?

Representative Dosch: | think this is just to ailow for the carry over right?

Senator Warner: The business development engine has been going for a few bienniums in
developmental and conceptual conversations among all of the different state agencies which
would have to do with the emerging business systems in this state. It was presented but not
funded in the Governor's budget. Although we had language in the Commerce Department last
session | believe it was that allowed for them to continue the discussions and for them to go
forward with the money should come in from a corporate governance structure that we were
adopting in North Dakota. If the revenues proved to be sufficient to justify it or have a loan that
we would allow it to go forward without further authorization. We continued that language. The
Senate did test the issue in the committee of allowing full funding of the business development
engine. We presented it as an amendment to the committee and it was declined. it was a
decision that we were interested in the concept we were interested in it going forward and the
discussions going forward but we though it should be paid for out of corporate governance
fees so we allowed the conversations to continue but did not fund it. We have retained the
language which was existing from the Commerce budget last session.

Senator Krebsbach: | would like to call your attention to this document right here which is the
North Dakota Business Development Engine and if you do not have that | am sure the
Secretary would be happy to provide you with that.

Vice Chairman Thoreson: Was that something that was provided to the House prior do you

. recall? We have our information here and | think we could find it.
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Senator Krebsbach: | think it pretty well explains the entire program there. | do believe we did
leave in the authorization for them to borrow for this program to get it implemented and then
have it paid such as Senator Warner said with fees and so on.

Representative Dosch: | guess one of the issues is they are currently going through a
computer upgrade now to get the rest of their computers on the UCC filings and all of that and
get them off of the mainframe. As we look at this, is it really practical in the next two years that
they would be able to take on yet another project such and this. The fact that it was not
included in the Governor’'s budget | guess some of the reasons that | recall why we decided to
go forgo that.

Senator Krebsbach: | would prefer that we have the Secretary address that question because
| think he is the most qualified to do so.

Vice Chairman Thoreson: If the Secretary wants to go ahead and just for clarification present
that again. | will caution that this is not another hearing on this but we will certainly take
information which might pertain to this.

Al Jaeger, Secretary of State: There is no expenditure of money. | just want to clarify that.
There is no money being added. OMB and the Governor have always been supportive of it the
Governor just didn’t put in the funding for the $3.4million and we did present it to you and | had
requested at that time the same language that the Senate put in which is the duplicate of the
language that was put in to the Department of Commerce budget last session. It is the
authorization to keep the project alive. If the funds come forth we can do it. Our migration is
going to be completed by the end of the year so we wouldn't tackle anything but if funding was
available at that time we certainly would not want to wait until next biennium so it is the
authorization to keep the project alive but there is no money other than the authority to borrow.

Representative Dosch: So that would be reflected under special funds?
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Al Jaeger, Secretary of State: Yes.

Senator Warner: One of the changes that we made last session , an important change in the
corporate governance law, created a governance structure which was probably the most share
holder friendly in the United States. It is most responsive to share holder concerns. This is
opposed to the Delaware model which is very management friendly. | think right now we are in
a period of recession within this country but | think that all of us have good hopes that we will
be coming out of this recession within a year so and if we will see a new birth in businesses
and restructuring of businesses and | hope that we have learned some lessons from not
retiring too heavily on management and the way that we are going to draw out investors back
into the stock market and such is that we are going to create business structures which are
more responsive to share holder concerns rather than management concerns. 1 think North
Dakota is uniquely poised because of this change in governance structure that we have
adopted a safe port for those corporations, As we hope that they do, incorporate in North
Dakota bring significant fees, something in the nature of $40,000 per corporation per year |
think it is and registration fees and that would certainly be enough of an economic source of
steam to drive this development engine. We would like to leave the language in place it only
allows it to go forward if the money is there and it still has to go to Budget Section and | think
Emergency Commission before it can proceed.

Vice Chairman Thoreson: | too was in strong support of that change we made last session. |
think it was a very good thing we did here in North Dakota giving companies an opportunity to
look at our state as a place to incorporate and do business and | guess going forward we need
to look at the tools that would be best to bring those people here. This was something which
from the changes we made we did not include that. We can certainly discuss those issues here

and perhaps come to some position as to whether or not that is necessary. | do appreciate
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your information on that. Are there any other questions at this time? | guess | do have one
before we go forward. In visiting with the Secretary yesterday there was some language or
money | believe that dealt with the HAVA funding. If you would like to address that just for the
record so we all are aware of that. -

Al Jaeger, Secretary of State: One of the amendments that we have that we did not bring up
at the time that we were before the House. Congress passed an omnibus bill that included
money for HAVA. North Dakota is eligible to receive $500,000 but we need a 5% match. That
just happened like a day before we were actually on the Senate side. They have added
$30,000 to go towards the 5% match. Our intent would be to work it so that we can get the
match in as quickly after July 1 as possible so that it gets into the election fund because as
soon as it is in the election fund it starts earning interest. That is pretty important.

Vice Chairman Thoreson: So the $30,000 is to get the $500,000 in federal dollars.
Representative Dosch: One other question, what is the purpose of that money? What would
you do with the money?

Al Jaeger, Secretary of State: Actually the state has and | know it is in my testimony, a
couple more million dollars that is still due to North Dakota but it does go to support our
election endeavors in the state of North Dakota, support the systems things that we do with the
counties and what have you. My goal at the moment is that we create some sort of endowment
so that we can use the interest as long as possible. It is off the top of my head but | believe
and again this is sense we met with you but | think that since we received HAVA money we
have earned something like $1.2million in interest so that interest can support stuff so getting
that $500,000 in is helpful because it just supports our ongoing support of the election process.
We have it coming and it should have all been here already but it comes in bits and pieces.

Vice Chairman Thoreson: They authorize but don't always appropriate.
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Al Jaeger, Secretary of State: It is a little different than you guys.

Senator Krebsbach: A lot of this money that we have been getting also goes to the counties
in the state for their ongoing training. There is a constant turnover in poll workers, election
volunteers and so on and | think this is a great assistance to the counties in the state for that
process.

Vice Chairman Thoreson: Thank you Senator. Committee | guess, | am just looking for any
other issues that the House side may wish to ask of the Senate at this time? Again we will
most likely meeting again in the future. We need to take this information back and discuss with
our respective caucuses and within our body as | am sure that you need to do with yours. Also
the issue of the equity funding is something which is throughout most of the budgets and until
there is probably some agreement as to what will happen with that | don’t know that we will be
making any final decisions on this but | do appreciate the information you have shared with us

this morning and we will go ahead and look forward to meeting once again.

Vice Chairman Thoreson closed the discussion
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Minutes:

Vice Chairman Thoreson called the conference committee on House Bill 1002 to order. All

conferees were present.

. Representative Thoreson: Ok committee what we are going to do is just go through the
points here on the statement of purpose of your amendments. You should have those in your
folder. It is my intention that if we can we get this one taken care of this afternoon. If not we will
schedule again for Monday. Item number one, that is the FTE, we will get back to that. ltems
two and three | think those are pretty well taken care of so we can put a mark next to them.
Those are going to be handled in 1015 or some of it will be.

Representative Dosch: Perhaps we can get Legislative Council to comment on that because
| believe that was one of the other provisions or amendments on the bill too that did not go
through, as far as item number two.

Roxanne Woeste, Legislative Council: This is the adjustment that the House did to all
agency budgets the first half of the session relating to anticipated salary savings from vacant

. positions. This is the same adjustment that they do to budgets the second half so we have
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been keeping the funding that the Senate restored typically in conference committees we are
restoring that funding.

Representative Thoreson: So our actions in the second half did not do this to budgets which
we received the Senate version of, correct?

Roxanne Woeste, Legislative Council: Correct.

Representative Thoreson: So by the Senate putting this back in we are kind at a level place.
Roxanne Woeste, Legislative Council: Correct | believe the House had agreed to putting
back the funding and this issue.

Senator Warner: So the money for this is in OMB?

Roxanne Woeste, Legislative Council: The OMB bill includes the equity pool. This is money
that is just going back in the budget.

Representative Thoreson: It is back in now because the Senate put it back in.

Roxanne Woeste, Legislative Council: Correct.

Representative Thoreson: So are we all comfortable on that? We can agree that it is going to
stay at that level because the Senate has restored the changes made in the first half by the
House. Item number three, the equity that is going to be taken care of in 1015. ltem four, the
$20,000 in operating expenses, the notes that | have says that it was about 75% technology
and then postage and other expenses were about 25% of that. | think that is what came up in
our original discussion. | guess for my part | don't know if that one is a deal breaker or not. |
think we are ok with that. We are only talking about $20,000. Let's go ahead and check that
one off of the list. Item number five was the match for the federal funds. Mr. Secretary, this is
something that occurred after the House had seen this bill, correct?

Al Jaeger, Secretary of State: If you recall in the House side you added the money | needed

to cover the interest on the HAVA so that was on the House side. The Senate maintained that.
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. This is the match | need for the HAVA money which was approved by Congress just a couple
days before my Senate hearing. That is the 5% match to get the $500,000.
Representative Thoreson: Do you know, we talked in the first half, how much HAVA money
has been allocated and how much has actually been appropriated? What are we stilt waiting
for?
Al Jaeger, Secretary of State: It is over $1million and close to $2million that Congress still
has not appropriated.
Representative Thoreson: Any word on when that is coming?
Al Jaeger, Secretary of State: No. What happened the last time, when we did get some
money, | actually went to the Emergency Commission and they gave me out of the state
contingency fund 5%, so that we could get the money into the piggy bank as quickly as

. possible because it starts earning interest.
Representative Thoreson: That was going to be my follow up because if this happens while
we are not here, you still have to have the money to get that.
Al Jaeger, Secretary of State: They have because the case being made is that if | had to wait
we have had it already for several months and it is earning interest and we had waited until the
session we would have lost that interest.
Senator Krebsbach: In response to your question according to the testimony from the
Secretary of State on February 25 the balance still due to North Dakota is $4,428,197.
Representative Thoreson: That is what | recalled when we had spoken is that it was about
four million dollars but | didn’t know if we were getting a big chunk to cover that or not. If |
remember it was like $9million total and only $5million had been sent to us. So we are still

. short a few bucks. Item five | think we can click off of the list if the committee members agree.
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Item number six this is for the business development engine dealing with the corporate
development.

Al Jaeger, Secretary of State: This is just the authorization and by the way since | was in
front of this conference committee on Thursday, | received notification that I think we will have
our first publicly traded company in the middle of June. If we get a few more of those | will be
able to proceed with this.

Representative Thoreson: That is good news as someone who strongly supported that
change in legislation last session, | am happy to see it is paying off. | did notice that we have a
company according to the Bismarck Tribune which has offices here that is Fortune 500 but |
believe they are not incorporated in North Dakota. They are a Delaware corporation. | talked
to their government affairs person and said it sure would be nice to have a North Dakota
Fortune 500 company.

Al Jaeger, Secretary of State: If we get a few of these the franchise fee is about $40,000 a
year.

Representative Thoreson: So | think just because we are being so very agreeable here |
have no problem with item six. | think we can go ahead and agree to that. That takes us back
to item number one, the FTE. | was provided a handout a few moments ago showing where we
are with fiscal staff in the agencies. Let's go ahead and discuss this a little bit. | will open it up
to either side for comments and hopefully we can maybe come to some resolution on this.
Representative Dosch: Based on that sheet here, he obviously has way too high a budget in
relation to the number of employees so we would probably want to take a look at that. That is
what you meant by that.

Representative Thoreson: Let the record show that there was a smile on the faces of the

committee as that comment was made. Back to more serious discussion, | guess while | am
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also not one who necessarily likes adding persons, the case most likely has been made that
this is something that is going to be needed. | know that you have certainly put a lot of work
into doing this yourself and others and your staff. We have added one for the commission for
council for indigents. Just my personnel opinion that | think it would be ok to move forward and
put this position there.

Senator Warner: | applaud the wisdom of your decision. We had some discussions earlier
about the futility of trying to teach eagies how to swim. In other words of using highly paid and
highly qualified employees to do mid-level tasks. If that was your argument that you made in
Indigent Defense, why should we be paying $130/hour lawyer to do bookkeeping work. ! think
the same could be said about the skills possessed by the Secretary of State.

Representative Thoreson: | agree. If others are comfortable with that it looks like, if we are
doing it the way we are doing it in some others, we see a lot of H's along this one here today
maybe we will hopefully move forward with it.

Representative Dosch: As you know | am pretty stingy with giving out employees, as Senator
Krebsbach can attest to. But | also have to agree with adding this. | think it is needed and |
think the Secretary’s abilities can be directed better places than doing a lot of this accounting
work. However, only one caveat that | am supposed to relay and that is that this position is put
in that he does in fact be given this work to do and that our Secretary doesn't continue on to
hold on to some of this but that you certainly utilize this individual which | am certain you will.
Representative Thoreson: He is going to be so busy signing up companies coming to the
state that he won't have time to do it. | guess | would entertain a motion if we agree.

Roxanne Woeste, Legislative Council: There is just one other thing | would like to note. The
Senate had one additional change that has not been discussed. It is section five on the first

page of the Senate amendments version 0303. It is a section that was added that allows them
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. to carry over any money in the general services operating fund into this next biennium to use
for one of the IT projects. | just wanted to note that.
Senator Warner: This is an IT project which will span over the biennial break but will probabily
be concluded not too far into the year. There is a limiter on it that allows this carry over to be
for only for that project. This is sort of sweeping up the dust and putting the debris away. | am
getting a little carried away with my metaphors here.
Representative Thoreson: | will use another one. | just told Representative Dosch that since
we are folding like cheap suits on this one | suppose what is one more. That is just my opinion.
Senator Warner: If it is the proper motion | would move that the House to the Senate
Amendments. Is that correct?
Senator Krebsbach: And further amend.

. Representative Thoreson: | believe we need to take equity out. Does the Senate not have to
accede from their amendments and further amend?
Roxanne Woeste, Legislative Council: The proper motion that will be needed is that the
Senate will have to recede from their amendments and we will do everything that the Senate
amendments do except for the removal of the equity.
Senator Warner: So the proper motion is that the Senate recedes.
Representative Thoreson: As long as everyone is clear with that we are going to go ahead

with that.

A motion was made by Senator Warner, seconded by Senator Krebsbach for the

SENATE RECEDES FROM THE SENATE AMENDMENTS AND AMENDS. The vote was 6-

®.
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Representative Thoreson: We will not have to meet again. Roxanne you will have the
amendments drafted and get them to us so we can see them?
Roxanne Woeste, Legislative Council: That is correct.

Representative Thoreson: OK if you get that out to us and we will review them and if we

don't see anything that raises a flag our business is done.

Vice Chairman Thoreson adjourned the conference committee.
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1002

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1002 and 1003 of the House
Journal and pages 772 and 773 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Bill No. 1002
be amended as follows:

Page 1, line 2, after the third semicolon insert "to provide a contingent appropriation; to provide
an exemption;”

Page 1, line 16, replace "307,132" with "495,016" and replace "2,941,625" with "3,129,509"
Page 1, line 17, replace "1,096,769" with "1,123,769" and replace "3,155,950" with "3,182,950"
Page 1, line 19, replace "2,824,877" with "2,854,877" and replace "8,314,107" with "8,344,107"

Page 1, line 21, replace "1,308,778" with "1,553,662" and replace "14,419,682" with
"14,664,566"

Page 1, line 22, replace "38,660" with "41,113" and replace "8.912,525" with "8,914,978"

Page 1, line 23, replace "1,270,118" with "1,51 2,549" and replace "5,507,157" with "5,749,588"
Page 1, line 24, replace "0.00" with "1.00" and replace the second "27.00" with "28.00"

Page 2, line 11, replace "1,328,618" with "1,571,049" and replace "5,869,157" with "6,111,588"
Page 2, line 12, repiace "38,660" with "3,441,811" and replace "8,912,525" with "12,315.676"

Page 2, line 13, replace "1,367,278" with "5,012,860" and replace "14,781,682" with
"18,427,264"

Page 2, after line 19, insert:

"SECTION 3. LOAN AUTHORIZATION - CONTINGENT APPROPRIATION -
BUDGET SECTION APPROVAL. Subject to budget section approval, the secretary of
state may borrow up to $3,400,698 from the Bank of North Dakota, which is
appropriated to the secretary of state for the purpose of implementing the North Dakota
business development engine computer project, during the biennium beginning July 1,
2008, and ending June 30, 2011. The secretary of state may request budget section
approval only if the revenues projected by the secretary of state and the office of
management and budget to be generated as a result of provisions of chapter 102 of the
2007 Session Laws over the term of the proposed loan based on the trend of actual
corporate charters granted are anticipated to be sufficient to repay the proposed loan,
including interest over the term of the loan.”

Page 2, after line 31, insert:
"SECTION 5. EXEMPTION - GENERAL SERVICES OPERATING FUND. Any
unexpended and unobligated balance remaining in the secretary of state's general

services operating fund on June 30, 2009, is not subject to the provisions of section
54-09-08, and any unexpended funds are available and may be expended by the

Page No. 1 98003.0304



secretary of state, during the biennium beginning July 1, 2009, and ending June 30, 2% /
2011, for the database and processing platform migration project.”

. Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT - LC 98003.0304 FN 1

A copy of the statement of purpose of amendment is attached.

Page No. 2 98003.0304



Bill No. 1002  Fiscal No., 1

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

.House Bill No. 1002 - Summary of Conference Committee Action

04/25/09 & 05 y

Conference Conference
Executive House Committee Committee Senate Comparison
Budget Version Changes Version Version to Senate
Secretary of State
Total all funds $14,718,608 $14,444 682 $3,645,582 $18,090,264 $18,174,306 (584,042)
Less estimated income 8914978 8,912,525 3,403,151 12,315,676 12,315,676 0
General fund $5,803,630 $5,532,157 $242.431 $5,774,588 $5,858,630 ($84,042)
Public Printing
Total all funds $337,000 $337,000 $0 $337,000 $337,000 $0
Less estimated income 0 0 0 0 0 0
General fund $337,000 $337,000 $0 $337,000 $337,000 80
Bill total
Total all funds $15,055,608 $14,781,682 $3,645582 $18,427,264 $18,511,306 (384,042)
Less estimated income 8,914,978 8,912,525 3,403,151 12,315,676 12,315,676 0
General fund $6,140,630 $5,869,157 $242.431 $6,111,588 56,195,630 ($84,042)
House Bill No. 1002 - Secretary of State - Conference Committee Action
Conference Conference
Executive House Committee Committee Senate Comparison
Budget Version Changes Version Version to Senate
Salaries and wages $£3,213,551 $2,941,625 $187,884 $3,129,509 33,213,551 ($84,042)
Operating expenses 3,182,950 3,155,950 27,000 3,182,950 3,182,950
Petition review 8,000 8,000 8,000 8,000
Election reform 8,314,107 8,314,107 30,000 8,344,107 8,344,107
Transfer - Election fund 25,000 25,000 25,000
Contingent appropriation 3,400,698 3,400,698 3,400,698
Total all funds 514,718,608 $14,444,682 $3,645,582 318,090,264 $18,174,306 ($84,042)
Less estimated income 8,914,978 8,912,525 3,403,151 12,315,676 12,315,676 0
General fund $5,803,630 $5,532,157 $242,431 §5,774,588 §5.858,630 ($84,042)
FTE 28.00 27.00 1.00 28.00 28.00 0.00
Department No. 108 - Secretary of State - Detail of Conference Committee Changes
Provides
Restores Contingent
Funding Restores Provides Appropriation Total
Relating to Funding for Funding for for Information Conference
Restores New Anticipated Operating Matching Technology Committee
FTE Position’ Salary Savings® Expenses’ Federal Funds® Projeet’ Changes
Salaries and wages $125,979 $61,905 $187,884
Operating expenses 7,000 20,000 27,000
Petition review
Election reform 30,000 30,000
Transfer - Election fund
Contingent appropriation 3,400,698 3,400,658
Total all funds $132979 $61,905 $20,000 $30,000 $3,400,698 $3,645,582
Less estimated income Q 2453 0 0 3,400,698 3,403,151
General fund 5132979 $59,452 - $20,000 $30,000 50 £242,431
FTE 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00




v

Bill No. 1002 Fiscal No. | ansis &S

' This amendment restores the new FTE account budget specialist position added in the executive budget but removed by the House,
including $125,979 for salaries and wages and $7,000 for related operating expenses. This position was also restored by the Senate.

? This amendment restores funding for salaries and wages removed by the House to recognize anticipated savings from vacant
positions and employee turnover. This funding was also restored by the Senate.

* Funding removed by the House for operating expenses is restored. This funding was also restored by the Senate.

* Funding of $30,000 from the general fund is added for the state's 5 percent match for approximately $500,000 of federal funds to be
deposited in the election reform fund. This funding was also added by the Senate,

* This amendment provides that, subject to Budget Section approval, the Secretary of State may borrow up to $3,400,698 from the
Bank of North Dakota which is appropriated to the Secretary of State for implementing the North Dakota business development
engine computer project during the 2009-11 biennium if additional revenues from corporate charters are anticipated to be sufficient to
repay the loan and accrued interest. This contingent appropriation was also added by the Senate.

This amendment provides that any unexpended and unobligated balance remaining in the Secretary of State's general services
operating fund on June 30, 2009, is not subject to the provisions of North Dakota Century Code Section 54-09-08, and any
unexpended funds are available and may be expended by the Secretary of State during the 2009-11 biennium for the database and
processing platform migration project. This change was also made by the Senate.



. REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE

(ACCEDE/RECEDE)
Bill Number {2 (, as (re)engrossed): Date: - 4 125/09
Your Conference Committee (A0 Dps
- For the Senate: | For the House: .
_ YES/ NO YES /NO
Kie s I TThevesomy K_
K‘t fad's >< m X
Wayrne X _IAevev™ \<

recommends that the @HOUSE)(ACCEDE to) (RECEDB from)

the (@House) amendments on (SJ/HJ) page(s) /OfLL. - _J 003

, and place _ on the Seventh order.
. , adopt (further) amendments as follows, and place on the -
Seventh order:
, having been unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged
and a new committee be appointed.
((Re)Engrossed) | was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar.
DATE:
CARRIER:
{ LC NO. of amendment
LC NO. . _ofengrossment .
Emergency clause added or deleted
Statement of purpose of amendment
MOTION MADE BY:'M'WA . Q\«\.\ ame\dmew\@
SECONDED BY:__ Y7 )R c I
o I3y Qﬂ“\*{?
VOTE COUNT ___YES NO ABSENT
Revised 4/1/05 '

Serodee - Waarsn bouse. OXeney”



REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE (420) Module No: SR-72-8565
April 28, 2009 1:25 p.m.
Insert LC: 98003.0304

REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE
HB 1002, as engrossed: Your conference committee (Sens. Krebsbach, Kilzer, Warner and
Reps. Thoreson, Dosch, S. Meyer) recommends that the SENATE RECEDE from the
Senate amendments on HJ pages 1002-1003, adopt amendments as follows, and
place HB 1002 on the Seventh order:
That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1002 and 1003 of the
House Journal and pages 772 and 773 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Bill
No. 1002 be amended as follows:

Page 1, line 2, after the third semicolon insert "to provide a contingent appropriation; to provide
an exemption;"

Page 1, line 16, replace "307,132" with "495,016" and replace "2,941,625" with "3,129,509"
Page 1, line 17, replace "1,096,769" with "1,123,769" and replace "3,155,950" with “3,182,950"
Page 1, line 19, replace "2,824,877" with "2,854,877" and replace "8,314,107" with "8,344,107"

Page 1, line 21, replace "1,308,778" with "1,553,662" and replace "14,419,682" with
"14,664,566"

Page 1, line 22, replace "38.660" with "41,113" and replace "8,912,525" with "8,914,978"

Page 1, line 23, replace "1,270,118" with "1,512,549" and replace "5,507,157" with "5,749,588"
Page 1, line 24, replace "0.00" with "1.00" and replace the second "27.00" with "28.00"

Page 2, line 11, replace "1,328,618" with "1,571,048" and replace "5,869,157" with "6,111,588"
Page 2, line 12, replace "38.660" with "3,441,811" and replace "8,912,525" with "12,315.676"

Page 2, line 13, replace "1,367,278" with "5,012,860" and replace "14,781,682" with
"18,427,264"

Page 2, after line 19, insert:

"SECTION 3. LOAN AUTHORIZATION - CONTINGENT APPROPRIATION -
BUDGET SECTION APPROVAL. Subject to budget section approval, the secretary of
state may borrow up to $3,400,698 from the Bank of North Dakota, which is
appropriated to the secretary of state for the purpose of implementing the North Dakota
business development engine computer project, during the biennium beginning July 1,
2009, and ending June 30, 2011. The secretary of state may request budget section
approval only if the revenues projected by the secretary of state and the office of
management and budget to be generated as a result of provisions of chapter 102 of the
2007 Session Laws over the term of the proposed loan based on the trend of actual
corporate charters granted are anticipated to be sufficient to repay the proposed loan,
including interest over the term of the loan.”

Page 2, after line 31, insert:

"SECTION 5. EXEMPTION - GENERAL SERVICES OPERATING FUND. Any
unexpended and uncbligated balance remaining in the secretary of state's general
services operating fund on June 30, 2009, is not subject to the provisions of section
54-09-08, and any unexpended funds are available and may be expended by the
secretary of state, during the biennium beginning July 1, 2009, and ending June 30,
2011, for the database and processing platform migration project.”

(2) DESK, (2) COMM Page No. 1 SR-72-8565



REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE (420) Module No: SR-72-8565

April 28, 2009 1:25 p.m.
Insert LC: 98003.0304

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT - LC 98003.0304 FN 1
A copy of the statement of purpose of amendment is on file in the Legislative Council Office.

Engrossed HB 1002 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar.

{2) DESK, (2) COMM Page No. 2 SR-72-8565



2009 TESTIMONY

HB 1002



_ .i S FTE Positions General Fund Other Funds Total
009-11 Executive Budget ' 28.00 $6,140,630 $8,914.978 $15,055,608
2007-09 Legislative Appropriations 27.00 5,378,413 8,874,480 14,252 893"
Increase (Decrease) 1.00 $762,217 $40,498 $802,715

a

T

Department 108 - Secretafy of State
House Bill No. 1002

Prepared by the North Dakota Legistative Council

staff for House Appropriations
January 12, 2009

Agency Funding

"The 2007-09 appropriation amounts include $14,336, $13,721 of which is from the general fund, for the agency's share of the
$10 million funding pool appropriated to the Office of Management and Budget for special market equity adjustments for classified
employees. The 2007-09 appropriation amounts do not include $30,263 of state contingencies funding resulting from Emergency

Commission action during the 2007-09 biennium.

FTE Positions.

'

$12.00 28.20
: $9.08 $9.94 28.00 , . ’
$10.060 $8.07 $6.91 27.80 f / 28.00 .
8.00 ” 27.60
2? A [ /
2 $5.38 jasind N B 27.40
£ $6.00 - - /
= $a.49 27.20 +— -
$4.14 ;
$4.00 1 : u 27.00 ——1i » /
26.80 27.00 27.00 27.00
$2.00 - — —
. 26.60 +— -
'$0.00 .| ' — " 26.40 +— e : _,
2003-05 2005-07 200709 200911 2003-05 2005-07 200709 2009-11
Executive ’ Executive
\ Budget P Budget
. ®Goneral Fund n(’)thor‘Fundsf b
Ongoing and One-Time General Fund Appropriations :
a -Ongoing General Fund | One-Time General Fund | - Total'General Fund -
) Appropriation Appropriation Appropriation
2009-11 Executive Budget $5,360,630 $780,000 : $6.,140,630
2007-09 Legislative Appropriations 4,554,260 824153 5,378,413
Increase (Decrease) : -.$806,370 (344,153 | $762,217
Executive Budget Highlights :
) Ganeral Fund Other Funds Total
1. Provides funding of $84,042 to address salary equity issues, $84,042 $84,042
including $4,002 for related second-year salary increases -
2. Increases funding for staff overtime by $54,886 to provide a total $54,886 $54.886
of $160,860 based on 2007-09 biennium levels
3. Adds 1 FTE account budget specialist position ($125,979) and $132,979 $132,979
related opérating expenses ($7,000) . : X L
4. Adds one-time funding for the agency's database and $780,000 $760,000
processing piatform migration project _
5. Increases federal funds for purchasing equipment to implement $4,500,000

electronic pollbooks in” counties (The state will purchase the
equipment for counties using Help America Vote Act funds, and
the counties will have five years to repay the money to the
state’s election fund.) =~ -

—r

$4,500,000



6. Increases funding for public printing, including an increase of

$23,489 relating to replacement of more hardbound volumes of
the North Dakota Century Code and an increase of $10,011 to
cover the administrative costs relating to shipping and
purchasing sets of the North Dakota Century Code for new
tegisiators .

. Removes ' one-time fundlng provided for continuation of the

agency's mainframe migration project in the 2007-09 biennium

. Removes special funds (Bank of North Dakota loan proceeds)
provided for the agency's business development engine

information technology project in the 2007-09 biennium

Other Sections in Bill

- $33,500

($824,153)

($2,920,000)  '($2,920,000)

Secretary of State's salary - Section 3 provides the statutory changes increasing the Secretary of State’s salary. The Secretary of
State's annual salary is increased from the current Jevel of $79,571 to $83,550, effectwe July 1, 2009 and to $87 728, effectwe July 1,

2010, to reflect the 5 percentand 5 percent recommended salary increase.

There are no continuing appropriations for this agency. .

Major Related Legislation
At this time, no major legislation has been introduced affecting this agency. -

(.‘.ontlnuing Appropnatrons :

o
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SECRETARY OF STATE
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[/002.1.13.098

PHONE (701) 328-2900
FAX {701) 328-2992

E-MAIL sos@nd.gov

SECRETARY OF STATE
STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA

600 EAST BOULEVARD AVENUE DEPT 108
BISMARCK ND 58505-0500

January 13, 2009

TO: Rep. Delzer, Chairman, and Members of the Government Operations Division of the House

Appropriations Committee

FR: Al Jaeger, Secretary of State

RE: HB 100_2 — Appropriation for the Secretary of State

1.

Public Printing — Subdivision 2 — Page 2, lines 1 through 6
2005-2007: $336,000

2007-2009: $303,500

2009-2011: $337,000

See letter dated June 23, 2008 from Legistative Council

Page 1 - agency overview — FTE 27 including Secretary of State plus 1 FTE federaily
funded

Page 2 — agency major accomplishments (appendix A and B)
Page 3 - agency future critical issues

Page 4 - agency statistical data (appendix C)

Page 5 - agency demand for services

Page 6 - agency program costs

Page 7 — election reform line — (need amendment appendix d)

Page 8 — optional requests




RECEIVED
"YUN 25 2008
SEC. OF STATE

AL CARLSON
State Representative
Chalrman

JIM W, SMITH
Director

North Dakota Legislative Council

JAY "i— BUR'T‘GRUD STATE CAPITOL, 600 EAST BOULEVARD, BISMARCK, ND 58505-0360 (701) 328-2916 TTY: 1-800-366-6888 ’
Assistant Dlrector

ALLEM H. KNUDSON
Legisialive Budgat
Analyst & Auditor

June 23, 2008

JOHN WALSTAD
Coda Revigor

Honorable Alvin A. Jaeger ! {(\0
Secretary of State lﬂ

State Capitol ' %
Bismarck, ND 58505

Dear Mr. Jaeger:

As you know, the Legislative Council is responsible for preparing the material for and supervising the
publication of the North Dakota Century Code, the North Dakota Administrative Code, and the North
Dakota Session Laws. The purpose of this letter is to notify you of the estimated costs for the 2009-11
biennium so you can include a sufficient amount in your budget request for these purposes.

During the 2007-09 biennium, cost estimates for the North Dakota Century Code purchases in your
budget were based on the state maintaining 700 sets of the code. As we are not aware of any reason to
change the number of sets needed, we are continuing to base our estimates on maintaining 700 code

sets for the 2009-11 biennium.

During the 2009-11 biennium, we have tentatively identified Volumes 2B, 3A, 4C, 8B, and 12 of the North
Dakota Century Code for replacement. We anticipate splitting the contents of Volume 3A into
Volumes 3A and 3C, which means each set of the code will require six replacement volumes. These
replacement volumes must be published to avoid increased costs for supplements and the eventual need
to replace the entire Century Code. Replacement of volumes also makes the Century Code more easily
usable for the public. The Court Rules Annotated volume is published in a softbound volume that must
be replaced each biennium. Based on cost estimates furnished by LexisNexis, $163,800 will be needed
to purchase 700 sets of replacement Volumes 2B, 3A, 3C, 4C, 8B, and 12 and $29,400 will be needed to
purchase 700 sets of the Court Rules Annotated volume.

Based on LexisNexis estimates, $88,200 will be needed to purchase 700 sets of the 2009 pocket
supplements, $35,700 will be needed to purchase 700 sets of the 2009 general index, and $14,350 will
be needed to purchase 700 sets of the Court Rules suppiements. We are recommending that the state
not purchase 700 sets of the Advance Code Service, which will result in a savings of $58,800.

The estimated costs for North Dakota Century Code updates for the 2009-11 biennium total $331,450. In
the letter of estimated costs from Mr. Brian Kennedy, Associate Director, Government Relations and
Contracts, LexisNexis (copy enclosed), it is stated that LexisNexis offers state government subscribers a
25 percent discount. Application of this discount will reduce estimated expenditures for 2009-11 North
Dakota Century Code updates to $248,587.50.

£-mail: lcouncil@nd.gov Fax: 701-328-3615 Web site: www.legis.nd.gov



Based on the expenditures for the last two bienniums, North Dakota Administrative Code printing and
mailing costs have been variable so estimating these costs is rather difficult. As you know, these costs
depend on the volume of rules adopted by agencies, and there is no way to reliably predict what that will
be. For the 2005-07 biennium, Administrative Code monthly average costs were $2,183 for printing and
.195 for mailing and miscellaneous expenses. It appears costs for this biennium are somewhat reduced
nd we now do quarterly publication and mailing, rather than monthly. We believe it would be appropriate
to reduce average cost estimates for the 2009-11 biennium by a net reduction of 20 percent in printing
and mailing costs. This would mean average monthly costs would be anticipated to be $1,746.40 for
printing and $156 for mailing. Based on these estimates, your budget will require Administrative Code
printing costs of $41,913.60 and mailing costs of $3,744. You may want to consider whether you are
comfortable with the estimated costs and adjust these amounts accordingly. We have not factored into
these calculations any estimate for increased printing or postage costs.

We estimate that $32,744 will be required to cover printing, binding, and mailing costs for the 2009 North
Dakota Session Laws. This amount is based on the 2007 expenditure plus an increase of 5 percent and
should include having Session Laws volumes mailed to purchasers by the printer to avoid the burden on
your office of doing these mailings.

We respectfully request that you include $326,989.10 in your budget request for the 2009-11 biennium for
publication and printing costs for the North Dakota Century Code, North Dakota Administrative Code, and
North Dakota Session Laws and postage and mailing costs for the North Dakota Administrative Code and
North Dakota Session Laws. This is an increase from the comparable amount we recommended for
these expenses for the 2007-09 biennium.

We are not in a position to make any suggestions regarding the other costs that must be included in the
public printing line item of your budget, including the costs of individual volumes to update old sets of the
Century Code, the new sets of the Century Code required for new members of the Legislative Assembly,
and postage and mailing costs for the Century Code. Therefore, those costs are not included in our

‘stimates.

hank you for your attention to these matters. Please contact this office if you have any questions. We
are sending a copy of this letter to Ms. Pam Sharp, Director of the Office of Management and Budget, for
her information.

Sincerely,

W) 5o

Jim W. Smith
Director

JWS/CS

Enc.

cc: Ms. Pam Sharp
Mr. Brian Kennedy
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. SECRETARY OF STATE

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA
600 EAST BOULEVARD AVENUE DEPT 108
BISMARCK ND 58505-0500

January 13, 2009

AGENCY STATUTORY AUTHORITY

North Dakota Constitution, Article V, Section 12; North Dakota Century Code Title 10 and Title 16.1;
North Dakota Century Code Chapters 15.02, 54-09, 35-01, 35-17, 35-21, 35-29, 35-30, 35-31, 35-05,41-
09 ,43-07, 44-06, 45-10, 45-10.1, 45-11, 45.22, 45-23, 47.22, 47-25, 50-22, 53-01, 54-05.1, 54-16, and

55-01.
AGENCY DESCRIPTION

The agency is the office of record for certain legal documents generated by the executive and legislative
branches of state government; the office of record for public records and notices including various
business entities; and it performs a wide range of licensing, regulatory, registration, and administrative
functions within four operating units. The agency performs these functions in accordance with the
requirements of the state’s constitution and laws.

AGENCY MISSION STATEMENT

. To serve the people of the State of North Dakota and its guests; execute with integrity the duties required
by the North Dakota Constitution and the North Dakota Century Code; collect and preserve the records of
the State as defined by the law; act as an ambassador for the State of North Dakota, its people, and its
way of life. This mission will be dispalched effectively, efficiently, expeditiously, courteously, and with

financia! responsibility.
AGENCY PERFORMANCE MEASURES

Although it does not have a formal written program, the agency’s management team and unit leads have
access to various processes for tracking productivity, effectiveness, efficiency, quality of customer

service, and compliance with laws. It is anticipated the statistical tracking of information will be improved
with the agency's migration to a new database and document processing platform, for which funding was
approved in the 2007/2009 biennium and for which continued funding is being requested in the agency's

2009/2011 budgel request.



Secretary of State
January 13, 2009
Page 2

AGENCY MAJOR ACCOMPLISHMENTS

Enhanced agency website, which received approximately 3,845,000 hits over a 12 month period ending
September 2008 on its various pages and sections. See appendix A for aclivity in the month of
November 2008.

Enhanced 24/7 live business records search on agency website which displays data about business
entities filed with the agency.

Enhanced website for access to annual reporis filed by businesses allowing them lo complete them on-
line, print them, sign them, and mail them to the agency.

Conlinued the migration of the agency's dalabase from AS/400 platform created in 1988/1992 to a new
operating platform. Unfortunately, the first effort had lo be stopped because the underlying architecture of
the intended platform was dysfunctional. The second effort resulted in a prolonged RFP process. An
agreement with a vendor was finally executed in August 2008, with a projected completion date of
approximately 12 to 16 months. The good news, which is very exciting, is the new platiorm will have
features beyond whatever the agency dreamed possible at the beginning of the 2007/2009 biennium.

See appendix B for background history.

It will far exceed the enhancement of services for customers and productivity gains originally anticipated.
For example, it will allow for the on-line filing of many documents, reports, etc. In this particular case, the
delay that was experienced has and will be proven to be very beneficial for the future. {

As with the above migration, the mandated migration of the Central Indexing System (CIS) from the
stale’s mainframe was also continued. It had the same history as described above and now will become
a part of the same platform with the same exciting benefits and features. This will greatly enhance the
agency’s CIS, which is connected 1o the state’s 53 counties and provides a centralized depository for

various lien documents.

Continued to enhance the agency's Election Management System (EMS) and Election Administration
System (EAS). It provides new and expanded election information on the agency’s website about
elections, candidates, campaign contributions, voter precinct finder, polling location details and the
reporting of election night returns. In addition, it assists in the administration of petition review, poll
waorker tracking, voting statistics reporting, and early and absentee voting.

A specific feature already mentioned was launched in October 2008 that aliows the voter to find his or her
voting precinet through the use of a house number and zip code. The Central Voter File, which is a part
of the EAS, was successfully launched and is used by the counties to track absentee ballots, allow for the
efficient management of early voling precincts, and to expedite the voting process on election day.
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AGENCY FUTURE CRITICAL ISSUES

In the statistical data section of the program narralive, the data reveals that since 1991/1992 and through
the 2005/2007 biennium, the agency's revenue increased by 103%. On the other hand, since the base
1891/1993 biennium, the agency’s expenditures only increased by 25.2%. This comparison is significant
since the individual fees collected by the agency for its services have remained relatively unchanged
during the past 14 years. Therefore, the increased revenue is directly related to the increase in the
number of registrations, filings, and increased demand for the services provided by the agency. In order
to respond to this increased demand, the agency is substantially dependent on the use of information
technology (e.g. software, hardware, internet, eic.}, which it uses 1o provide the limely, accurate, and
efficient services expected by the public, businesses, and customers of the agency.

As was also documented in the statistical data section, the agency is processing 44,871 more documents
per year then it did in 1995. That is an increase of 106%. Therefore, to provide services in a cost
effective and efficient manner for the public, it is vitally important that the agency receive support for
technology initiatives. As stated in the first paragraph, the agency has provided a significant increase in
revenue for the stale while al the same lime having comparatively modest growth in expenditures.

The agency is the first place stop and prime filer of a variety of business related information. In other
words, business in North Dakota begins with the Secretary of State's office. Therefore, the agency has a
key role in the state's e-government initiatives making it imperative the agency has adequate funding and
support in order to implement the appropriate technology to meet these goals and provide services the
public is requesting. It is critical 1o continue the migration of the two databases from their current
environment to the new platform contracted for in August 2008. The increase in services and productivity
will be significant. The funding required for continuing the migration is included as an Optional Request in

this budget

It is also imperative state agencies join together to provide a common portal for customers to enter.
Therefore, the agency has been identified as the one to manage the development of the Business
Development Engine, which was ranked as the # 6 project by the State Information Technology Advisary
Committee (SITAC) and is included as an Optional Request in this budget. This was not included in the

Governor's budgel recommendation.

Having the ability to offer competitive salaries is a huge challenge. For example, 1o hire the last two
persons for entry level positions (grade 5), we had to offer salaries that were within a few hundred dollars
of the salaries currently being received by agency staff (also grade 5) that has been employed for several
years. The agency needs to have competitive grades in its employment structure to be competitive and
1o pay salaries appropriate for new duties that will result with the new platform and opportunities for cross-
training. The entire requested amount was not included in the Governor's budget recommendation.

COSTS TO CONTINUE

The higher level of licensing fees for the agency's new platform will continue through 2013.



Secretary of State
January 13, 2009
Page 4

PROGRAM STATISTICAL DATA

History of Revenue and Expendilures for the past seven budget cycles

Revenue

1991/1993 — $ 3,590,061

1993/1995 — § 4,007,416 increased 11.6% over previous biennium

1995/1997 — $ 4,342,289 increased 8.4% over previous biennium

1097/1998 ~ $ 4,812,970 increased 13.1% over previous biennium

1999/2001 — $ 5,953,504 {general $5,555,610; * special $333,036) increased 21.2% over previous
biennium

2001/2003 - $ 6,277,698 (general $5,869,160; * special $371,868) increased 5.5% over previous
biennium

2003/2005 — $6,716,245 {general $6,289,108, * special $401,305) increased 7.0% over previous
biennium

2005/2007 — $7.289,015 {general $6,815,185, * special $454,445) increased 8.5% over previous
biennium.

2007/2009 — Estimated $7,800,000 (general $7,300,000, * special $500,000) estimaled increase of 7%
over previous biennium.

* The 1999 Legislative Assembly authorized a General Services Operating Fund for the agency's "retail"
trade. Al the end of the 2005/2007 biennium, the agency transferred $25,137 to the slate's general fund,

which was the uncommitted amount over $75,000.

Expenditures

1991/1993 - § 3,623,237

1993/1995 — $ 2,781,394 decreased 23.2% from previous biennium

1995/1997 — § 2,721,385 decreased 2.2% from previous biennium

1997/1999 — $ 2,839,345 increased 4.3% over previous biennium

1899/2001 — § 3,545,065 increased 24.8% over previous biennium (see note # 1)
2001/2003 - $ 3,961,253 increased 11.7% over previous biennium {see note # 2)
2003/2005 — § 4,146,332 increased 4.7% over previous biennium

200512007 — § 4,536,178 increased 9.4% over previous biennium (see note # 3)

See appendix C for history from agency’s 2005/2007 biennial report.

Nole # 1 — Because of a system wide reallocation by ITD of the costs related 1o the statewide area network
connecting the agency and the stale's fifty-three counties for the operation of the central indexing system, the
budget was increased by $300,000 from $75,000 to $375,000, accounting for 39% of the increase. Another
$197,000, or 26% of the increase, was for salaries as approved by the legislalure, emergency commission, and
the budget section. Most of the remaining $264,000, or 35% of the increase was for increased expenses
related to services provided by ITD and other technology related expense as approved by the legislature,
emergency commission, and the budget section. Almost half of that amount was directly related to the cost of
providing the increased demand for agency information as authorized through the agency's general services
operating fund, with those expenses being covered by the revenue generated to that account.

Note # 2 - ITD again reallocated costs relaled to the statewide area network resulting in another $175,000
increase added to the agency's budget.

Note # 3 - The expenditures included a one-time amount of $125,000 for migration of database

Summary: Using 1991/4993 biennium as the base year inherited by the present agency
administration and through the 2005/2007 biennium, the agency's revenue increased by 103.0%.
During the same period, the agency’s expenditures increased by only 25.2%.

—
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Cemand for Services

The demand for the agency's services has grawn slteadily during the period beginning June 30, 1995, and
ending June 30, 2008. This is in direct relationship to the net increase in filings and registrations as listed

below.

June 30, 1995 June 30, 2008 Percentage Increase/decrease

Contractors 4 701 7,116 +51%
Charitable Solicitation 559 2,218 +290%
Notary Pubtics 10,419 12,317 +18%
NOD For-profit corporations 10,734 14,099 +31%
ND Cooperatives 434 350 -18%
ND Professional corporation 552 810 +65%
Foreign For-profit corporations 7,307 12,249 +68%
Foreign cooperatives 45 73 +62%
Limited Liability Companies (all) 441 9,367 +2,024%
Limited Liability partnerships (all) 13 2,479 +18,969%
Limited Partnerships (all) 864 1,605 +86%
Limited Liability Limited Partnerships 0 548 +548%
Partnership Fictitious Names 1,362 1,790 +31%
Trademarks 1,286 1,510 +17%
Trade names 3,665 20,065 +463%
ND non-profit corporations * 0 7,218 +7.218%
Foreign non-profit corporations * 0 1,885 +1,885%
Total 42,282 95,799 +127%

“Prior to 1997, non-profit corporations were not required to file an annual corporate report. Therefore, the
agency is processing an additional 9,103 filings that it did not process twelve years ago.

Even though the agency is processing an additional 53,517 documents a year since the 1995 benchmark,
ils FTE authorization has only increased 2.0 FTE from 24 FTE on June 30, 1995, to its present authorized

FTE of 26.0 in effect since July 1, 2001.
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EXPLANATION OF PROGRAM COSTS

For the 2007-2009 biennium, the appropriated salary line represented approximately 51% of the agency's
total general fund spending authority.

The appropriated operating line for 2007-2009 represented approximately 48% of the agency's total
general fund spending authority. Of that amount, approximately 76% of the operating line was budgeted
for payments to the state's Information Technology Division (ITD). Another 5% of the operating line was
used for expenses related to information technology, e.g., programming, software, and hardware. The
remaining 19% is spread among other object code categories and supports the general operations of the
agency. Those budget object codes include telecormmunications, travel, mailing services, professionat
development, fees and services, repairs and maintenance of equipment, insurance, office supplies,
printing, professional supplies and materials, and miscellaneous expenses.

The agency also has a general service fund, which is the retail account for information sold by the
agency. Approximately 91% of that budget is to cover expenses related to the technology for providing

the requested information.

Extensive technology is used by the agency to increase productivity, provide better and faster services for
the public, and to maintain many thousands of records associated with approximately 100 diverse and
varied categories that relate to the duties of the agency. For example:

1. The agency's budget supports the statewide Central Indexing System {CIS) area network
connecting the agency and the state’s fifty-three county Recorder offices. The budget supports
the maintenance of the database housed on the state's mainframe computer, which database is
currently being migrated to a new database. The CIS contains approximately 288,000 active files
related to various personal propenrty liens throughout the state.

2. The agency's budget supports a database of approximately 160,000 names for approximately
100 diverse and varied categories related lo the duties of the agency and for associated
expenses such as programming, which is only available from a private vendor. For 2009-2011,
the agency is submitting an optional request to allow the continued of migrating the agency’s
databases to a new operating platform,

3. The agency's budget supports an Internet web site and covers associated expenses.
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ELECTION REFORM

Since the adoption of HAVA, the state has received the following amounts of funding.

In 2003, it received $5,000,000, which did not require a state malch.

in 2004, it received $4,150,000, which required a 5% state match. According to the State Plan, 1/2 share
of the 5% was provided by the stale and the other half share was provided by each one of the state's 53
counties in proportion to the voting equipment supplied to them. The state's share was appropriated in
Section 2 of Senate Bill 2002 as adopted by the 2003 Legislative Assembly and signed by the Governor.
Each of the counties receiving voting equipment paid their one/half share as committed allocated in their
respective budgets. The state's share of $105,000 was provided from the projected agency's turn back to
the general fund at the end of the 2001/2003 biennium.

For the fiscal year 2004, Congress appropriated an additional $7,448,803, which required a 5% state
match of $391,937. As part of the match, the federal Election Assistance Commission recognized the
agency’s investment in its Election Management System as an in-kind contribution in the amount of
$257,970. The balance for the match was contributed by the Counties in the amount of $57,867 and the

legislature appropriated $76,100.

In 2008, Congress appropriated an additional amount in the Omnibus Appropriations Act for Fiscal Year
2008, which resulted in North Dakota hecoming eligible for an additional $575,000 for the HAVA election
fund. In order to secure it, the state was required to provide a 5% match. This was achieved when the

Emergency Commission on March 14, 2008 authorized the amount of $30,263 from state’s contingency

fund to be used for this purpose.

I request your consideration to include and amendment to the agency’s appropriation bill to cover interest
costs on slate match in election fund to the end of the biennium. HAVA required the state 1o establish a
specifically identified election fund, which was to include the funds received from the federal government
and the state match. Although HAVA was very specific in stating the interest earned on that fund had to
be rolled back into the fund, interest was never calculated on the stale’s share in the election fund. We
have been assured that is something Federal auditors will be checking.

See appendix D for proposed addition and detailed breakdown of interest calculation.
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Optional Requests

Migration of databases from two separate locations
Governor Recommended

Staff Equity
Governor Recommended

Overtime
Governor Recommended

Qperational Increase
Governor Recormmended

FTE Accounting/Budget Specialist Il
Governor Recommended
Governor Recommended

North Dakota Business Development Engine (ranked # 6 SITAC)

Governor Recommended

780,000
780,000

116,254
80,040

54,886
54,886

192,575
192,575

$86,402
114,426
7,000

3,400,698

0
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Secretary of State
Migration of Operationa! System — Opticnal Request

The Secretary of State's operational database is housed on an AS/400 operating system. Created 17
years ago, the syslem has an underlying operaling platform {or chassis) that is no longer efficient or
adaptable to today's technology.

In addition, there are only a few qualified syslem programmers available within the community.
Therefore, the agency’s present AS/400 platform is expensive to maintain and always a challenge lo
change when required by legislative action.

The system is not cost-effective for expanding and enhancing the services offered to the public and other
state agencies. The current base platform does not have the capability of easily utilizing the latest in
technology. For example, to offer Automatic Clearing House (ACH) services on the AS/400 is prohibitive.

For several legislative sessions, ITD has recommended the agency make a change in ils operational
platform. The cost, however, to make the switch has been prohibitive and estimated as high as several /
million dollars. Fortunalely, that has changed. Cost has been reduced and technological options have '

greatly increased.

The need to migrale 1o a different platform is imperative if the agency is to process the increased number
of filings, maintain productivity and provide ils customers with the electronic services they desire. The
State Information Technology Advisory Committee (SITAC) gave the project a high ranking. The project
will aiso benefit many other state agencies and allow for innovative sharing of resources that will have
economic development benefils to the slate and its citizens.

The proposed replacement systemn is Secretary of State Knowledge Base (SOSKB). It was created by
the North Carolina Secretary of State’s office, which has made the source code available to North Dakota
at no cost. In return, we have a joint development agreement whereby the two respective stales share in
all enhancements lo the system. This Is already being done with the transfer of the agency's Central
Indexing System from ITD's mainframe computer (a mandated move) to SOSKB. The funding for the
ransfer was provided in the agency's current budget.

The optional request in the Governor's recommended budgel will allow the agency to move the balance
of its operations from the AS/400 to SOSKB. The move will allow the agency to increase productivity and
provide enhanced customer services, which can be quantified.

As slated earlier, the migration would have benefit for the numerous other state agencies that regularly
access and rely on the agency's dalabase. As required by state law, all businesses have an initial filing
requirement with the Secretary of State's office before they can obtain permits, licenses, etc. from other
state agencies. Therefore, the new system would provide a lechnology base that would better allow the
sharing of information with other agencies and could present a one-stop enlry for citizens interacting with
slate agencies. Currently, several agencies are funding a feasibility study, which is scheduled for
completion before adjournment, for a project titted the North Dakota Business Development Engine.
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As to the agency's internal operations, it is conservatively estimated by ITD * that the agency could
process an business entity annual report 25 times faster by reducing the number of limes the document is
physically handled in processing and filing. (* This is a conservative estimate based on iITD's experience

with DOT and Tax Department processing systems.)

For example, a single annual report is now physically handled a minimum of eight times and depending
on distribution of workload, it can be handled two to four additional times. A document could easily be
hand-carried between 500 and 1,000 feet before required tasks necessary for the filing the documents

are completed.

With the new system, the document would be scanned immediately upon receipt and processed
electronically from any workstation located within the office. If the increased processing efficiency is
multiplied by the nearly 500,000 documents that the agency processes during the biennium, the savings

in lime and resources become significant.

A new platform would also give customers the option of filing documents electronically and paying the
applicable filling fees in a paperless manner, which also eliminates the need for any physical handling of

the payment or the hard copy of a report.

The project is important for the following reasons.

1. Regardless of the system, funds will be expended. The choice is whether to maintain or upgrade
the present antiquated system as best we can or invest those same funds on a new system that
is faster and more adaptable.

2. Although the present system can be upgraded, its operating platform can never reach the level of
efficiency, as a new platform would allow.

3. The opportunity is available now to leverage funds at a fraction of previous cost estimates in
order to accomplish the migration. With the processing time being reduced with the new system,
it will be possible to decrease overtime costs, which are now needed in order to meet statutory
deadlines.

4. With the increased workload of 106% since the 1995 base year used in the budget request, it is
becoming more difficull to process reports in a timely manner and increasing the number of FTE's
is not an option because, even if it were approved, the agency would not have the space to house
them.

5. A transition will take time. However, the agency has several staff members nearing retirement
age and with increasing processing efficiencies, restructuring becomes a viable option.

6. In atechnology audit, dated July 25, 2003, the State Auditor recommended several changes to
the agency’s processing procedures and database. The agency has not yet implemented many
of those recormmendations because the funds would be expended on an obsolete system, which
are already available in SOSKB.

7. Software manufacturers recognize the importance of tracking performance. Although the present
syslem can be used for tracking, the process is complex and convoluted. In SOSKB, the tracking
is already programimed into the system.

8. ltis difficult to justify spending funds on a system that is being recommended for replacement.
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. SUMMARY OF REVENUE, APPROPRIA TIONS, AND EXPENDITURES - BIENNIAL RISTORY
1995-1997 1997-1999 1999/2001 200172003 200372005 2005/2007
REVENUE — General Fund
ACMINIStration ...........oocrsiieene $ 18170 $ 2203 % 2,287 § 787 % 78 § 5,936
Business Registration ............. 2.240,551 2,770,809 3,213,566 3,345,569 3,755,522 4,108,520
Central Indexmg UCCICNS..... 1,331,659 1,298,898 1,518,001 1,650,205 1,581,727 1,585,530
Licensing... e 749,083 839,164 820,343 870,743 944 749 1,098,565
Elections .. reeererbenes 2,816 1,896 1,413 1,856 7,032 6,634
Subtotal $£4342289 $4,912970 $5555610 $ 5869160 $ 6,289,108 $ 6815185
REVENUE — General Services Operating Fund
Business Registration/info ...... Q 0o s ga 596 $ 103,198 $ 115840 $ 134,290
Central lndexing..........coccovenneee ] (1} 242 245 268,260 284,140 318,229
LICENSING. ... e oveeecrreemrierimnsens 0 0 1,173 410 0 1,926
Elections .........ococeeicearrmnaneasees 0 0 22 0 1,325 1]
Subtotal ... $ c s 0 § 333036 § 371868 $ 4D 305 % 454 445
Central Indexing Surcharge .... 192,057 0 0 0 0 0
Public Printing (General Fund) 64,459 78,162 64,858 36670 25,832 19,383
Total Revenue...........o.cv- $acopa0s 34991132 §5953504 - $.627169 § 6716248 3 726901
APPROPRIATIONS
SAlANES...oivmeeieeeceerremneamesrerns $1.540419 $1692,780 § 1,899,778 §$ 2120200 § 2,153,613 $ 2,354,114
Operating Expenses ............... 1,203,200 1,140,190 1,713,490 2,148,290 2,070,226 2,174,561
Capital Assets__......coooeeeiveenes 0 y; +] 0 ¢ 15,000
Equipment.............ocieerenniens 65,000 35,000 84,000 8,445 0 0
Petition Review _...........cceoeane 14,000 2,000 12,000 12,000 8,000 8,000
Central Indexing System......... 0 0 0 21,000 0 4]
Etection Reform ......cccooiievneens 0 0 0 150,000 9.578,364 9684728
Subtotal.. e 52,822,619 8 2873970 $ 3709268 § 4,453,935 $13,810,208 $ 14,236.403
Presidential Preference........... 275,000 0 ] 0 0 0
Public Printing.......c..ccovirmimnnces 421,974 442 000 535,200 502 666 336,000 327,000
Total Approprations............. §i6i9.503 53215070 5 4244468 $4,962601 514146208 § 14236403
EXPENDITURES
Lo T 11 - v TSP $1,535163 §$1,675050 51,822,738 $ 2,018,802 $2121564 § 2,343,512
Operating Expenses .............. 1,117,823 4,124,831 1,642,030 1,880,540 2,020,947 2,174,211
Capital AssetS ... 0 0 0 0 0 14,044
Equipment ..o 63,426 38,514 80,297 8,148 0 0
Petition Review .. rveereenirnes 4,973 949 0 6,127 3,821 4,411
Central Indexing System ......... 0 0 V] 21,000 0 0
Election Reform _. 0 0 0 26,636 4278705 5,716,341
SUbLOB! ... $2721,385 §$ 2839344 § 3,545,065 $3,961,253 § 8,425,037 § 10,252,519
Central Indexing Surcharge ... 191,927 g 0 0 ] 0
Presidential Preference........... 197,650 0 0 0 0 0
Public PAnRtiNG........coceeeenenene 363,972 441,954 346,722 416,832 318,082 243,837
ol Expoaditures " §3474934 L 3281298 $3Bo1768] S 4378085 58743119 § 10496320
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A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact section 16.1-01-15 of the North Dakota Century

Code, relating to the election fund: and 1o provide an appropniation.
BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Section 16.1-01-15 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

16.1-01-15. Secretary of state to establish and maintain an election fund.
The secretary of state shall establish and maintain a fund, known as the election fund,
in the state treasury for the purpose of depositing payments and grants made 1o the
state under the provisions of sections 101, 101(c), and 906, and title Il of the Help
America Vote Act of 2002 [Pub. L. 107-252; 116 Stat. 1666; 42 U.S.C. 15301, 42 U.S.C.
15545, 42 U.S.C. 15481-15502], and funds appropriated by the state. The monéys in

the election fund and any interest earnings on the election fund must be used for the

exclusive purpose of carrying out activities of the Help America Vote Act of 2002 and

are subject to chapter 54-16.
SECTION 2. APPROPRIATION. There is hereby appropriated out of any
moneys in the general fund in the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of
$24,332.54, or so much of the sum as may be necessary, to the secretary of state for

deposit in the election fund created under section 16.1-01-15 for canying out the
purpose of the election fund, as described in that section. The amount appropriated

hereunder represents the imputed interest eamings allocable to the amount of

nonfederal funds contained in the election fund for the period commencing July 1, 2003,
through the effective date of this Act.

Page No. 1 W
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Election Fund

imerest Caiculations
Revenus Less Expenditurss

Jul-03
Aug-03
Sep-03

Oct-03
Mov-03
Dec-03
Jan-04
Fob-04
Mar-04

May-04
Jun04

Jul-04
Aug-04
Sep-04
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Nov-04
Dec-04
Jan 05
Fob-05
Mw 05
Apr-05
May-05

2105
Aug-0%
Sep-05
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Nov-05
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Jan-06
Fob-08
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0a-07
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08
Aug-08
Se8p-00
Oa-08
Now-08
Dec-0d

Totsl
105,000.00

4,150,000.00
7,445.803.00
70, 100.00
11,212.20
18,440.60¢
1.562.60
12.583,173.00)
35,457 24
2. 78821
{123,432.01)
{573.87)
184.687.68
(438,017.51)
38,038.40
110.250 40)
34.547.47
{538,510.88)
1101,338.87)
{23,458.73)
180.750.71)
{111,118.26)
{30,457 .29)
127.548.73)
(438,505.21)
(62.817.53)
{3.157.14}
(141,156.76)
[40.274.83)
{15,558.08)
{30.872,57)
{10,703.92)
{19,890.06)
{35,230.50)
11,847.22
{35,225.80)
(8,622.03)
(24,010.40)
{13.202.52)
115,867.55)
423,611,907
{00,419.64)
(494.177.52)}
(70,825.42)
1.040,671.32

Fuderal

4,150,000.00

7,446.803.00

{2.467.474.58]
{12.476.35)
(499.70}
(117,048.29)
{545 18)
16025320
[463,407.35)
(9.746.52)
32,820.10
{555,528.36)
(14D 205 48)
{22,280.89)
{85,321.72)
{105,563.30)
(28.934.43)
(26.471.29)
{433,679.95)
(50,676.85)
12.990.28)
{134,000.62)
{38,260,90)
114,781.03)
(37.078.84)
(31.108.64)
(23,074.84)
{34.437.11)
{17,456.99)
{35,199.42)
{30,665.08)
{22,652.38)
{15,900.64)
(24,027.62)
526,180.81
“ (D4,448.56)
[460,455.64}
(67.378.15)
5.703,450.74

Og;w

Mpich MMDA
(GF and SF - Federnl + Match + Witerest Fedural Total  Match Tor)'
Countias) Totsd ntersal Intarasi Reta Deys Foederal intersst awned + Interaet] [Match + bnterm,
105.000.00 105,000.00 - 105,000.00 0.40% k1] . . 105,035 67
. 105,000.00 - 105,035.67 0.40% N - 35.68 - 104,071.35
. 105,000.00 - 105,071.35 0.40% 0 34.54 105,705.00
- 1056,000.00 - 105,105.90 0.40% n . 35.71 105,141,861
. 105.000.00 - 105,141.61 0.40% ki) - 34.87 - 105,176.17
- 105,000.00 . 105,176.17 (40% n . 35.73 . 105,211.90
- 105,000.00 - 105,211.00 D.40% n - 3574 . 105,247.65
. 105,000.00 . 105,247.65 0.40% by - 33.45 - 105,281.10
- 105,000.00 - 105,281.10 0.40% 3 . 35.77 . 105,316.86
- 105.000.00 - 105.315.86 D.45% 0 - 3885 - 105,355.82
- 1065,000.00 - 105,355.82 0.45% N - 40.27 . 105,396.08
- 105,600.00 - 105,300.08 D.46% 30 - 3508 - 105,435.06
- 105,000.00 - 105,435.06 0.55% n - 40.25 - 3105.484.31
- 105,000.00 - 105,484.31 0.55% 3 - 49.27 - 10%,533.50
58,433.00 153,433,800 - 183,087.49 0.85% 0 - BI.80 - 184,055.09
- 163,433.%0 - 104,055 .00 0.65% »n - 9057 - 164 145 68
. 183,433.00 - 184, 145.66 0.75% 30 - 10t.18 - 184 246,84
- 183,433.90 - 164,246 .84 1.10% n - 153.45 - 154 400.29
163,433.90 . 164.400.20 1.10% N . 153.58 164,553.68
- 163,433.00 - 164,553.58 1.20% 28 . 151,42 . 164, 705,36
- 4,313,433.60 4,150,600.00 164,705.36 1.25% N 4405 82 17468 4.154,405.82 164.880.22
- 4,313,43).00 4,154 ,405.82 164,830.22 1.25% 0 428823 166,40 4,158,674 05 165,049.61
. 11,780,236.90  11,505,477.05 165,040.84 1.25% n 12.320.84 17522 VLEIITETED 165.224.84
. 11.760.236.90 11.617,797.03 165.224.84 1.25% 1] 11,036.09 168.75 11,629,734 .02 165,304 50
76,100.00 11,836,336.90 11,620.704.02 241,484 .59 1.55% n 15,309.8) nrn 11.645.043.85 201.312.50
11,1120 11,847.540.10 11,645,043.85 253,024.70 1.55% n 15,320.68 N0 11,660.373.83 253,352.79
16.440.50  11,853,980.70 11656037283 260,704.08 1.55% 30 14,455.00 343,72 1167522883 27014211
1.562.80 1186555230 1167522083  271,704.71 1.65% N 16,361.31 380,76 11,0015009¢  2T2,085.47
- 11,885,552.30  11,691,500.14 272.005.47 1.95% 30 18,730.50 43008 11.710320.72  272,521.55
{05.608.427) 9.302,378.30 9.242.554 14 176.823.13 1.95% n 15,307.50 202,85 $.258,181.43 177,115.68
47,933.50 0,337 836,54 024568548  225049.57 1.95% k3] 15,312.37 mLn 9.260,007.85  225422.28
326801 0,340,005.75 0260,488.15  220,881.10 2.05% 22 14,563.08 350.84 827506124  220,050.804
(5.484.62)  9217,372.84 0.157,112.985 223,568 2.10% k1] 16,332.28 398.74 0,173.44523 22198495
{28.89} 9.218,508.07 9,172,000.05 22303026 2.15% ¥ 1820085 w572 $9.180.100.70 224.331.98
8,440 9.,385.286.55 9,340,382.00 232,786.36 7.15% at 1707218 42504 9.368.435.00 233191.40
24,578.84 5,948 36004 8.902,037.74 I57.171.24 2.95% 3 15,732.50 455.51 8.818,870.3) 258,226.76
38,034.40 0,984,407 44 8,014,670.23 708,285,118 2.15% n 1628574 540.00 8,934,956.06 206,606.15
(512.0M) 8,074,147.85 892520055  206,283.17 2.15% 3| 16,207.68 541.04 B.941,507.23  296,A34.21
1,727.37 9.008,695.42 B.074,327.22 208,561.50 2.45% 30 10,071.59 801.21 8.002.294.99 200,182.80
17,011,87 4.470,170.73 8,438,870.56 36,174.48 2.45% N 17,555.63 657.00 8,454,426 14 318.832.37
33.0T0.55 5,350,030.02 8,314.218.72 355,702 .02 2. 45% 30 16,742.33 71028 8,330,950.05 35641020
{1,172.84) 85,345.383.00 8,308,575.15 355,245.36 2.45% n 17.280.87 73020 3,325,064.00 355,085.57
{3,437.00) 0,278,623.38 8,260,642.30  352.547.58 245% 31 17,180.03 733.50 827702 m251.1(
{5.555,08) 8, 185,504.12 87226783  MIIZEN 2.45% 28 15.359.39 853.53 8.187,627.32 34837874
{1,522.80) 5,135,044.83 8,158,602.00  348.055.87 2.45% n 18,076.79 TS 8,175,660.08 347,577.82
{1,377.44) 8,107,498.10 8,140,400.38  346.200.18 2.45% 0 16,410.823 607,14 8,165.000.02 346,8067.23
{22,825.26) 7.850,992.89 773222007 324.072.07 2.45% n 18,089.30 67434 7.748,318.48 324, 146,40
[3,140.88) 7.588,175.36 7,888,541.81 321,005.53 2.45% 30 15,482.61 847.82 1,704 174,40 322.253.14
{157.86) 7.585,01022 7.701,125.13 322 00529 2.45% an 16,024.67 670.22 T.T7.140.80  322,765.51
{1,057.84) T,443,081.48 1.583,050.88  315.707.67 1.45% n 15,778.64 656.03 150082068 D16,384.50
12,013.7) 7.403,586.83 7.500,560.08 314,350 .87 2.25% 30 14,803.29 BOT. 17 757517225  214.958.04
{777.05) 7.348,027.85 7,560,301.22 314,180.09 2.35% » 15,088.71 627.07 7.575,480.03 334,607.18
{1,083.83) 7.348,155.28 7,537.601.99 312,81353 2.35% 30 14,554.03 804.20 1,552,160.02 313417.73
11,915.72 7.328,061.36 7,521.051.28 325.333.45 2.35% M 1501119 648.32 7.536,062.47 325,882.78
387782 7.308 96440 T.512,087.83 320.060.46 2.35% n 14,893.30 858 58 7,527.081.04 330,619.03
{B02.48) 1273,724.81 7,492 544,03 A20.818.55 2.10% 0 12,501.43 550.30 7.505,145.45 330,366.54
29,344 21 7.2105,612.03 T.487,56083.48 359.711.05 2.00% n 12.718.89 611,02 1.500,407 20 360,322.07
[26.47) T.250,3868.14 7.465,207.86 60, 205.60 1.85% 30 11,351.21 547.85 7.478,550.06 350,843 45
32,042.85 7.243,763.21 743700010 202,838.40 1.60% 3 10,107.30 533.88 T,448,000.58 393,420.20
{1,058.02) T210,7152.81 T,425,048.14 392,362.27 1.50% 30 [-RETRE 483,73 T.434.202.35 382,345.01
268812 7,206 550,29 T.418,301.71 395,544.13 1.50% k1 9,450.71 503.01 TA27 75742 306,048.05
8,360.37 7,100,082.74 TAD3T24.50  404,408.42 1.50% It §.432.14 515.21 7.413,156.64 404 921 62
{2,560.44) 7. 71449000 T7.939.337.25 40225478 1.50% 30 9,188.22 406,05 7.640.125.48 402,850.23
(4,970.08) 7.615,074.27 T.854,876.82  MTATRIS 1.45% n 9,873.00 48909 7.864,349.01 308,360.24
{24,708.88) 7.120,896.76 7.304,831.26 173,660.37 1.25% 30 7,507.48 383.00 7,A40Z,478.74 374.044,27
{3.54827) 704907123 723500059 370.407.08 110% kL] 8,852.19 348,14 7.341,852.39 I70,844,13
346,511,560 630,402.65 K : 824,402.65 24,332.54
Fudoral Interest
CD Intevest - 11-30-D8 1,069,860.40
Intarast Alocation - 11-30-08 20,302.94
Total Intsrest - 11-30-08 1,000,171.34
Lacs Interest MMOA Rats (638,402 85}
Excess inlerest Recorded - 11-30-08 451 878.60
(Funds invasted CDS sarming o higher mfe of rehuwrn than MMOA)
Match interest
Match kiarest thal should bave been recorded - 11-30-08 34232.5¢
MMDPA
Fudernl + Werest Fudent Fadursl Tota)
Foderal Intarest Rate Days Intarest  {Award + Interest]
G2118 Sep-H8 575,000.00 575,000.00 1.50% 30 575,708,690
Oci-08 575,708.90  1.45% 3 576,417.80
Nov-08 576,417.89 1.25% X 577,010.10 .
Dec-08 STT010.00  1.10% 3 57754917 (
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February 2, 2009

TO: Rep Delzer, Chairman, and Members of the Government Operations Division of the House
Appropriations Committee

FR: Al Jaeger, Secretary of State

RE: HB 1002 - Appropriation for the Office of Secretary of State
1. Memo to sub-committee dated January 21, 2009.
2. Information related to Business Development Engine
3. Detailed financial report through December 31, 2008

4. Information related to Secrelary of State’s new operating platform requested by sub-committee on
{ January 21, 2009

. 5. Information related to Secretary of State’s salary equity request made to OMB.

I respectfully request the committee 1o adopt the Governor's budget recommendation for the Secretary of
State, along with the following amendments:

1. To allow Secretary of State to carry forward funds to next biennium the excess funds over
$75,000 authorized in N.D.C.C. § 54-09-08.

2. Provide for appropriation to cover state’s share of interest in HAVA election fund.

3. Either fund the Business Development Engine or aliow borrowing authority from Bank of North
Dakota of $3,401,000 similar to section 18 of HB 1018 adopted in 2007 (see attached).

4. Consider funding all of agency technology migration project to be paid according to contract
terms in fulure years.

5. Consider restoring staff equity package lo $116,254, the Secretary of State's request for salary
equity, which was recommended by Governor for $80,040.
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January 21, 2009

TO: Rep Delzer, Chairman, and Members of the Government Operations Division of the House
Appropriations Commitlee

FR: Al Jaeger, Secretary of State
RE: HB 1002 — Appropriation for the Office of Secretary of State ~ HAVA information Updated 1/23/09
Answers to questions asked on January 13, 2009, and information regarding optional requests

1. How many legislators received the hard bound copy of the North Dakota Century Code?
57 Legisiators (32 House — 6 freshman = 25 Senators — 7 freshman)

2. What funds were designated and how much has been received for North Dakota in the Heip America
Vote Act of 20027

When HAVA was passed, North Dakota was allocated a total of $16,600,000. To date, North Dakota

has received the following:
. 2004 $ 5,000,000
2004 4,150,000
2005 7,446,803
2008 575,000
Total $12,171,803

Balance Due to North Dakota = § 4,428,197

3. The details of the agency's migration project are itemized separately. The implementation deadline
for this project is before the end of 2009. To have the funding available to complete the first payment
of $600,000, the Secretary of State requests he be allowed to carry forward all funds in excess of
$75,000 in the agency’s General Service Operating Fund, which is authorized in N.D.C.C. § 54-09-
08, rather than transfer that balance to the state's General Fund.

4. Need to include appropriation for state’s share of interest in Election Reform account.

5. Optional Requests — Next page




Optional Requests

Migration of databases from two separate locations 780,000
Governor Recommended 780,000
Staff Equity 0"(/ 116,254
Governor Recommended ﬁ,/(' 80,040
Overlime U/(J/ b’ 54,886
Governor Recommended 6 0 54,886
Operational Increase LEA‘/ 192,575
Governor Recommended 192,575
FTE Accounting/Budget Specialist )il $86,402
Governor Recommended 114,426
Governor Recommended 7,000
North Daketa Business Development Engine (ranked # 6 SITAC) 3,400,698

Governor Recommended 0
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January 23, 2009

Summary of Features for new Secretary of State Operating Platform

and the state's mainframe. The result will create added efficiency to the agency'’s processes,
increase productivity by permitting staff 1o be cross-trained to perform a wider range of office duties,
and reduce the cost of hosting and maintaining the software.

* The software removes the Secretary of State’s operations housed on the AS/400, which was written
n RPG program language prior to 1992 and for which very few developers now exist with the
necessary programming skills refated to this particular language. Therefore, the current software is at
high risk for failure and is fast approaching obsolescence.

*  The software will contain all of the security standards and recommendations of the technological audit
conducted by the State Auditor’s office and its contracted security advisor.

* The software will allow a customer (filer) online access to complete and submit documents, along with
{ payment, directly from a computer. Currently, this agency has a limited number of filings that can be
completed and paid for online. It is anticipated a majority of customers will ultimately choose to file

online, along with the payment, compared to submitting documents in a paper format, along with
. either a check or credit card authorization, through the mail or other delivery service,

* For most agency applications, the software will “check” the document being submitted online and
compare it for accuracy with the Secretary of State's record and if coirect, aliow it to be submitted
without agency intervention. This service will be available to the customer 24/7 and provide the
customer with instant response and guidance to complete the document correctly. The result will
reduce (not eliminate) the agency’s current workload in processing paper documents, minimize the
customer error factors in their preparing and submitting documents, allow more time for agency staff
to assist customers with specific questions and concerns, and reduce overtime for those peak periods

related to filing deadlines.

* The software wili collect the filing fees for the online applications and automatically “feed” them
through the system directly to the Bank of North Dakota. This will eliminate the processing of tens of
thousands of checks/credit card transactions between the Secretary of State and Treasurer's Office.

* The software will aliow for the acceptance from customers of Automatic Clearing House (ACH)
payments. It is anticipated this feature wiil decrease the cost of credit card transaction fees paid by
the agency because ACH payments do not have transaction fees,

* The software will allow for the electronic transmission of documents between the Secretary of State’s
office and customers in a secured utility protecting confidential information. This will allow the agency
to provide customers with a faster service related to document filing and significantly reduce mailing
costs.

* The software will enable customers to go online to obtain public reports (by paying the applicable fee,
as is currently set in law}) in muitiple formats to import into their respective systems. The reporting
. device will contain a GIS component to allow the dispiay of data on a map, e.g., the location of any
business registered with or licensed by the Secretary of State.



H. B. No. 1018 - Page 4

remaining from the $10,000,000 aliocation is available for budget section approval at its first meeting
after September 1, 2008.

SECTION 15. CENTERS OF EXCELLENCE - OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET -
. CONTINGENT BORROWING AUTHORITY - APPROPRIATION. As requested by the centers of
excellence commission and subject to emergency commission and budget section approval, the office
of management and budget shall borrow the sum of $5,000,000, or so much of the sum as may be
necessary, from the Bank of North Dakota, which is appropriated for the purpose of praviding funding to
centers of excellence as directed by the centers of excellence commission, for the biennium beginning
July 1, 2007, and ending June 30, 2009. The office of management and budget shall request funding
from the sixty-first legislative assembly to repay any loan obtained pursuant to provisions of this
section, including accrued interest. The borrowing authority and appropriation provided for in this
section are available only if all other funding provided by the sixtieth legislative assembly for centers of
excellence has been obligated.

SECTION 16. APPROPRIATION - OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET - PRAIRIE
PUBLIC BROADCASTING. There is appropriated out of any moneys in the general fund in the state
treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $2,023,138, or so much of the sum as may be
necessary, to the office of management and budget for the purpose of providing funding to prairie
public broadcasting, for the biennium beginning July 1, 2007, and ending June 30, 2009.

SECTION 17. ONE-TIME FUNDING - EFFECT ON BASE BUDGET - REPORT TO
SIXTY-FIRST LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY. The general fund appropriation in sectiqn 1(_5 of this Act

SECTION 18. SECRETARY OF STATE LOAN AUTHORIZATION - CONTINGENT
PPROPRIATION - BUDGET SECTION APPROVAL. Subject to budget section approval, the
cretary of state may borrow up to $2,920,000 from the Bank of North Dakota which is appropriated to
€ secrelary of state for the purpose of implementing the North Dakota business development engine
information technology project during the biennium beginning July 1, 2007, and ending June 30, 2009.
The secretary of state may request budget section approval only if the revenues projected by the
secretary of state and the office of management and budget to be generated as a result of provisions of
House Bill No. 1340 over the term of the proposed loan based on the trend of actual corporate charters
granted are anticipated to exceed the revenues projected by the sixtieth legislative assembly relating to
this bill by an amount sufficient to repay the proposed loan, including interest over the term of the loan.

SECTION 19, RENAISSANCE ZONE CONFERENCE - LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL
PARTICIPATION - REPORT TO LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL. The department of commerce, during the
2007-08 interim, shall organize, host, and facilitate a renaissance zone conference. The department
shall extend invitations to participate in the conference to representatives of each of the state's
renaissance zone communities, other community representatives interested in this concept, and to
legislators who are members of the legislative council interim committee studying economic
development-related issues. Legislators who are members of the interim committee studying economic
development-related issues shall attend the conference as part of their interim committee
responsibilities. The purpose of the conference is to provide a forum at which the department,
legislators, and renaissance zone and other community members may review the list of projects in the
state which have been undertaken under the renaissance zone program, evaluate whether the projects
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February 2, 2009

TO: Rep Delzer, Chairman, and Members of the Government Operations Division of the House
Appropriations Commitiee

FR: Al Jaeger, Secretary of State

RE: HB 1002 — Appropriation for the Office of Secrelary of State

The attached is a worksheet | submitted to OMB for the requested salary equity package. The request
was for an equity package of $116,254. The Governor recommended $80,040.

If at all possible, for the following reasons, the Secretary of State requests the commiltee’s consideration
in restoring the request to $116,254,

All of the present grade 7 positions should be reclassified to grade 8 to more accurately reflect the nature
of their duties. They provide assistance comparable to a legal assistant in a law firm.

. In addition, the intent of the agency is to reclassify the grade 5 positions to grade 6 to more accurately
reflect the new duties they will have with the agency's new software data system, which will allow for

cross-training of office processing duties.

The largest equity increases were given to the current grade S positions to ensure all of them would
receive a salary of at least $2,000 per month. This is needed to compete with the private sector with new
hires. Of course, with this type of increase, it compresses the distance between the salary paid to the
upper grade levels and with persons who have been with the agency for many years. Therefore, the
equity salary optional request included increases for the upper grades but not to the level of the increase
as was requested for the grade 5 positions. Please note the column listing the years of service for the
various positions.

FOOTNOTE: | redacted the names because the actual increase most likely will be adjusted a little within
the equity package. The increases were mostly for the grade position and not necessarily for an
individual FTE. Therefore, small modifications might need to be made.



Secretary Salary Ranking - Equity Increases Requested for July 1, 20090

Low Midpoint High
35.6 |Admin Officer !l 13 3,388 4,517 5,646 4,545 105 4,650 55,800
29.7 |Admin Officer 1| 13 3,388 4,517 5,646 4,075 125 4,200 50,400
22.4 |Admin Assistant lil 9 2,384 3,179 3,974 3,260 140 3,400 40,800
29.5 !Acct Bud Spec | 8 2,147 2,863 3,579 3,265 125 3,390 40,680
23.6 |Admin Assistant !l 9 2,384 3,179 3,974 3,155 145 3,300 39,600
23.6 |Info Center Spec | 8 2,147 2,863 3,679 3,105 115 3,220 38,640
17.0 [Admin Assistant llI 9 2,384 3,179 3,974 3,070 130 3,200 38,400
7.1 |0ffice Assistant | g 2,384 3,179 3,974 2,990 140 3,130 37,560
21.0 |Admin Assistant Ii 7 1,923 2,564 3,205 2,770 150 2,920 35,040
21.9 |Acct Tech il 7 1,923 2,564 3,205 2,735 150 2,885 34,620
21.3 |Admin Assistant | 6 1,734 2,312 2,890 2,485 130 2,615 31,380
9.8 |Admin Assistant || 7 1,923 2,564 3,205 2,320 150 2,470 29,640
l 8.7 |Admin Assistant Il 7 1,923 2,564 3,205 2,285 150 2,435 29,220
15.2 |Office Assistant Ili 5 1,572 2,096 2,620 2,200 180 2,380 28,560
9.9 |Office Assistant | 5 1,672 2,096 2,620 2,120 180 2,300 27,600
11.0 |Office Assistant Il 5 1,672 2,096 2,620 2,045 180 2,225 26,700
2.6 |Office Assistant 1l 5 1,572 2,096 2,620 1,950 180 2,130 25,560
3.6 |[Office Assistant |l 5 1,572 2,096 | 2620 1,925 180 2,105 25,260
1.3 |Office Assistant ill 5 1,572 | 2006 | 2620 1,910 160 2,070 24,840
9.6 |Office Assistant Il 5 1,672 2,096 2,620 1,890 160 2,050 24,600
8.6 |Office Assistant ! 5 1,572 2,096 2,620 1,860 170 2,030 24,360
1.3 |Office Assistant Il 5 1,572 2,096 2,620 1,910 150 2,060 24,720
Tty 3,205
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February 25, 2009

TO: Senator Holmberg, Chairman, and Members of the Senate Appropriations Committee
FR: Al Jaeger, Secretary of State

RE: HB 1002 ~ Appropriation for the Secretary of State

Duties of Secretary of State — 2005/2007 Biennial Report \\V/

1. Public Printing — Subdivision 2 — Page 2, lines 1 through 6 \/9 ¢
Appropriation History : W{\ y‘ly
2005-2007: $336,000 6[9’ 0 %7-"“
2007-2009: $303,500

2009-2011: $337,000 (requested)
See June 23, 2008, Legislative Council ietter (appendix A)

2. Appendix B, page 1 — agency overview — FTE 27 including Secretary of State plus 1 FTE
federally funded

3. Appendix B, page 2 — agency major accomplishments

4. Appendix B, page 3 — agency future critical issues

5. Appendix B, page 4 - agency statistical data

6. Appendix B, page 5 — agency demand for services

7. Appendix B, page 6 — agency program costs

8. Appendix B, page 7 — election reform

9. Appendix B, page 8 - list of optional requests [y

MQ
10. Appendix B, page 9 - requested amendments to Engrossed HB 1002 ,(-oq

V,LM

n

11. Appendix C — web hits in November 2008 s %M
12. Appendix D — detailed summary of agency’s migration project/sl'l
i 13. Appendix E — 1995 thru 2007 revenue/appropriations/expenditures history ] k\ v(
. 14. Appendix F — election reform and interest catculations for election fund 5%2 U’A
“2’//‘
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AGENCY OVERVIEW

AGENCY STATUTORY AUTHORITY

North Dakota Constitution, Article V, Section 12; North Dakota Century Code Title 10 and Title
16.1; North Dakola Century Code Chapters 15.02,,54-09, 35-01, 35-17, 35-21, 35-29, 35-30.
35-31, 35-05,41-09 ,43-07, 44-06, 45-10, 45-10.1, 45-11, 45.22, 45-23, 47.22, 47-25, 50-22, 53-
01, 54-05.1, 54-16, and 55-01.

AGENCY DESCRIPTION

The agency is the office of record for certain legal documents generated by the executive and
legislative branches of state government; the office of record for public records and notices
including various business entities: and it performs a wide range of licensing, regulatory,

‘ registration, and administrative functions within four operating units. The agency performs
lhese functions in accordance with the requirements of the state's constitution and laws.

. AGENCY MISSION STATEMENT

To serve the people of the State of North Dakota and its guests; execute with integrity the
duties required by the North Dakota Constitution and the North Dakota Century Code; collect
and preserve the records of the State as defined by the law; act as an ambassador for the State
of North Dakota, its people, and its way of life. This mission will be dispatched effectively,
efficiently, expeditiously, courteously, and with financial responsibility.

AGENCY PERFORMANCE MEASURES

Although it does not have a formal written program, the agency's management team and unit
leads have access to various processes for tracking productivity, effectiveness, efficiency,
quality of customer service, and compliance with laws. It is anticipated the statistical tracking of
information wili be improved with the agency’s migration to a new database and document
processing platform, for which funding was approved in the 2007/2009 biennium and for which
continued funding is being requested in the agency’s 2009/2011 budget request.



Secretary of State
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AGENCY MAJOR ACCOMPLISHMENTS

Enhanced agency website, which received approximately 3,845,000 hits over a 12 month period
ending September 2008 on its various pages and sections. See appendix C for activity in the
month of November 2008.

Enhanced 24/7 live business records search on agency website which displays data about
business entities filed with the agency.

Enhanced website for access to annual reports filed by businesses allowing a business entity to
complete them on-line, print them, sign them, and mail it to the agency.

Continued the migration of the agency's database from AS/400 platform created in 1988/1992 1o
a new operating platform.  Unfortunately, the first effort had 1o be stopped because the
underlying architecture of the intended piatform was dysfunctional. The second effort resulted
in a prolonged RFP process. An agreement with a vendor was finally executed in August 2008,
with a projected completion date of approximately 12 to 16 months. The good news, which is
very exciting, is the new platform will have fealures beyond whatever the agency dreamed
possible at the beginning of the 2007/2009 biennium.

See appendix D for background history on migration project.

It will far exceed the enhancement of services for customers and productivity gains originally
anticipated. For example, it will allow for the on-line filing of many documents, reports, etc. In
this particular case, the delay that was experienced has and will be proven to be very beneficial

for the future.

As with the above migration, the mandated migration of the Central Indexing System (CIS) from
the slate’s mainframe was also continued. It had the same history as described above and now
will become a part of the same platform with the same exciting benefits and features. This will
greally enhance the agency's CiS, which is connected to the state's 53 counties and provides a
centralized depository for various lien documents.

Continued to enhance the agency's Election Management System (EMS) and Election
Administration System (EAS). It provides new and expanded election information on the
agency's website about eiections, candidates, campaign contributions, voter precinct finder,
polling location details and the reporting of election night returns. In addition, it assists in the
administration of petition review, polt worker tracking, voting statistics reporting, and early and
absentee voling.

A specific feature already mentioned was launched in October 2008 that allows the voter to find
his or her voting precinct through the use of a house number and zip code. The Central Voter
File, which is a part of the EAS, was successfully launched and is used by the counties to track
absentee ballots, allow for the efficient management of early voting precincts, and to expedite
the voting process on election day.
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AGENCY FUTURE CRITICAL ISSUES

In the slatistical data section of the program narrative, the dala reveals that since 1991/1992
and through the 2005/2007 biennium, the agency's revenue increased by 103%. On the other
hand, since the base 1991/1993 biennium, the agency's expenditures only increased by 25.2%.
This comparison is significant since the individual fees collected by the agency for its services
have remained relatively unchanged during the past 14 years. Therefore, the increased
revenue is directly related to the increase in the number of registrations, filings, and increased
demand for the services provided by the agency. In order to respond to this increased demand,
the agency is substantially dependent on the use of information technology (e.g. software,
hardware, internet, elc.), which it uses to provide the timely, accurate, and efficient services
expected by the public, businesses, and cuslomers of the agency.

As was also documented in the statistical data section (page 4), the agency is processing
44,871 more documentis per year then it did in 1995. That is an increase of 106%. Therefore,
to provide services in a cost effective and efficient manner for the public, it is vitally important
that the agency receive support for technology initiatives. As stated in the first paragraph, the
agency has provided a significant increase in revenue for the state while at the same time

having comparatively modest growth in expenditures.

The agency is the first place stop and prime filer of a variety of business related information. In
other words, business in North Dakota begins with the Secretary of State’s office. Therefore,
the agency has a key role in the state's e-government initiatives making it imperative the agency
has adequate funding and support in order to implement the appropriate technology to meet
these goals and provide services the public is requesting. It is critical to continue the migration
of the two databases from their current environment lo the new platform coniracted for in August
2008. The increase in services and productivity will be significant. The funding required for
continuing the migration was included as an Optional Request! in the budget submitied to OMB
and was included in the Governor's budget recommendation.

It is also imperative state agencies join logether to provide a common porial for customers to
enter. Therefore, the agency has been identified as the one to manage the development of the
Business Development Engine, which was ranked as the # 6 project by the State Information
Technology Advisory Committee (SITAC) and is included as an Optional Request in this budget.
This was not included in the Governor's budget recommendation.

Having the ability 1o offer competitive salaries is a huge challenge. For example, to hire the last
two persons for entry level positions (grade 5), we had to offer salaries that were within a few
hundred dollars of the salaries currently being received by agency staff (also grade 5) that has
been employed for several years. The agency needs to have competitive grades in its
employment structure to be competitive and to pay salaries appropriate for new duties that will
result with the new platform and opporlunities for cross-training. The entire requested amount
was not included in the Governor's budget recommendation.

COSTS TO CONTINUE

The higher leve! of licensing fees for the agency's new platform will continue through 2013.
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EXPLANATION OF PROGRAM COSTS

For the 2007-2009 biennium, the appropriated salary line represented approximately 51% of the
agency's total general fund spending authority.

The appropriated operating line for 2007-2009 represented approximately 48% of the agency's
total general fund spending authority. Of that amount, approximately 76% of the operating line
was budgeted for payments to the state’s Information Technology Division (ITD). Another 5% of
the operating line was used for expenses relaled to information technology, e.g., programming,
software, and hardware. The remaining 19% is spread among other object code categories and
supports the general operations of the agency. Those budget object codes include
telecommunications, travei, mailing services, professional development, fees and services,
repairs and maintenance of equipmeni, insurance, office supplies, printing, professional
supplies and materials, and misceltaneous expenses.

The agency also has a general service fund, which is the retail account for information sold by
the agency. Approximately 91% of that budget is to cover expenses related to the technology
for providing the requested information.

Extensive technology is used by the agency to increase productivity, provide better and faster
services for the public, and to maintain many thousands of records associated with
approximately 100 diverse and varied categories that relate to the duties of the agency. For

example:

1. The agency's budget supports the statewide Central Indexing System (CIS) area
network connecting the agency and the stale's fifty-three county Recorder offices. The
budget supports the maintenance of the database housed on the state's mainframe
computer, which database is currently being migrated to a new database. The CIS
contains approximately 288,000 active files related to various personal property liens
throughout the state.

2. The agency's budgel supporls a database of approximately 160,000 names for
approximately 100 diverse and varied categories related to the duties of the agency and
for associated expenses such as programming, which is only available from a privale
vendor. For 2009-2011, the agency is submitting an optional request to allow the
continued of migrating the agency's databases to a new operaling platform.

3. The agency's budget supporis an Internet web site and covers associated expenses.
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ELECTION REFORM

Since the adoption of HAVA, the state has received the following amounts of funding.

in 2003, it received $5,000,000, which did not require a state match.

In 2004, it received $4,150,000, which required a 5% state match. According to the State Plan,
1/2 share of the 5% was provided by the state and the other half share was provided by each
one of the state’s 53 counties in proportion 1o the voting equipment supplied 1o them. The
state’s share was appropriated in Section 2 of Senate Bill 2002 as adopted by the 2003
Legislative Assembly and signed by the Governor. Each of the counties receiving voting
equipment paid their one/half share as committed allocated in their respective budgets. The
state’s share of $105,000 was provided from the projected agency’s lurn back to the general

fund at the end of the 2001/2003 biennium.

For the fiscal year 2004, Congress appropriated an additional $7.,446,803, which required a 5%
state match of $391,937. As part of the match, the federal Election Assistance Commission
recognized the agency's investment in its Election Management System as an in-kind
contribution in the amount of $257,970. The balance for the match was contributed by the
Counties in the amount of $57,867 and the legislature appropriated $76.100.

In 2008, Congress appropriated an additional amount in the Omnibus Appropriations Act for
Fiscal Year 2008, which resulted in North Dakota becoming eligible for an additionai $575,000
for the HAVA election fund. In order 1o secure it, the stale was required to provide a 5% maich.
This was achieved when the Emergency Commission on March 14, 2008 authorized the armount

of $30,263 from state’s contingency fund to be used for this purpose.

The House did approve an amendment (page 2, fines 14 thru 19) to the agency’s appropriation
bill to cover interest costs on state match in election fund to the end of the biennium. HAVA
required the state to establish a specifically identified election fund, which was to include the
funds received from the federal government and the state maich. Although HAVA was very
specific in stating the interest earned on that fund had to be rolled back into the fund, interest
was never calculated on the state’s share in the election fund. We have been assured thal is

something Federal auditors will be checking.

See appendix F for a draft of the proposed amendment provided 1o the House, which they
approved, and a detailed breakdown of interest calculation.,

Summary of funding received by North Dakota and still due to the state through the Help America Vote
Act of 2002.

2004 & 5,000,000

2004 4,150,000
2005 7,446,803
2008 575,000
Total $12,171,803

Batance Still Due to North Dakota = § 4,428,197
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. Requested Amendments
Request # 2
y the House in the engrossed bill and consider the

Request # 1
Restore the 2% reduction in salary line made by the House in the engrossed bill
Reslore the equity dollars removed b

agency's original request for staff equity dollars as requested in Number 2 on page 8.

Request # 3

Restore the FTE Accounting/Budget Specialist position recommended in Governor's budget in
number 5 on page 8 and removed by the House in the engrossed bill

Request # 4
Restore the $20,000 reduction in operating expenses removed by the House in the engrossed

bill

Request # 5
Include an amendment similar to the following 1o allow the agency 1o carry forward unexpended

funds in its general service operalting fund.

SECTION __. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - GENERAL SERVICES OPERATING FUND.

Any unexpended and unobligated balance remaining in the Secrelary of state’s general

secretary of state, during the biennium beginning July 1, 2009, and ending June 30,
2011, for the database and processing platform migration project,

Request # 6
Include an amendment similar to the following from 2007, which was included in Seclion 18 of

HB 1018, the Department of Commerce Appropriation bill.

SECTION 18. SECRETARY OF STATE LOAN AUTHORIZATION - CONTINGENT
APPROPRIATION - BUDGET SECTION APPROVAL.

services, information, and transaction processin
{ fee to apply only to electronic/on-line transactions and not for

through state government websites.
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The 2007/2009 agency appropriation included an amount of $824,153 1o migrate the agency's database
from the stale's mainframe and the agency’s AS/400 1o a new platform. The new platform was called
Secretary of Slate Knowledge Base {SOSKB)} and it was a joint project with the North Carolina’s

Secretary of State's office.

The project started in the last quarter of the 2005/2007 biennium. In January 2008, after $770,105.30
had been expended, which included funds from both the 2005/2007 and 2007/2009 bienniums, it became
evident that the base architecture was flawed and it could not be fixed regardiess of the amount of funds
expended to correct the problem. Therefore, the Secretary of Stale stopped the project.

When doing so, the Secretary of State immediately informed the Office of Management and Budget
{OMB} and the Interim Legislative Information Technology Committee.

Although the project was stopped, the need to migrate the agency's database was critical. At first, it was
thought there was only one product available through one vendor that would be applicable to Secretary of
State operations. Therefore, an attempt was made to enter into a sole source contract with that vendor.

However, because four other vendors raised objections and said they could provide similar software, a
limited RFP process was initiated with four vendors. It was clearly staled in the RFP that the Secretary of
State had only $600,000 in funding available for the project during the 2007/2009 biennium. The resulis

were as follows”

‘Offerors
'~ AmCad cCis FileONE Tecuity

I.T. Solution 40 pts. max. 6 i3 33 18

Support, Maint., Warranty | 10 pts. max. 2 8 9 6
Experience, Qual.,

. .| Financials 10 pt.s max. 6

S‘ ‘[_Implementation Plan 10 pts. max. 8 9 6

i:; Total, Non-Cost Scores: S 15 54 58 36

. +*| Total One Time Costs: $3,376,000 $600,000 $550,000 51,291,000

. | Total 6 Year Costs: S s | $6,116,000 | $2,190,000 | $3,153,704 $2,463,700

" -.| Cost Score Polnts: 30 pts. max. 11 30 21 27

| Grand Total Points: ST 2 84 79 63

A contract was awarded to CC Intelli

gent Solutions, Inc. (CCIS) based in Raleigh, North Carolina. After

all of the bumps in the road, the Secretary of Staie is obtaining a new piatiorm that far exceeds anything

anticipated in the North Carolina partners

The contract with CCIS totals $ 2,190,000, payable as follows:

hip or with the sole source vendor, i.e., FileONE.

2007/2009 $600,000, software

Year 2 $450,000 payable July 1, 2009 for license, support, and maintenance
. Year 3 $300,000 payable July 1, 2010 for license, support, and maintenance

Year 4 $300,000 payable July 1, 2011 for license, support, and maintenance

Year 5 $150,000 payable July 1, 2012 for license, support, and maintenance

Year 6

$150,000 payable July 1, 2013 for license, support, and maintenance




Chapter Six (D)

SUMMARY OF REVENUE, APPROPRIATIONS, AND EXPENDITURES - BIENNIAL HISTORY

1995-1997 1997-1999 1959/2001 200112003 200372005 2005/2007
REVENUE — General Fund
Administralion .............cceeieneee. $ 18170 $ 2200 § 2287 § 787 % % 5,936
Business Registration ._._......... 2,240,551 2,770,809 3,213,566 3,345,569 3,755,522 4,108,520
Central Indexing UCCI/CNS..... 1,331,659 1,298,898 1,518,001 1,650,205 1,581,727 1,595,530
749,093 839,164 820,343 870,743 944 749 1,098,565
- 2,816 1,896 1,413 1,856 7,032 6,634
$4342289 $4912970 $5555610 $ 5860160 $ 6,280,108 § 6815185
REVENUE ~ General Services Operating Fund
Business Registration/Info ...... a 0o s 89596 $§ 103,198 $ 115,840 $ 134,290
Central Indexing............coovieeers ) 0 242,245 268,260 284 140 318,229
LiCensing. ... ..cccccouceeeaeer 0 1] 1,173 410 1] 1,926
Elections ......ccoooooeeeececirianens 0 [t} 22 0 1,325 0
Subtotal ... $ (1 I 0 § 333036 §$ 3NBeR $ 401,305 §$ 454 445
Central Indexing Surcharge ... 192,057 0 0 o 0 0
Public Printing {General F und) 64,459 78,162 64,858 36,670 25,832 19,383
Total Revenue.................... 54,598,805 $4.991,132 $.5953504 56277698 3 6716245 § 7,289.013
APPROPRIATIONS
Salanes.....coveemrereeeemeameccaee s $ 1,540,419 $1602780 $ 1,899,778 § 2120200 § 2,153,618 § 2354114
Operating Expenses ............... 1,203,200 1,140,150 1,713,490 2,148,290 2,070,226 2,174,561
Capital Assets._........... 0 0 1] 0 0 15,000
Equipment. ......coccveceeeeeeeeeeecen 65,000 39,000 84,000 8,445 0 0
Petition Review .._........ccoceeeeeee. 14,000 2,000 12,000 12,000 8,000 8,000
Central Indexing System____..... 0 0 0 21,000 0 0
Election Reform ..........cccoeeeeeen. [} 0 0 150,000 9,578 364 9. 684 728
Subtotal ... ... $2822619 § 2,873,970 § 3,709,268 $ 4453935 $13810208 § 14,236,403
Presidential Preference........... 275,000 0 0 0 0 o
Public PANtNg.......cccoocovrreeeees 421,974 442 000 535,200 502,666 336,000 327,000
Total Appropriations............. §3519503 $3315970 54244468 $ 496260] 5 14146208 § _14,236.403
EXPENDITURES
Salaries... . rerereeeenes $1,535 163 $ 1,675,050 $1,822,738 $ 2,018,802 $2,121,564 § 2,343,512
Operating Expenses ............ 1,117,823 1,124,801 1,642 030 1,880,540 2,020,947 2,174,211
Caphtal Assets............ccccveeeee 0 0 o 0 0 14,044
Equipment...........ccooiievrrrerens 63,426 38,514 80,297 8,148 (4] o]
Petition Review...........c.coeeeenee 4,973 949 0 6,127 3821 4,41
Central Indexing System......... 0 0 0 21,000 0 0
Election Reform .........cccoeeeeenee 0 0 0 26,636 4,278,705 5 716,341
Subtotal... ... $2,721,385 § 2,839,344 § 3,545,065 $3,961,253 § 8425037 & 10,252519
Central Indexing Surcharge .... 191,927 ¢ 4] 0 0 0
Presidential Preference........... 197,650 1] 0 0 0 0
Public Printing.........ccoocconevinine 363,972 441,954 346,722 416,832 318,082 243 B37
Total Expenditures ............. $3474934 $_ 3281208 $3.89178] 3 4378085 §68743119 § 10496356
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. Years of Service to the Office of the Secretary of State in Descending Order

As of July 1, 2009
(Revised February 25, 2009)

Years
35.6 Jenkins, Clara December 1, 1973
29.7 Feist, Mary October 29, 1979
29.5 Goehring, Sheila December 19, 1979
236 Gregoryk, Linda December 8, 1985
23.6 Cermak, Darcy December 8, 1985
22.4 Rask, Susan February 9, 1987
21.9 Zander, Charlotte August 17, 1987
21.3 Hilzendeger, Mary March 1, 1988
21.0 Schlosser, Nancy July 5, 1588
17.0 Oiliver, Lee Ann July 6, 1992
18.5 Jaeger, Al January 1, 1993
15.2 Sandeen, Linda May 2, 1994
13.9 Shaw, Kim August 1, 1995
11.0 Van Dame, Lucy June 24, 1998
9.9 White, Reyne August 2, 1999
9.8 Feldman, Lori September 1, 1999
96 Miner, Vicky November 1, 1999
8.7 Hapip, Marian October 10, 2000
8.6 Gimbel, Susan November 1, 2000
713 Fillbrandt, Tracy May 20, 2002
5.6 Silrum, Jim November 17, 2003
3.6 Schumacher, Allison  December 15, 2005
2.55 Axt, Tina November 13, 2006
2.33 Bourgois, Steve March 2, 2007
1.25 Graf, Ruth April 1, 2008
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2007/2009 Biennium - General Services Revenue
November 30, 2008 - 29.17% Biennium Remaining
Revense | Revomsspor | Acoumawe | - Accmisive | Under) v
Budget Revenue Total Monthly Budget Budget
384,737
Jul-07 44,096 16,447 44,096 16,447 27,649
Aug-07 139,308 16,447 183,404 32,895 150,500
Sep-07 7,798 16,447 191,201 49,342 141,859
Oct-07 10,320 16,447 201,521 65,790 135,731
Nov-07 6.671 16,447 208,192 82,237 125,955 |
Dec-07 7,454 16,447 215,645 98,684 116,961
Jan-08 21,882 16,447 237,527 115,132 122,395
Feb-08 8,909 16,447 246,435 131,579 114,856
Mar-08 6,805 16,447 253,240 148,026 105,213
Apr-D8 8.054 16,447 261,293 164,474 96,819
May-08 3,928 16,447 265,221 180,921 84,299
Jun-08 7.057 16,447 272,277 197,369 74,909
Jul-o8 170,361 16,447 442,638 213,816 228,822
Aug-08 5,435 16,447 448,073 230,263 217,809
Sep-08 7,653 16,447 455,725 246,711 209,014
Oct-08 7.801 16,447 463,526 263,158 200,368
Nov-08 3,855 16,447 467,380 279,605 187,775
Dec-08 - 16,447 467,380 296,053 -
Jaﬁ-os 16,447 467,380 312,500 B
Feb-09 - 16,447 467,380 328,948 -
Mar-09 - 16,447 467,380 345,395 -
Apr-09 - 16,447 467,380 361,842 -
May-09 - 16,447 467,380 378,290 -
Jun-09 - 16,447 467,380 394,737 -




2007/2009 Biennium - General Fund Revenue

November 30, 2008 - 29.17% Biennium Remaining

Revenue M;'::;i:: ?’r:? © Achcft?;tlzzve Accumiative (Under) Over
Budget Revenue Total Monthly Budget Budget
7,300,000
Jul-07 341,513 304,167 341,513 304,167 37,346
Aug-07 212,111 304,167 553,624 608,333 (54,709)
Sep-07 351,336 304,167 904,960 912,500 (7,540}
Oct-07 336,737 04,167 1,241,697 1,216,667 25,030
Nov-07 300,258 304,167 1,541,954 1,520,833 21 ,121
Dec-07 211,467 304,167 1,753,421 1,825,000 {71,579)
Jan-08 361,103 304,167 2,114,524 2,129,167 {14,642)
Feb-08 348,097 304,167 2,462,622 2,433,333 29,288
Mar-08 319,624 304,167 2,782,245 2,737,500 44,745
Apr-08 316,456 304,167 3,098,701 3,041,667 57,035
May-08 318,066 304,167 3,416,768 3,345,833 70,934
Jun-08 285,746 304,167 3,702,513 3,650,000 52,513
Jul-08 311,313 304,167 4,013,828 3,954,167 59,660
Aug-08 320,461 304,167 4,334,287 4,258,333 75,954
Sep-08 282,063 304,167 4,616,350 4,562,500 53,850
Oct-08 339,746 304,167 4,956,096 4,866,667 89,429
Nov-08 285,761 304,167 5,241,857 5,170,833 71,023
Dec-08 - 304,167 5,241,857 5,475,000 -
Jan-09 - 304,167 5,241,857 5,779,167 -
Feb-09 - 304,187 5,241,857 6,083,333 -
Mar-09 - 304,167 5,241,857 6,387,500 -
Apr-09 - 304,167 5,241,857 6,691,667 -
May-09 - 304,167 5,241,857 6,995,833 -
Jun-09 - 304,167 5.241 B57 7,300,000 -
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200712009 Biennium - General Fund Revenue

December 31 - 25.00% Biennium Remaining

Revenve | Reverus per | Accumive | Accumiive | Unden) Ove
Budget Revenue Total Monthly Budget Budget
7,300,000

Jul-07 341,513 304,167 341,513 304,167 37,346
Aug-07 21211 304,167 553,624 608,333 (54,709)
Sep-07 351,336 304,167 904,960 912,500 {7.540)
Oct-07 336,737 304,167 1,241,697 1,216,667 25,030
Nov-07 300,258 304,167 1,541,954 1,520,833 21,121
Dec-07 211,467 304 167 1,753,421 1,625,000 (71.579)
Jan-08 361,103 304,167 2,114,524 2,129,167 {14,642)
Feb-08 348,097 304167 2,462,622 2,433,333 28,288
Mar-08 319,624 304,167 2,782,245 2,737,500 44,745
Apr-08 316,456 304,167 3,098,701 3,041,667 57.035
May-08 318,066 304,167 3,416,768 3,345,833 70,934
Jun-08 285746 304,167 3,702,513 3,650,000 52,513
Jul-08 311,313 304,167 4,013,826 3,954,167 58,660
Aug-08 320,461 304,167 4,334,287 4,258,333 75,954
Sep-08 282,063 304,167 4,616,350 4,562,500 53,850
Oc1-08 339,746 304,167 4,956,096 4,866,667 89,429
Nov-08 285,761 304,167 5,241,857 5,170,833 71,023
Dec-08 217726 304,167 5,459,583 5,475,000 {15,417}
Jan-09 304,167 5,459,583 5,779,167

Feb-03 304,167 5,459,583 6,083,333 -
Mar-09 - 304,167 5,459,583 6,387,500

Apr-09 304,167 5,459,583 6,691,667

May-09 304,167 5.458,583 6,985,833 .
Jun-09 - 304,167 5,459,583 7,300,000 -




2007/2009 Biennium - General Services Revenue

December 31 - 25.00% Biennium Remaining

fovenve | Rovenoe per | Acomiwe | | Accumiaie | Under) Ove
Budget Revenue Total Monthly Budget Budget
492,500

Jul-07 44,096 20,521 44 096 20,521 23,575
Aug-07 139,308 20,521 183.404 41,042 142 362
Sep-07 7.798 20,521 191,201 61,563 129,638
Oct-07 10,320 20,521 201,521 82,083 119,437
Nowv-07 6,671 20,521 208,192 102,604 105,587
Dec-07 7.454 20,521 215,645 123,125 92.520
Jan-08 21,882 20,521 237,527 143,646 93.881
Feb-08 8,909 20,521 246,435 164,167 82,268
Mar-08 6,805 20,521 253,240 184,688 68,552
Api-08 8,054 20,521 261,293 205,208 56,085
May-08 3.928 20,521 265,221 225,729 39,491
Jun-08 7,057 20.521 272277 246,250 26,027
Jul-08 170,361 20,521 442,638 266,771 175,867
Aug-08 5,435 20,521 448,073 287,292 160,781
Sep-08 7,653 20,521 455,725 307,813 147,913
Oct-08 7,801 20,521 462,526 328,333 135,192
Nov-08 3,855 20,521 467,380 348,854 118,526
Dec-08 6,226 20,521 473,606 369,375 104,231
Jan-09 - 20,521 473,606 389,896 -
Feb-09 - 20,521 473,606 410,417

Mar-09 - 20,521 473,606 430,938 -
Apr-09 20,521 473,606 451,458 -
May-09 20,521 473,606 471,979 -
Jun-09 - 20,521 473,606 492,500 -




2007/2008 - Salary Line - SAMIS - Original Budget

December 31 - 25.00% Biennium Remaining

Object Code Description Budget Balance F'?;?:{ig;i
511005 | Salaries Full Time 1,796,705 1,320,400 476,305 26.5%
511 020 | Paid Annual Leave 9,100 9,035 65 0.7%
511 025 | Paid Retire/Sick Leave 1,700 1,680 20 1.2%
511 005 | Temporary Salaries 15,912 12,532 3,380 21.2%
514 005 | Overlime 161,568 119,718 41,850 25.9%
516 015 | Employee Assislance 884 654 231 26.1%
516 055 | Health Insurance 410,642 291,010 119,632 29.1%
516 075 | Basic Life Insurance 182 129 53 29.2%
516 165 | Seclion 125 Adm Fee 4,148 3,810 338 8.1%
516 170 | Social Security 141,403 108,333 33,070 23.4%
516 175 State Relirement 165,311 120,420 44,891 27.2%
516 205 | Unemployment Insurance 3,120 2,019 1,101 35.3%
516 210 | Workers Compensation Premium 5,404 4,958 446 8.2%

Total General Expenditures $ 2716079 % 1,994,657 |% 721,382 26.6%
Total Benefits 015 055 075 165 170 175 205
210 3 731,004




2003/2005 Biennium - Salary Benefits Gross Comparisons - Original Budget

December 31 - 25.00% Biennium Remaining

Actual Remaining
Object Code|Description Budgel Expended Balance Percentage

511 005 | Salaries Full Time 1,796,705 1,320,400 476,305 26.5%
511 020 | Paid Annual Leave 9,100 9,035 65 0.7%
511025 | Paid Retire/Sick Leave 1,700 1,680 20 1.2%
511 005 | Temporary Salaries 15,912 12,532 3,380 21.2%
514 005 | Overtime 161,568 119,718 41,850 25.9%
516 015 | Employee Assistlance 654 -654
516 055 | Health Insurance 291,010 -291,010
516 075 | Basic Life Insurance 129 -129
516 165 Section 125 Adm Fee 3,810 -3,810
516 170 | Social Security 108,333 -108,333
516175 | State Retirement 120,420 -120,420
516 205 | Unemployment Insurance 2.019 -2,019
516 210 | Workers Compensation Premium 4,958 -4,958

Total Benefits 015 055 075 165 170 175 205

210 731,094 542,047 189,047 25.9%

Total Salaries $ 27160791% 1,994,697 1% 721,382 26.6%
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North Dakota Business Development Engine 2/95/0?

Executive Summary

The Business Development Engine is an automated online system that provides a streamlined
environment enabling new and existing businesses easier interaction with North Dakota State
Agencies. In so doing, new businesses can become operational much quicker and existing businesses
can do their reporting of information much more efficiently. The engine also provides prospective
businesses with greater researching functionality resulting in additional opportunities for growth and
expansion while moving North Dakota to an ever-stronger economy.

The Business Development Engine is the next evolutionary step for businesses to interact with
governmenl. This 1s a natural progression from businesses interacting with government using paper
or agency specific online forms to an online “One-Stop Streamlined Environment”, allowing
businesses to electronically interact with over 15 agencies 24 hours a day every day through a single

common interface.

Business Development Engine Components

e New Bustness Registration

* Existing Business Maintenance and Reporting
Public Inquiry

* Government to Government Interfaces

Primary Benefits to Business Development

+ Single point of contact with State Government will reduce agency interfaces from over 15
agencies to 1 resulting in significant time savings for the business

* Expedites creation of new business resulting in faster achievement of earned income for the
business

* Improve business compliancy which minimizes penalties incurred by businesses and confirms
that all requirements have been satisfied and fulfilled

* Promotes a good working relationship between business and state government.

* Access to information of services and products available in North Dakota

* Allows an entrepreneur to confidentially research potential markets and determine feasibility of

new business
* Provides customer assurance that all businesses are being held to the same standards

Cost and Time Estimate

* One-Time Cost: $3,400,698 over 22 months. This includes the analysis of business and agency
requirements, system design and development, implementation of hardware and software, project
management, and agency business application integrations.

¢ The one-lime cost 1o implement the engine provides years of savings to business and agencies at
mimmal annual maintenance costs. On-going annual maintenance is estimated 1o be 3$108,756
per year, covering hardware and software maintenance.




Govemnance

A govemnance structure would be established similar to Criminal Justice Information Sharing (CJIS)
or Geographic Information Systems (GIS) to set policy, strategic direction, and ensure the engine
meets the needs of business and government agencies.

Supporting, Apencies

The following agencies supported the study which resulted in this recommendation to implement the
Business Development Engine:

Bank of North Dakota Office of the Attorney General
Department of Commerce Secretary of State

Department of Transportation Tax Department

Information Technology Department Workforce Safety and Insurance

Office of Management and Budget
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This document contains a list of automated services that will provide a streamlined relational
environment between new and existing North Dakota businesses and state government through
which businesses are provided faster reporting tools and greater researching functions resulting
in additional opportunities for growth and expansion while moving North Dakota to an ever-
stronger economy. The intent of this project is to enhance the connectivity between state
agencies in regard to North Dakota business data using Service Oriented Architecture (SOA)
technologies. SOA technology allows agency applications to be integrated without replacing any

agency systems.

Through this system, business owners will be granted the opportunity 1o relate to state
government in the manner in which they are most comfortable. Whether their interaction of
choice is paper or electronic filings directly with each agency or through a common connection
that disperses the correct information to each agency, the business owner will be in control.
However, by creating this system of interagency connectivity, every business owner will be
assured that all required relationships with state govemment are in place. Additionally every
state agency working with businesses in North Dakota will be able to stay as current as possible
on each business regardless of how the business owner interfaces with state government. This is
a win-win for business and state governmenta) operations.

Table of Contents

Business to Government Interface ... 2
New Business Creation .....................ccvmmcmeooo 2
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Public Query of Business Information ... 4

Government to Government Interface ... 5
AENCY NOtfICAtion.........ooooooooie e 5

ABENCY ERRANCEMENLS. ... 5
Agency Specific Enhancement.............ccooovmriovec 3
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Business to Government Interface

New Business Creation
Allow a new business 10 register with the State of ND via an interactive web site. This web site
would assist the new business owner when registering by only requiring the information
necessary for that particular business based on well defined business rules. 1t would also
automatically submit the appropriate information electronically to each agency as necessary.
Business Benefits:
1. Customer enters information only once which ensures consistency, requires
less effort, and saves time.
2. Eliminates confusion as the system identifies all requirements for the specific
business situation.
3. Expedite the interface between the new business and state government
agencies.
4. Businesses could use the process during their feasibility study to determine
potential costs, requirements, and opportunities.
5. Allow the business to submit one payment that will be disbursed by the
system to agencies according to fee requirements.
6. Businesses only need to retain one unique identifier which would allow them
to interact with all agencies.

Agency Benefits:

1. Consistency of data across all agencies.
Businesses are identified by a unique identifier which would eliminate
confusion between agency records.

3. Information is dispersed 1o agencies according to the established Interagency
business rules.

4. Eliminate duplication efforts and costs between state agencies since
information is entered only once by the business.

5. Expedite the interface between the new business and state government
agencies,

Existing Business Maintenance

Business Profile Maintenance and Query
Allow an agency to electronically access and maintain the information for a specific business.
Agencies will remain in control of the data within their systems. The system would build the
business profile by retrieving all the business information from each participating agency at the
time the business profile is requested. The information returned would contain only shareable
information such as: Registration information, current license information, the current status of
the business and its state accounts such as Tax, WSI, or JSND.
Business Benefits:
1. Information is consistent for all agencies.
2. Allows businesses the capability of easily modifying their information
through the common state government interface. For example, an address
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change is done by one agency and all agencies will receive the corrected
information.

3. Significantly reduces the margin of error for the business to Inadvertently
provide incorrect information to state government.

Agency Benefits:

1. Information is consistent for all agencies.

2. Provides an agency with one stop to obtain all business information and
documents.

3. Expedite investigation for Law Enforcement and other regulatory, licensing,
and granting agencies.

4. Expedite the collection of past due ND state government obligations from
businesses.

Periodic Business Reporting

Allow a registered business to submit their statutonily required business information ina
consolidated manner to state agencies via an interactive website. For example, a corporation
could file its corporate 1ax refurn, Work Force Safety payroll.report, Job Service employer’s
contribution and wage report, license renewals, Secretary of State annual report, and any other

System as necessary. Each agency would only be provided the information that the law allows

them to recejve,

Business Benefits:
1. Customer enters informatjon only once which ensures consistency, requires

less effort, and saves time.

2. Eliminates confusion as the system identifies all requirements for the specific
business situation.

3. Expedite the interface between the business and state government agencies.

4. Allow the business to submit one payment that will be disbursed by the
system to agencies according to fee requirements,

5. Upon submittal, the System would immed:ately provide confirmation to the
bustiness that all requirements have been satisfied or identify any requirements
left to fulfill.

Agency Benefits:

1. ‘Time savings for agencies by virtue of electronic filing,

2. Consistency of data across all agencies.

3. Information is dispersed to agencies according to the established interagency

business rules.

4. Eliminate duplication efforts and costs between state agencies since
information is entered only once by the business,
Expedite the interface between the business and state government agencies.
6. Encourages businesses to use online System vs. paper forms.

et
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Business Reminders
Electronic reminders will automatically be sent to a business by the system. The reminders will
be generated based upon predetermined events according to business needs. For example, a
filing event such as an approaching renewal deadline or the filing of a merger which affects all
licenses held by the non-surviving entity would cause a reminder to be sent. Reminders could be
sent in the form of emails, recorded messages, etc.
Business Benefits:
1. Business is more likely to avoid late filing penalties.
2. System will help businesses remain compliant with every participating state
agency.
3. Promotes a good working relationship between business and state
government.

Agency Benefits:

1. Agency will save cost of notifying late filers and painstaking collection of
penalties.

Public Inquiry

Public Query of Business Information

Allow a public user 10 electronically access the open records information of a business for

research purposes. The system would allow a user 0 search for businesses using criteria such as:

business name, business id number, and/or nature of business activities. The business

information will be retrieved from each participating agency at the time the search is performed.
Business Benefits:

1. Information provided is the most current available.

2. Easily provide statistical information to businesses such as total number of
businesses engaged in a similar enterprise.

3. Possibly identify an industry group for eligibility of grants.

4. Identify industry groups for business purpose within a trade area. For
example, a business can locate a provider in close proximity, which
potentially enhances opportunities for ND businesses.

5. An expanded list of nature of business activities would allow for a more
comprehensive search resuit,

6. Allows an entrepreneur to confidentially research potential markets.

Agency Benefits:
1. An expanded list of nature of business activities would allow for a more
comprehensive search result for such tasks as legislative fiscal forecasting.
2. Granting agencies can identify the eligible businesses.
Allow an agency to research market gaps for future business development.
4. Agency receives fewer calls for market information because the business can
do their own research.

[VS]
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Government to Government Interface

Agency Notification
An electronic notification will be sent automatically to each participating agency when
something occurs that could affect the business’ standing in ND. The events that would trigger a
notification to be sent would be determined by participating agencies based on established
business rules and laws. For example, merger, conversion, business name change, dissolution,
consohdation, change of a business status, delinquent taxes or other accounts, elc.
Business Benefits:
1. When a critical business event occurs, all participating agencies wil] be
informed.
2. This affords the business owner a strong sense of comfort in knowing that
they haven’t forgotten a critical piece of the puzzle.
3. Provides customer assurance that a) businesses are being held to the same

standards.

Agency Benefits:
1. Agencies are simultaneously informed of critical business events. For
example, licensing agencies would be notified immediately when a corporate

charter is revoked,

Agency Enhancements

Agency Specific Enhancement
Each agency will determine their particular needs and customizations that wil] compliment their
current processes.

* Attorney General

* Entrepreneur Centers of North Dakota

* Central Duplicating Services - OMB

* Central Services Div. - OMB

* Commerce Dept

* Dept of Agriculture

* Dept of Labor

* Human Services

e IRS

¢ Job Service

* NDSU Extension Service

* SCORE

* Secretary of State

* Small Business Development Center

¢ Tax Department

* Workforce Safety and Insurance
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Legend:

P'= Push — The information is pushed to the agency without the agency specifically

asking for1it.
R = Request/Response — The information is sent to any agency because the agency

requested it.
E = Electronic - The information is shared electronically, i.e. an automated system is

used.
M = Manual - The information is shared manually. Manual is implied when “E”

(Electronic) is not specified.



Agriculture, Department of

1.

11.

12.
13.

14.

Business Venify — By querying the Secretary of States AS400, information such as
business owners, officers and business name and address can be obtained. Also, before
Issuing or reissuing a license, the status of a business is verified to be “In Good
Standing”.

Feeding Permit — Venfy animal feeding operation permit with the Health Department.
Beginning Farmer Reg. — Process financial information to determine if a beginning
farmer may qualify for assistance.

Livestock Dealer License— Process information for livestock dealer’s license. Name,
address, name of agents and their addresses, bond information, partnership and
corporation details are collected. If the business is a corporation, the name and address of
the president, secretary, treasure and general manager must be provided.

Dairy Reg. — Process information for dairy business. This information includes name,
address and grading.

Grant App. — Process the financial information to determine if a business may qualify for
grants admimstered by the department.

Auction License — Process information for livestock auction market license. Name,
address, location, partnership and corporalion details are collected. If the business is a
corporation, the name and address of the president, secretary, treasurer and general
manager must be provided. If the business is a partnership, all partners name and
addresses must be provided.

Food Business License — Process the information for animal food business registration.
The name, address and name of products must be provided.

Distributor License — Process the information that allows a distributor to do business in
North Dakota. The name, address and type of products must be provided.

. Pesticide Reg. — Process the information for the registration of pesticides/fertilizers by a

business. Name, address, contact person, name of production and registration number
must be provided.

Other License - Process the business information for any other available agricultural
licenses. Other licenses include milk processors, milk distributors, mitk testers, bulk
haulers of milk and dairy products in North Dakota, satellite/internet livestock license
and wool dealer’s license.

Reporting — Most of the licenses require an annual renewal that must be signed.
Financial Information - Financial information about the business, most of which is
confidential.

Meat Market License — All Meat Markets with a retail counter must be licensed.

Attorney General (Licensing & Gaming, Lottery and Consumer Protection)

1.

License App — A business will complete the appropriate license application and the
information will be received by the Office of the Attomey General. Some of the licenses
regulated here are: Alcohol, Gaming, Tobacco and Transient Merchant. Information
collected is: Business Name and Location, Contacts, Local Authorization, Board
Members, Employees, Tax Exempt Status. A fee is also collected.

Update - Business will submit a change form when information changes such as: Doing
Business As, Address, Managers, Owners, etc.
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H.
12.
13.
14.

15.

Business Verify — By querying the Secretary of States AS400, information such as
business owners, officers and business name and address can be obtained. Also, before
1ssuing or reissuing a license, the status of a business is verified to be “In Good
Standing”.

Tax Return — Charitable gaming businesses submil tax returns reporting income from
sales.

Financial - Financial reporting information such as revenue totals is shared.

Sales Tax Verify — Verify that the business has a sales tax permit for certain types of
businesses such as a coin operated amusement device.

Complaint — Complaint information wili be provided to an agency when requested.
Complant information is also requested from other agencies.

Sanitation Cert — Venfy that the business has a sanitation certificate.

License Verify — Information is verified by looking at the Department of Financial
Information’s website where there are lists of licensed entities.

- Invoice - Distributors submit invoice information about gaming equipment sold to

businesses.

Form 990 - Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax

Clearance ~ Verify that the business is not delinquent with its tax retumn filings.
License Verify - Some licenses such as alcohol and tobacco are verified with the
Attormney General’s office.

Form 990 ~ Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax. If possible, would like
other agencies to share this information.

BCI Background Check — Bureau of Criminal Investigations performs background
checks at an agencies request.

Bank of North Dakota

2.

Financial Information -- Financial information about the business, most of which is
confidential.
Hold Accounts - information on Hold Accounts are share with the Tax Department.

Commerce, Department of

1.

Business Verify — By querying the Secretary of States AS400, information such as
business owners, officers and business name and address can be obtained. Also, before
1ssuing or reissuing a license, the status of a business is verified to be “In Good
Standing”.

Verify Assistance — Verify that a business has qualified for a grant or assistance.

Tax Accountability — Check the accountability of the business.

Business Hot Line — Gather the business information and direct to the appropriate
agency.

Notification - request annual reports from the businesses annually.

Reporting ~ Business submit annual reports (Unemployment information, number of
Jobs, average hourly wage and average benefits).

Unemployment information — currently the business submits unemployment information.
The Department of Commerce would like to verify this information.

Verify compliance ~ The Securities Commission verifies the business compliance.



9. Regionai councils - 8 regional councils exist in state, they are not a state agency; they are
a partner of the Department of Commerce to help administer federal dollars.

10. Financial Information - Financial information about the business, most of which is
confidential.

1. Primary Sector Verify - JSND will verify that the business is a primary sector before
allowing a jobs training contract.

Financial Institutions, Department of

1. License App - Businesses'such as Money Brokers, Payday Lenders, Trust Companies
and Financial Institutions submil license information such as Corporate Name, Doing
Business As name, owners, financial mmformation, criminal history, contact information
and branch information.

2. Bond - Businesses are required to submit their bond information.

3. Consumer Renewal - Businesses are required to renew their consumer license
information annually.

4. Amendment - Articles of amendment form is submitied when a business desires to
change information such as owner, business name or articles of existence (bank or credit
union).

5. Renewal Notification - When a business desires to change certain information, such as
owner information, an amendment can be sent from Secretary of State and an approvai
process begins.

6. Complaint - Complaint information will be provided to an agency when requested.
Complaint information is also requested from other agencies.

7. License Verify — License verification is performed routinely for financial entities.

8. Business Verify - Business profile information contains information such as: Business
Name, addresses, contacts, owners, etc. This information can be obtained from the
Secretary of State either by direct access to their AS400 system or by using the Business
Lookup available on the World Wide Web.

9. BCI Background Check — Bureau of Criminal Investigations performs background
checks at an agencies request.

Health, Department of
I. Food & Lodging — All Food & Lodging establishments must be licensed, this includes
Bed & Breakfasts.
Mobile Home — All Mobile Home Parks & Campgrounds must be licensed.
Beverage Reg. — All Beverage Establishments must be licensed.
Nursing Homes — All nursing homes and care facilities must be licensed.
Child Care — All Child Care facilities must be licensed.
Schools - The health department is responsible for regulating the food services at schools.
Tattoo — All Tattoo/Body Art and Tanning Facilities must be licensed. (this s a bill
currently being passed in the legislature)
Renewals — All licenses are renewed on a calendar year basis.
Inspections — Inspections are done periodically on licensed facilities.
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10. License Verify - Various licenses are verified with the Health Department before issuing

1.

12.
13.

14.
I5.

Sales Tax Permits. Licenses include Bed & Break fasts, Lodging establishments, Nursing
Homes, etc.

Sanitation Cert — Verify that the business has a sanitation certificate; this is a result of the
mspection process.

Feeding permit — Verify animal feeding operation permit with the Health Department.
Business Venfy - A cross check of information is ofien done between SOS registration
and Health Dept. licensing information.

Meat Market License — All Meat Markets with a retail counter must be licensed.

Local Licensing — There are local health units that handle the licensing requirements
throughout the state. Information is only stored locally, and not at that state office.

Human Services, Department of — Child Support

1.

oo

10.
1.

New Hire — Employers are required to submit new employee information within 20 days
of employment.

Termination — Employers are required to submit employee terminations.

Employer Response — A form that is sent to employers to gather wage and health
insurance information on obligors.

Request for Information — Used to verify an obligors employment.

Reminders — DHS will send businesses reminders and requirement changes.

Corporate Return - Child Support would like to access corporate tax return information.
Currently is not legal. This information could be used to determine if a business was still
in business or when they quit doing business.

Bank Account - Financial institutions will match on obligors and a levy can be placed on
an obligor’s account if applicable. The match can be done one of two ways: DHS sends
the obligors to Tier Technologies Inc. The financial institution can send their account
information to Tier and Tier will perform the match, or Tier will send the obligors to the
financial institution and the financial institution will perform the match. Results are sent
back to DHS.

New Hire — New hires are shared with other agencies.

Employer Load — Job Service sends their entire employer directory to Child Support once
a month and does a full replace in the Child Support system.

Wages/Payroll - Employee payroll information can be obtained from Job Service.
Business Venfy - By querying the Secretary of States AS400, information such as
business owners, officers and business name and address can be obtained. Also, before
Issuing or reissuing a license, the status of a business is verified to be “In Good

Standing”.

Insurance, Department of

1.

Causality line — DOT requests a list of insurance companies that have an authority line of
causality.

Register — Resident and non-resident agencies use NIPR (National Insurance Producer
Registry) to get a check list and an application (Uniform Application for Business Entity
License). Business name, FEIN, National Producer Number, business address, mailing
address, owners/partners/officers/directors names and SSN/FEIN is collected. Individual



agents (producers) don’t have to be registered with SOS. Resident and non-resident
producers use NIPR to get a check list and an application (Uniform Application for
Individual License). SSN, name, business address, mailing address, type of license
requested and background information is coliected.

Renewals — Nonresident and resident agent continuation fees (continuation education) js
required every other year. Appointments (connect agent or agency to underwriter
company) get renewed yearly with NAIC. Companies must renew yearly.

Annual notification - request annual reports from agents, agencies and companies.
Insured Property — add or changes or changes of location to insured property (state and
political sub divisions) are sent to the State Fire Marshall.

Business Venfy — By querying the Secretary of States AS400, information such as
business owners, officers and business name and address can be obtained. Also, before
1ssuing or reissuing a license, the status of a business is verified to be “In Good
Standing”.

Job Service North Dakota

1.

10.
1.

12.

13.

14.

I5.
16.

Determine Liability — Employers submit a Report 1o Determine Liability, contains
information such as: Business Name, addresses, contacts, owners, wage totals,
employment information, successorship/acquisition information, etc.

Power of Attorney - Employers submit power of attorney information.

Corp Officer — Employers submit a Corporate Officer Exemption to apply for exemption
of corporate officers or limited hability company managers from unemployment
insurance coverage.

Const Proj Reg - Employers that have large construction projects over 50 million dollars
are required to submit Construction Project Registration and Risk Managements forms.
Recruitment Reg — Businesses that are recruiting employees will submit registration
information to review resumes and enler job orders in ND Works.

Provider Reg - Businesses are registered to provide services to individuals enrolled in
vanous JSND programs. (Ex: Car Repair, etc.)

Wage Report - Employers are required to submit a Contribution and Wage Report
quarterly to JSND. They pay the Unemployment Insurance Tax based on the wages of
the employees.

Worksite Report - Business submit a Multiple Worksite Report to the LMI division of
JSND. This is done quarterly.

Business Status — Businesses submit a Business Termination/Inactivation Notice for a
change 1 status of their business.

Liability Notification - JSND notifies the Business of their liability status.
Wages/Payroll — Workforce Safety has access to JSND’s mainframe emulation for
referencing wage information.

Wages/Payroll - Human Services has access (o JSSND’s mainframe emulation for
referencing wage information for child support and other welfare programs.

Claimant Info - The Tax Department has access to JSND’s mainframe emulation for
referencing claimant information.

Primary Sector Verify - JSND will verify that the business is a primary sector before
allowing a jobs training contract.

New Hire ~ Human Services provides New Hire information to JSND for cross checking.
Registration Info — Secretary of State provides new corporation and LLC registration
information to JSND.



17.

18.

19,

20.

21

22.

23.
24,

25.

26.

27.

Delinquent Contractors - JSND provides Secretary of State information on delinquent
contractors.

Industry Venfication - Businesses submit an Industry Verification form. LMI sends these
to the business every 3 years.

Contractor Updates - JSND would like to get information on updates received for
contractor information.

Business Updates - JSND would like to get information on new businesses and business
expansions.

Liguor License — JSND would like to get Liquor License information to get updated
location information.

Business $25K — A list of businesses that have reported doing projects costing more than
$25,000 is generated.

Venfy Assistance — Verify that a business has qualified for a grant or assistance.
Unemployment information - currently the business submits unemployment information.
The Department of Commerce would like to venfy this information.

New Business -~ When a new business is registered or submils payroll information,
Workforce Safety would like to be notified.

Employer List — list of employers that have employees from Job Service and Workforce
Safety.

Employer Load - Job Service sends their entire employer directory to Child Support once
@ month and does a full replace in the Child Support system.

ND Business

1.

2.

10.
11.

Bidder Registration - Business profile information contains information such as:
Business Name, addresses, contacts, owners, etc.

W9 — Businesses submit their W9 information for verification of their business name,
address and tax identification number.

1099 - Businesses submit their 1099 information which is used by the agency to generate
the 1099-Misc income form to the business.

ACH - Businesses submit their ACH information to be used for payments to be directly
deposited in the businesses bank account.

License App — Process the business information for any other available agricultural
licenses. Other licenses include: distributor, food business, auction, livestock dealer, meat
market, milk processors, milk distributors, milk testers, bulk haulers of milk and dairy
products in North Dakota, satellite/internet livestock license and wool dealer’s license.
Dairy Reg. - Process information for dairy business. This information includes name,
address and grading.

Begin Farmer — Process financial information to determine if a beginning farmer may
qualify for assistance.

Pesticide — Process the information for the registration of pesticides/fertilizers by a
business. Name, address, contact person, name of production and registration number
must be provided.

Grant App. - Process the financial information to determine if a business may qualify for
grants administered by the department.

Reporting ~ Most of the licenses require an annual renewal that must be signed.

Wage Report — Employers are required to submit a Contribution and Wage Report
quarterly to JSND. They pay the Unemployment Insurance Tax based on the wages of
the employees.



12.

[3.
14,

17.

18.

20.

21.
22
23.
24.
25.

26.

27.
28.

29.
30.

Business Status — Businesses submit a Business Termination/Inactivation Notice for a
change in status of their business.

Liability Notification — JSND notifies the Business of their liability status.

Worksite Report - Business submit a Multiple Worksite Report to the LM! division of

JSND. This 1s done quarterly.

- Recruitment Reg - Businesses that are recruiting employees will submit registration

information (o review resumes and enter job orders in ND Works.

. Other Information — Employers submit other items to JSND such as: a Report 1o

Determine Liability, Power of Attorney information, Corporate Officer information or
exemption application, Construction Project Registration and Risk Managements forms,
and Provider Registration informatjon.

Renewals — Nonresident and resident agent continuation fees (continuation education) is
required every other year. Appointments (connect agent or agency to underwriter
company) get renewed yearly with NAIC. Companies must renew yearly.

Register — Resident and non-resident agencies use NIPR (National Insurance Producer
Registry) to get a check list and an application (Uniform Application for Business Entity
License). Business name, FEIN, National Producer Number, business address, mailing
address, owners/partners/officers/directors names and SSN/FEIN is collected. Individual
agenlts (producers) don’t have to be registered with SOS. Resident and non-resident
producers use NIPR to get a check list and an application (Uniform Application for
Individual License). SSN, name, business address, mailing address, type of license
requested and background information is collected.

- Notification — The business is sent a notification annually requesting renewal

information.

License App — A business will complete the appropriate license application and the
information will be received by the Office of the Attorney General. Some of the licenses
regulated here are: Alcohol, Gaming, Tobacco and Transient Merchant. Information
collected is: Business Name and Location, Contacts, Local Authorization, Board
Members, Employees, Tax Exempt Status. A fee is also collected.

Update — Business will submit a change form when information changes such as: Doing
Business As, Address, Managers, Owners, etc.

Tax Return — Charilable gaming businesses submit tax returns reporting income from
sales.

Invoice — Distributors submit invoice information about gaming equipment sold 1o
businesses.

Form 990 — Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax

Renewal Notification — When a business desires to change certain information, such as
owner information, an amendment can be sent from Secretary of State and an approval
process begins.

License App — Businesses such as Money Brokers, Payday Lenders, Trust Companies
and Financial Institutions submit license information such as Corporate Name, Doing
Business As name, owners, financial information, criminal history, contact information
and branch information.

Renewal — Businesses are required to renew their consumer license information annually.
Amendment - Articles of amendment form is submitted when a business desires to
change information such as owner, business name or articles of existence (bank or credit
union).

Bond — Businesses ar¢ required to submit their bond information.

Notification — The business 1s notified of approaching deadlines such as license renewal.



31. Register - New businesses are required to register with the Secretary of State’s Office
before doing business in ND. Information collected: Busmess Name, Owners, Type of
Business, Registered Agent, Partners

32. License App — When applicable, a business will complete the appropriate license
application and the information will be received by the Secretary of State Office. Some
of the licenses regulated here are: Contractor, Charitable Solicitation, Notary and
Professional Fundraiser. Information collected is: Business Name and Location,
Contacts, Owners, Partners, Auditor, Officers, Salaries, Tax Exempt Status, Bonds. A
fee is also collected.

33. Renewal — Businesses will renew their current information.

34. Amendment - Businesses will submit an amendment to change their current information.

35. License App — Licenses include: Food & Lodging establishments, Mobile Home Parks,
Campgrounds, Beverage Establishments, Nursing Homes, Tattoo/Body Art and Tanning
Factliies and Child Care facilities.

36. Schools - The health department is responsible for regulating the food services at schools.

37. Renewals — Al licenses are renewed on a calendar year basis.

38. Inspections — Inspections are done periodically on licensed facilities.

39. Reporting — Business submit annual reports (Unemployment information, number of
jobs, average hourly wage and average benefits).

40. Business Hot Line - Gather the business information and direct to the appropriate
agency.

41. Notification — request annual reports from the businesses annually.

42. New Hire — Employers are required to submit new cmployee information within 20 days
of employment.

43. Termination -- Employers are required to submil employee terminations.

44. Reminders — DHS will send businesses reminders and requirement changes.

45. Bark Acent - Financial institutions will match on obligors and a levy can be placed on an
obligor’s account if applicable. The match can be done one of two ways: DHS sends the
obligors to Tier Technologies Inc. The financial institution can send their account
information 1o Tier and Tier will perform the match, or Tier will send the obligors to the
financial institution and the financial institution will perform the match. Results are sent
back to DHS.

46. Request for Info — Used to verify an obligors employment and also an employer response
form 1s used to gather wage and heaith insurance information on obligors from the
employer.

47. Employer Profile — Business profile information contains information such as: Legal
Business Name, addresses, owners, etc.

48. Payroll - Employee payroll information is submitted by the business. This includes
information such as: Employee name, wage and all benefits, job classification and
description.

49. Updates — Business will routinely update their information.

50. Pre-qualify Reg — New contractors, subcontractors, and consultants need to pre-qualify;
existing entities must pre-qualify annually. The forms exist on DOT’s website, A Tax
clearance is required with some of the prequalifications.

51. Dealer App - Car dealerships (new or used) must file application; a physical inspection is
required to qualify. Dealers must renew annually.

52. Vendor Registration — Some new businesses will send vendor registration to Finance.
Finance will then forward the information to vendor registration in OMB.

53. Sales/Withhold App - Businesses will submit a Sales/Use Tax Permit and Income Tax
Withholding Application to register for either or both taxes.



54,
55.

56.

57.

Clearance — Vertfy that the business is not delinquent with its tax return filings.

Alcohol Tax App — Businesses will submit the appropriate alcoho] 1ax application 1o be
licensed/registered.

Tax Returns — Businesses file Tax Returns for basically every type of tax, registration is
ofien done once the tax return is received. Tax Types include: Sales, Withholding,
Individual Income, Corporate, Motor Fuels, Alcohol Tax, Telecommunications, Airline,
Fiduciary, Cigarette, Oil/Gas Production Tax, Partnership, Financial Institutions Tax,
Music Composition Tax, Transmission Line Tax, Coal Severance, City Motor Vehicle
Rental Surcharge, Motor Vehicle Rental Surcharge, City Lodging, Tobacco Products,
Estate, etc.

Motor Fuels App — Businesses will submit the appropriate motor fuels application to
establish and account.

Secretary of State (Business Registration and Licensing)

1.
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1.

12.

13.
14,

15.

16.

17.

Register ~ New businesses are required to register with the Secretary of State’s Office
before doing business in ND. Information collected: Business Name, Owners, Type of
Business, Registered Agent, Partners

License App — When applicable, a business will complete the appropnate license
application and the information will be received by the Secretary of State Office. Some
of the licenses regulated here are: Contractor, Charitable Solicitation, Notary and
Professional Fundraiser. Information collected is: Business Name and Location,
Contacts, Owners, Partners, Auditor, Officers, Salaries, Tax Exempt Status, Bonds. A
fee 1s also collected.

Renewal — Businesses will renew their current information. Includes:

Amendment — Businesses will submit an amendment to change their current information.
Notification — The business is notified of approaching deadlines such as license renewal.
Financial - Financial reporting information such as revenue totals is shared.

Complaint — Complaint information is provided to an agency when requested and 1s also
received from some agencies.

Bustness $25K - A list of businesses that have reported doing projects costing more than
$25,000 is generated.

Sales Tax Verify — Verify that a business has a sales tax permit.

. Aflidavit -- A business that has no employees needs to file an affida